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. SCHOOL INFORMATION AND COVER PAGE (To be Completed By All Charter
Schools)

Created: 07/06/2015
Last updated: 07/15/2015

Please be advised that you will need to complete this task first (including signatures) before all of the other tasks assigned to you by your
authorizer are visible on your task page. While completing this task, please ensure that you select the correct authorizer or you may not be
assigned the correct tasks.

Page 1

1. SCHOOL NAME AND AUTHORIZER

(Select name from the drop down menu)

WESTERN NEW YORK MARITIME CS (REGENTS) 140600860863

2. CHARTER AUTHORIZER

(For technical reasons, please re-select authorizer name from the drop down menu).

Regents-Authorized Charter School

3. DISTRICT /CSD OF LOCATION

Buffalo

4. SCHOOL INFORMATION

PRIMARY ADDRESS PHONE NUMBER FAX NUMBER EMAIL ADDRESS

266 Genesee Street

Buffalo, NY 14204 716-842-6289 716-842-4241 dfa@wnymcs9-12.com

4a. PHONE CONTACT NUMBER FOR AFTER HOURS EMERGENCIES

Contact Name Lawrence W. Astyk
Title Commandant
Emergency Phone Number (###-###-####) 716-842-6289

5. SCHOOL WEB ADDRESS (URL)

www.wnymcs9-12.com

6. DATE OF INITIAL CHARTER
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2004-01-01 00:00:00

7. DATE FIRST OPENED FOR INSTRUCTION

2004-09-01 00:00:00

8. FINAL VERIFIED BEDS ENROLLMENT FOR THE 2014-15 School Year as reported to Department's Office of

Information and Reporting Services (via the NYC DOE for charter schools in NYC) in August.
325

9. GRADES SERVED IN SCHOOL YEAR 2014-15

Check all that apply

Grades Served 9,10, 11,12

10. DOES THE SCHOOL CONTRACT WITH A CHARTER OR EDUCATIONAL MANAGEMENT ORGANIZATION?

Yes/No Name of CMO/EMO

No

Page 2

11. FACILITIES

Will the School maintain or operate multiple sites?

No, just one site.

12. SCHOOL SITES

Please list the sites where the school will operate in 2015-16.

Physical Address Phone Number District/CSD Grades Served at  School at Full Facilities
Site Capacity at Site Agreement
. 266 Genesee

S:sq; (S;t'z;a 3 Street 716-842-6289 EBFFALO CIY 942 Yes Rent/Lease

primary Buffalo, NY 14204

Site 2

Site 3

12a. Please provide the contact information for Site 1 (same as the primary site).
Name Work Phone Alternate Phone Email Address
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commandant@wnymcs9-

School Leader Lawrence W. Astyk 716-842-6289

12.com
Operational Leader David P. Comerford 716-842-6289 dfa@wnymcs9-12.com
Compliance Contact David P. Comerford 716-842-6289 dfa@wnymcs9-12.com
Complaint Contact Lawrence W. Astyk 716-842-6289 commandant@wnymes9-

12.com

13. Are the School sites co-located?

No

Page 3

14. Were there any revisions to the school’s charter during the 2014-2015 school year? (Please include both those that
required authorizer approval and those that did not require authorizer approval).

No

15. Name and Position of Individual(s) Who Completed the 2014-15 Annual Report.

Jon F. Mellott, Director for Administrative Services

16. Our signatures below attest that all of the information contained herein is truthful and accurate and that this charter
school is in compliance with all aspects of its charter, and with all pertinent Federal, State, and local laws, regulations,
and rules. We understand that if any information in any part of this report is found to have been deliberately
misrepresented, that will constitute grounds for the revocation of our charter. Check YES if you agree and use the
mouse on your PC or the stylist on your mobile device to sign your name).

Responses Selected:

Yes

Signature, Head of Charter School

Signature, President of the Board of Trustees
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i Appendix A: Link to the New York State School Report Card

Last updated: 07/13/2015

Page 1

Charter School Name:

1. NEW YORK STATE REPORT CARD

Provide a direct URL or web link to the most recent New York State School Report Card for the charter school (See
https://reportcards.nysed.gov/).

(Charter schools completing year one will not yet have a School Report Card or link to one. Please type "URL is not available" in the space
provided).

http://data.nysed.gov/reportcard.php?year=2014&instid=800000057456
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{ Appendix A: Progress Toward Goals

Created: 07/06/2015
Last updated: 07/20/2015

Page 1

Charter School Name:

1. NEW YORK STATE REPORT CARD

Provide a direct URL or web link to the most recent New York State School Report Card for the charter school (See
https://reportcards.nysed.gov/) which captures school-level enrollment and demographic information, staff
qualifications, electronic student records, and attendance rates, as prescribed by New York State statute (8 NYCRR
119.3).

(Charter schools completing year one will not yet have a School Report Card or link to one. Please type "URL is not available" in the space
provided).

http://data.nysed.gov/reportcard.php?year=2014&instid=800000057456

2. APPENDIX A: PROGRESS TOWARD CHARTER GOALS

The following tables reflect formatting in the online portal required for Board of Regents-authorized charter schools and NYCDOE-authorized
charter schools only. Schools should list Progress Toward Charter Goals by August 1, 2015. If the goals are based on student performance
data that the school will not have access to before August 1, 2015 (e.g., the NYS Assessment results), explain this in the "2014-2015
Progress Toward Attainment of Goal" column. The information can be updated when available. Appendix A must be fully completed no later
than November 1, 2015.

2a. ACADEMIC STUDENT PERFORMANCE GOALS

2014-15 Progress Toward Attainment of Academic Goals

Academic Student Measure Used to Evaluate 2014-2015 Progress If Not Met, Describe Efforts
Performance Goal Progress Toward Toward Attainment of Goal School Will Take
Attainment of Goal - Met, Partially Met, or Not
Met

We have met this goal.
Our results demonstrate
Northwest Educational individual growth as well as
Assessments (NWEA) MAP  whole group growth. This
testing given twice a year.  growth is also supported
by success on state
assessments.

All students will progress
towards proficiency in
reading, writing,
computing, scientific
reasoning and social
studies literacy.

Academic Goal 1
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Academic Goal 2

Academic Goal 3

Academic Goal 4

Academic Goal 5

Academic Goal 6

Academic Goal 7

Academic Goal 8

90% of WNYMCS will strive
to score proficiency (65)
on the state assessments
needed to attain a
Regents diploma. 10% of
WNYMCS students will
achieve at mastery level
(85).

WNYMCS students will
score 10 points higher on
regents than students in
Buffalo Public Schools.

Fewer than 3% of
WNYMCS students will
drop out of school.

2a1. Do have more academic goals to add?

(No response)

Five State Regents Exams
needed for graduation.

Five State Regents Exams
needed for graduation.

Drop out and re-enroliment
rates.

2014-15 Progress Toward Attainment of Academic Goals

Academic Goal 9

Academic Goal 10

Academic Goal 11

Academic Goal 12

Academic Goal 13

Academic Goal 14

Academic Goal 15

Academic Goal 16

Academic Student
Performance Goal

2a2. Do have more academic goals to add?

Measure Used to Evaluate
Progress Toward
Attainment of Goal

20f7

We are very close to
meeting this goal. Passing
rates for June 2015 are as
follows: ELA 76%,
Common Core Algebra
88%, Living Environment
85%, Global History and
Geography 67%, and US
History 91%. Mastery rates
for June 2015 are as
follows: ELA 35%, CCA
0%, LE 20%, Global 9%,
and US History 48%.

We have met this goal and
are adjusting our
comparative schools to
include Charter Schools
and a suburban district as
well as one Buffalo Public
School which is similar in
demographics to our
school.

We have met this goal and
continue to institute new
supports for at risk
students.

Measure Used to Evaluate
Progress Toward
Attainment of Goal - Met,
Partially Met, Not Met

We are very proud of the
progress we are making.
ELA has met the goal
when you include the
passing rates in January
which is when we first give
this assessment. Global
scores dropped a bit due
to teacher turnover.
Mastery will increase as
our students and teachers
adjust to the Common
Core curriculum in Math.

If Not Met, Describe Efforts
School Will Take



(No response)

2014-15 Progress Toward Attainment of Academic Goals

Academic Goal 17
Academic Goal 18
Academic Goal 19
Academic Goal 20
Academic Goal 21
Academic Goal 22
Academic Goal 23
Academic Goal 24
Academic Goal 25
Academic Goal 26
Academic Goal 27
Academic Goal 28
Academic Goal 29

Academic Goal 30

Page 2

Academic Student
Performance Goal

2b. ORGANIZATIONAL GOALS

Measure Used to Evaluate

Progress Toward
Attainment of Goal

2014-15 Progress Toward Attainment of Organizational Goals

Organizational Goal

Measure Used to Evaluate

Progress
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2014-15 Progress Toward
Attainment of Goal - Met,
Partially Met, Not Met

2014-15 Progress Toward
Attainment

If Not Met, Describe Efforts
School Will Take

If Not Met, Describe Efforts
School Will Take



Org Goal 1

Org Goal 2

Ensure compliance with
U.S. Navy guidance for
the NJROTC program, and
support for students so
they demonstrate
academic success.

Refine and implement a
recruiting process which
will result in a full

NJROTC unit evaluation

Enroliment Reports,

complement of cadets and  Waiting List

others waiting to enter the
school.

4 of 7

This objective has been
met. The school received
an outstanding on the
Annual Military Inspection.
Our 2015 graduating class
has earned scholarship
awards of nearly two
million dollars. Additionally
over the past year our
students have conducted
over 7,000 hours of
community service not
including hours required of
students enrolled in
Participation in
Government. We have
also had two students over
the past year honored by
the National Federation of
Just Communities.

This objective has been
met. The school uses
mailings, radio and
television advertising,
television appearances,
recruiting booths at major
community events as well
as roadside billboard
displays to draw attention
to its services. More
importantly, the school's
participation in community
wide service projects, Drill
and Color Guard
participation in a variety of
over 100 area-wide events
and growing participation
in Section Six sanctioned
athletic activities has
focused attention on our
success as well as major
newspaper articles. We
have also worked with
local veterans’
organizations to help
spread the word about our
unique program. These
efforts resulted in a waiting
list for the 2014-2015
school year. The school
has also worked with local
refugee service agencies,
visited schools specializing
in serving ELL
populations, and
advertised in non-English
language local
publications to help recruit
among ELL populations.



Org Goal 3

Org Goal 4

Org Goal 5

Implement a governance

training and development  Annual survey of Board
process established in the effectiveness

charter renewal application

Take appropriate actions
to maintain its “Good
Standing” in attendance,
legal requirements, and
fiscal practices
performance measures.

Attendance rates, formal
complaints against school
procedures or policy

Provide parent programs
and services as outlined in
the 2007-2008
Consolidated Application,
to include parents of
English Language
Learners.

School Print Materials,
Automated Voice Calls

This objective has been
met. The Board of
Trustees has established a
revised annual survey of
Board effectiveness and
budgeted training for
Board members. The
school operating budget
includes provisions for
training for all
administration members
and faculty. An ongoing
professional development
program has been
established based on a
needs assessment done
by the Vice Commandant
in conjunction with the
Department Heads.

This objective was met:

- Utilization of the E-School
Data system for student
data management,
automatic calls home for
absent students and
aggressive enforcement of
the school Attendance
Policy resulted in 91%
average daily attendance
rate for the 2014-2015
school year.
Implementation of minor
adjustments to the
attendance policy based
on lessons learmned as well
as recognition of perfect
attendance and other
student centered
motivational initiatives
helped in gaining these
results.

-There have been no
known complaints to N.Y.
State Ed or legal
challenges regarding
discipline or attendance
policy enforcement during
the current charter.

This objective has been
met. School informational
materials, applications and
key automated voice
messages are provided in
a second language to
mirror the culture of
neighboring communities.

2b.1 Do you have more organizational goals to add?

Yes

2014-15 Progress Toward Attainment of Organizational Goals
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Organizational Goal

Increase the participation

Org Goal 6 of parents in school
activities and the PTSA
Create, administer and
analyze a parent opinion
survey leading to
information which will
stimulate their increased

Orq Goal 7 understanding of and

9 participation in school

operations, while assuring
compliance with the
school’s parent
involvement performance
measure.

Org Goal 8

Org Goal 9

Org Goal 10

Org Goal 11

Org Goal 12

Org Goal 13

Org Goal 14

Org Goal 15

2c. FINANCIAL GOALS

Measure Used to Evaluate
Progress

Parent Support
Organization membership,
Evaluation of Parent
Involvement in Student
Support Activities, Number
of parents attending open
houses, parent information
meetings, and parent-
teacher conferences

Parent surveys

2014-15 Progress Toward Attainment of Financial Goals
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2014-2015 Progress
Toward Attainment

If Not Met, Describe Efforts
School Will Take

This objective has been
met and will continue to be
a focus in the upcoming
charter renewal. The
WNYMCS Board has
directed the Parent
Support Organization to
increase student support
activities and programs
and decrease the
emphasis on fundraising.
This action has resulted in
increased participation and
interest by parents.
Programs have been
presented by community
organizations which have
increased parent
participation. This has
included a grant funded
student art project which
resulted in an Art Night
Showcase open to the
public. Open Houses,
parent information
meetings, and Parent-
Teacher Conferences are
drawing more parent
participation.

This objective has been
met. Surveys are
administered and analyzed
each year.



Financial Goal 1

Financial Goal 2

Financial Goal 3

Financial Goal 4

Financial Goal 5

Financial Goals

Create, manage and
annually update the
school’'s comprehensive
school improvement and
accountability process,
maintained in the annual
accountability plan and
the school wide plan.

Create and maintain
annual budgets which
show effective allocation
of resources to ensure
effective school programs;
yearly balance sheets will
show the school is fiscally
sound and maintains
adequate cash reserves,
yearly submission of
audited financial
statements demonstrate
the school is responsible
and prudent with public
resources.

Measure Used to Evaluate
Progress

Monthly Financial Report,
Quarterly Financial Report,
Independent Auditor's
Report.

Monthly Financial Report,
Quarterly Financial Report,
Independent Auditor's
Report.
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2014-2015 Progress

Toward Attainment School Will Take

This objective was met.
The accountant prepares
compiled monthly financial
statements to the Board of
Trustees. The financial
statements contain results
of operations that is
compared to budgeted
operations. A written
analysis of significant
positive and negative
variances is prepared and
distributed to the finance
committee. The Board
Financial Committee
produces a quarterly
Financial Report to the
Board of Trustees. The
school’s finances are
audited annually by an
independent auditor.

This objective was met:

- The year to date actual
results of operations is
compared to budget on a
monthly basis in order to
monitor proper allocation
of resources.

- A monthly balance sheet
is reviewed by the Board
of Trustees in order to
ensure adequate
resources and reserves.
- All audited financial
statements have resulted
in a “clean opinion” and
there have been no
management letter
comments or adverse
findings in independent
fiscal audits during the
current charter.

- The school was able to
invest in material and
equipment, i.e. two “rolling
chromebook labs” and
associated software
programs and an
additional bus to meet
growing academic and
extracurricular needs and
improve school
capabilities.

If Not Met, Describe Efforts
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Appendix B: Total Expenditures and Administrative Expenditures per Child

Last updated: 07/21/2015

Page 1

Charter School Name:

B. Financial Information
This information is required of ALL charter schools. Provide the following measures of fiscal performance of the charter
school in Appendix B (Total Expenditures and Administrative Expenditures Per Child):

1. Total Expenditures Per Child

To calculate ‘“Total Expenditures per Child’ take total expenditures (from the unaudited 2014-15 Schedule of Functional Expenses) and
divide by the year end per pupil count. (Integers Only. No dollar signs or commas).

Line 1: Total Expenditures 4777371
Line 2: Year End Per Pupil Count 324
Line 3: Divide Line 1 by Line 2 14745

2. Administrative Expenditures per Child

To calculate ‘Administrative Expenditures per Child' take the relevant portion from the ‘personnel services cost’ row and the
‘management and general’ column (from the unaudited 2014-15 Schedule of Functional Expenses) and divide by the year end per pupil
count. The relevant portion that must be included in this calculation is defined as follows:

Administrative Expenditures: Administration and management of the charter school includes the activities and personnel of the offices of the
chief school officers, the treasurer, the finance or business offices, the purchasing unit, the employee personnel offices, the records
management offices, or a public information and services offices. It also includes those administrative and management services provided
by other organizations or corporations on behalf of the charter school for which the charter school pays a fee or other compensation.

Please note the following:

e Do not include the FTE of personnel dedicated to administration of the instructional programs.

e Do not include Employee Benefit costs or expenditures in the above calculations.

e Atemplate for the Schedule of Functional Expenses is provided on page 20 of the 2014-15 Annual Report Guidelines to assist
schools identify the categories of expenses needed to compute the two per pupil calculations. This template does not need to be
completed or submitted on August 1st as it will be submitted November 1st as part of the audited financial statements. Therefore
schools should use unaudited amounts for these per pupil calculations. (See the 2014-15 Annual Report Guidelines in "Resources”
area of your portal task page).

To calculate ‘Administrative Expenditures per Child' take the relevant portion from the ‘personnel services cost’ row and
the ‘management and general’ column (from the 2014-15 Schedule of Functional Expenses) and divide by the year end
per pupil count. (Integers Only. No dollar signs or commas).
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Line 1: Relevant Personnel Services Cost (Row) 580657

Line 2: Management and General Cost (Column) 293770

Line 3: Sum of Line 1 and Line 2 874427

Line 4: Year End Per Pupil Count 324

Line 5: Divide Line 3 by the Year End Per Pupil Count 2699
Thank you.
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Financial

|Sch001 Name: ‘

‘Date:

School Fiscal Contact Name:
School Fiscal Contact Email:
School Fiscal Contact Phone:
District of Location:
Authorizer:

Years of Operation:

Facility:

Grades Currently Served:
Planned Grades at Full Capacity:
Enrollment:

Max Enrollment:

Year of Most Recent Data
School Fiscal Contact Phone:

School Audit Firm Name:

School Audit Contact Name:
School Audit Contact Email:
School Audit Contact Phone:

Latest Audit Period (through June 30):
Do Not Use this Box
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FILL IN GRAY CELLS

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30,

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Grants and contracts receivable
Accounts receivables
Inventory
Prepaid Expenses
Contributions and other receivables
Other
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

OTHER ASSETS

Investments

Property, Plant and Equipment, Net
Restricted Cash

OTHER ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued payroll and benefits
Refundable Advances
Dreferred Revenue
Current maturities of long-term debt
Short Term Debt - Bonds, Notes Payable
Other
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

LONG-TERM DEBT, net current maturities
TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS
Unrestricted

Temporarily restricted
TOTAL NET ASSETS

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Check

2015 2014
$983,027 $919,182
111,841 302,638
85,322 14,077
13,833 23.833
$1,194,023 $1,259,730
$- $-
362,849 438,637
$362,849 $438,637
$1,556,872 $1,698,367
$64,916 $67,082
539,040 583,281
26,732 36,764
45,704 =
$676,392 $687,127
$- $60,316
$676,392 $747,443
$874,145 $941,589
$880,480 $950,924
$1,556,872 $1,698,367

See accompanying accountants’' compilation report.



FILL IN GRAY CELLS

REVENUE, GAINS AND OTHER SUPPORT
State & Local Operating Revenue
Federal - Title and IDEA
Federal - Other
State and City Grants
Contributions and private grants
After school revenue
Other
Food Service/Child Nutrition Program
TOTAL REVENUE, GAINS AND OTHER SUPPORT

EXPENSES
Program Services
Regular Education
Special Education
Other Programs
Total Program Services

Supporting Services
Management and general

Fundraising
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) FROM SCHOOL OPERATIONS

Contributions
Foundations
Individuals
Corporations
Fundraising
Interest income
Miscellaneous income
Net assets released from restriction
TOTAL SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

NET ASSETS BEGINNING OF YEAR
PRIOR YEAR/PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS

NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30,

2015 2014
Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total Total

$4,190,191 $- $4,190,191 $4,119,616
164,862 164,862 209,777
126,772 - 126,772 101,898
39,095 - 39,095 79,104
169.480 - 169,480 149.976

$4,525,538 $164,862 $4,690,400 $4,660,371
$2,871,933 $- $2,871,933 $3,039,421
508,050 - 508,050 373,031
432,157 = 432,157 391.246

$3,812,140 $- $3,812,140 $3,803,698
$965,231 $- $965,231 $966,377

$4,777,371 $- $4,777,371 $4,770,075

$(251,833) $164,862 $(86,971) $(109,704)
$- $- $- $3,500

16,527 -
167,862 (167.862)
$184,389 $(167,862) $16,527 $13,091

$(67.,444) $(3,000) $(70,444) $(96,613)
$941,589 $9,335 $950,924 $1,047,537
$874,145 $6,335 $880,480 $950,924

See accompanying accountants' compilation report.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Trustees of
Western New York Maritime Charter School

Buffalo, New York
Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements Western New York Maritime Charter School (a
nonhprofit organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2015 and 2014
and the related statements of activities and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to

the financial statements.
Management’s Responsibilify for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due fo fraud or

efvor.
Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptrolier General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial

statements.



We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinions.

Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining
fund information of Western New York Maritime Charter School, as of June 30, 2015 and 2014, and the
respective changes in financial position, and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the years then
ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Waiters

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole.
The schedule of functional expenses on pages 16 and 17 are presented for purposes of additional
analysis and are not a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of
management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records
used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and
reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion,
the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards .

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated September 11,
2015, on our consideration of Western New York Maritime Charter School's internal control over financial
reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and
grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of
internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the resuits of that testing, and not to provide
an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of
an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering Western New York
Maritime Charter School's internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

RA MERCER & CO., P.C.
KRG ruwoer &b«} /.

Orchard Park, New York
September 11, 2015
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS




WESTERN NEW YORK MARITIME CHARTER SCHOOL
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS OF JUNE 30, 2015 AND JUNE 30, 2014

2015 2014
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash $ 983,028 919,182
Grants and Other Receivables 111,840 302,638
Prepaid Expenses 85,322 14,077
Deposits ’ 13,833 23,833
Fixed Assets ’
Property and Equipment, net 362,849 438,637
Total Assets 1,656,872 1,698,367
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable 43,582 67,082
Lease Payable-Current Portion 14,612 13,837
Term Note-Current Portion 17,666 22,927
Accrued Expenses 581,686 583,281
Long Term liabilities:
Lease Payable-Long Terim Portion 31,002 33,604
Term Note-Long Term Portion ] 9,066 28,712
Total Liabilities 697,704 747,443
Net Assets:
Unrestricted 850,833 941,589
Temporaiily Restricted 8,335 9,335
Total Net Assets 859,168 950,924
Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 1,556,872 1,698,367

The accompanying independent auditors' report should be read in conjunction with these financial statements.



WESTERN NEW YORK MARITIME CHARTER SCHOCL
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2015
AND JUNE 30, 2014

Unrestricted Net Assets:
Revenue, Gains and Other Support
Public School District:
Revenue - Resident Student Enroliment
- Special Education
Contributions
Fundraising
Food Service
Other Income
Net Assets Released from Restrictions

Total Revenue, Gains and Other Support

Expenses

Program Expenses:
Regular Education
Special Education
Other Program

Supporting Services:
Management and General

Total Expenses:
Change in Unrestricted Net Assets
Changes in Temporarily Restricted Net Assets
Federal and State Granis
Foundation Grants
Net Assets Released from Restrictions
Change in Temporarily Restricted Net Assts
Change in Net Assets

Net Assets - Beginning

Net Assets - Ending

2015 2014
$ 3,670,227 3,606,384
519,964 512,732
126,773 101,898
8,227 9,501
169,480 149,976
47,392 79,104
165,861 217,999
4,707,924 4,678,184
2,897,425 3,039,421
508,227 373,031
415,873 391,246
976,155 966,377
4,798 680 4,770,075
(90,756) (91,891)
161,881 209,777
2,980 3,500
{165,861) (217,999)
(1,000) (4.722)
(91,756) (96,643)
950,924 1,047,537
$ 859,168 950,924

The accompanying independent auditors’ report should be read in conjunction with these financial statements.




WESTERN NEW YORK MARITIME CHARTER SCHOOL
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2015
AND JUNE 30, 2014

2015 - 2014

Cash Flows From Operating Activities

Receipts from School Districts $ 4,362,656 3,990,148

Grant Receipts 175,628 184,386
Contributions ] 129,753 105,398
Cafeterla Revenues 183,098 126,234
Miscellaneous Sources 55,694 92,205
~ . Payments to Employees for Seyvices and Benefits (3,253,820)  (3,208,075)
Paymehts to Vendors and Suppliers - o (1,512,066) (1,260,107)
Net cash flows provided by operating activities 140,943 _ 30,189
Cash Flows Provided by/(Used by) In\}esting-Acti,\rities ' o
Purchase of property and equipment  (58,138) (96,023)
Net cash used by investing activities {58,138) (86,023)
Cash 'F]ows'from Financing Activities
- Repayment of lzase payable {12,610} (14,807)
Proceeds from lease payable 16,5568 -
Proceeds from term note - 52,000
Repayment of ferm note (22,907) {23,998)
Net Cash provided byf{used by) financing activities (18,959) 13,195
Net Increase/Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents 63,846 (52,639)
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning of Year 819,182 971,821
Cash and Cash Equivalents - End of Year : $ _ 983,028 919,182
Reconciliation of change In net assets to net cash used by operating activities:
Change in net asseis $ {91,768) (96,613)
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash used by operating
Depreciation 128,241 146,807
(increase)/Dacrease in recaivables 190,798 (163,488}
(Increase)/Decrease in prepaid expense and deposits (61,245} 94,095
Increase/(Decrease} in accounts payable and accrued expenses (25,095} 49,388
Net Cash used by operating activities $ 140,043 30,189
Supplemental disclosures:
Cash paid for interest: $ 6,774 7,616
$ 16,558 -

Copier paid for with Capital Lease

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Note 1.

NEW YORK MARITIME CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2015
AND JUNE 30, 2014

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Organization and Description of Activities

On January 12, 2004, the Board of Regents of the University of the State of New
York granted a five year provisional charter to the Western New York Maritime
Charter School (the School) to operate as an education corporation under New York
law. The Board of Regents approved a renewal application effective July 1, 2012
through June 30, 2015, Prior to the end of the current charter, Western New York
Maritime Charter School reapplied to the Board of Regents for a renewal of their
charter and a five year charter was approved and is effective July 1, 2015 through

June 30, 2020.

Charter schools receive state and federal public school funding and must meet all
the same state and federal testing and learning requirements as public schools, yet
they operate independently of the local school district, serving as their own local

education agency.

Western New York Maritime Charter School is governed by a nine member,
uncompensated Board of Directors and had 308 students in ninth through twelfth
grades for the years ending June 30, 2015 and 2014.

Western New York Maritime Charter School is a charter member of the U.S. Navy
Junior Reserve Officers Training Corps Program.

Accrual Basis

The financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The School considers all highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months or
less when purchased to be cash equivalents which are included as cash in the

accompanying financial statements.

At various times, cash and cash equivalents in financial institutions may exceed
insured limits and subject the School to concentrations of credit risk.

Property, Equipment and Leasehold Improvements
Purchased property and equipment are recorded at cost and depreciation is provided

for using the straight-ine method over estimated useful lives. Leasehold
improvements are capitalized at cost and are being amortized over their estimated

useful lives.

11




Generally, equipment which has a cost in excess of $500 at the date of acquisition
and has an expected useful life of five years is capitalized.

Income Taxes

The School is a 501 (c) (3) organization exempt from taxation under Section 501 (a)
of the Internal Revenue Code. The Schoo! believes it has taken no uncertain tax

positions.
Support and Revenue

The School receives NYS per pupil aid which is passed through. the district in which
the student resides. Most of the students reside in the Buffalo Public Schoof District.
New York State Education Department mandates the rate per pupil. For the years
ended. June 30, 2015 and 2014, the per pupil rate was $12,255 and $12,005,
respectively for Buffalo Public School District.

Contributions and grants are reported at fair value at the date the contribution/grant
is made. A contribution or grant that is restricted by the donor is reported as an
increase in unrestricted net assets if the restriction expires in the reporting period in
which the support is recognized. All other donor-restricted support is reported as an
increase in temporarily or permanently restricted net assets depending on the nature
of the restriction. When a restriction expires, temporarily restricted net assets are
reclassified to unrestricted net assets. Gifts of goods and equipment are reported as
unrestricted support unless explicit donor stipulations specify how the donated
assets must be used, in which case they are recorded as restricted support.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities
and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Estimates and assumptions
are made in a variety of areas, including useful lives of long lived assets.

Cost Allocation

The School's costs of providing its various programs and activities have been
summarized on a functional basis in the statement of activities. Accordingly, certain
costs have been allocated among the programs and supporting services benefited.

Classification of Net Assets

The School’'s net assets and activities that increase or decrease net assets are
classified as unrestricted, temporarily restricted or permanently restricted.

Reclassifications

Certain accounts in the prior-year financial statements have been reclassified for
comparative purposes to conform to the presentation in the current-year financial

statements.
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Note 2.

Note 3.

Note 4.

Note 5.

Note 6.

Note 7.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The carrying amount of cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable and current
liabilities approximates fair value because of the short maturity of these instruments.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment consists of the following:

2015 2014
Leasehold and Land Improvements $ 523,338 522,538
Office Equipment 200,687 196,977
Instructional and Other Equipment 902,517 865,947
_ 1,626,542 1,585,462
Less Accumulated Depreciation (1,263,693} (1,146,825)
Property and Equipment, Net $ 362,849 438,637

Depreciation expense was $128,241 and $146,807 in 2015 and 2014 respectively.
Accrued Liabilities

Accrued liabilities were as follows:

2015 2014
Accrued Payroll $ 177,846 216,616
Accrued NYS TRS-Employer 361,195 319,620
Accrued NYS TRS-Employee 42 645 47,145
Total $ 581,686 583,281

Federal and State Grants

The School has received grants which are subject to audit by agencies of the state
and federal government. Such audits may result in disallowances and a request for
a return of funds. The School believes that disallowances, if any will not be material.

Line of Credit

The School has a $150,000 line of credit with a local bank with interest payable at
1.5% above the bank’s prime rate. This is a demand note and substantially all of the
School’s assets secure the loan. The interest rate was 4.75% at June 30, 2015 and
2014 and the balance outstanding was $0 at June 30, 2015 and 2014.

Capital Lease Obligation

The School is obligated under two non-cancellable capital leases for various
equipment. At June 30, 2015 the assets carry a capitalizable cost totaling $70,960
less accumulated depreciation in the amount of $28,305 for a net book value of
$42.655. Future minimum lease payments due under the two leases are as follows:
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Year Ending: 6/30/2016 $ 14,612

6/30/2017 16,190

6/30/2018 10,678

6/30/2019 3,968

6/30/2020 356

45704

Less: Amount representing interest (7,540)
Present value of minimum capital lease payments 38,164
Less: Current portion (14,612)
$ 23552

Note 8. Term Note
Due Within Due After

Total One Year One Year
DueM&T, $1,5629.98 per month
including interest at 3.73%, final
payrent due December 2016 $ 26,732 17,666 9,066
Debt Maturities:
6/30/2016 17,666
6/30/2017 9,066
$ 26,732

Note 9. Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

At June 30, 2015 and 2014 the School’s Temporarily Restri-cted Net Assets were
restricted for the following purposes:

2015 2014
Sailing Program 3 5,000 5,000
Scholarships 2,835 3,835
‘Grants 500 500
$ 8,335 9,335

Note 10. Operating Lease

The School has entered into a lease for its facilities effective April 1, 2005. The
lease term is for a fifteen year period expiring March 31, 2020. There are two five
year renewal options at escalating rent rates. The lease calls for a security deposit
of $28,833 and a special additional security deposit of $100,000 by August 1, 2005.
The total amount of the deposit at June 30, 2015 is $13,833, of which all is the initial
security deposit.

Pursuant to a Memorandum dated August 7, 2009 between the School and the
landlord, the School has released the landiord from its obligation to repay the
security deposit in the amount of $10,000 per year with the first instaliment due in
fiscal year June 30, 2010 without pro rata adjustment until the security deposit is
exhausted, in exchange for expanded use of the facility.
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Note 11.

Note 12.

The School has agreed to pay for the demolition costs of 290 Genesee Street in the
amount of $25,700. Western New York Maritime Charter School will use the
additional space as an athletic field, with the option to erect a gymnasium or similar
building as long as the footprint does not decrease the paved parking area currently

in use.

The following is a schedule by years of future minimum rental payments required
under the operating lease that have initial or remaining non-cancelable lease terms
in excess of one year as of June 30, 2015. :

Year ended 6/30/2016 $ 699,160
6/30/2017 § 716,663
6/30/2018 $ 734,548
6/30/2019 § 752,918
6/30/2020 § 578,415

Pension Plan

Western New York Maritime Charter School participates in the New York State
Teachers' Retirement System (NYSTRS). This system is a cost sharing multiple
employer, public employee retirement system. The system offers a wide range of
plans and benefits which are related to years of service and final average salary,
vesting of retirement benefits, death and disability. :

The New York State Teachers' Retirement Board administers NYSTRS. The System
provides benefits to ptan members and beneficiaries as authorized by the Education
Law and the Retirement and Social Security Law of the State of New York. NYSTRS
issues a publicly available financial report that contains financial statements and
required supplementary information for the System. The report may be obtained by

writing to the New York State Teachers' Retirement System, 10 Corporate Woods

Drive, Albany, NY 12211-2395.

The System is noncontributory, except for employees who joined the System after
July 27, 1976, who contribute 3% of their salary, except that employees in the
System more than ten years are no longer required to contribute. Those jeining the

. system on or after January 1, 2010 are required to contribute 3.5% of their salary.

Pursuant to Article 11 of the Education Law, the New York State Teachers'
Retirement Board establishes rates annually for NYSTRS.

The charter school is required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate. The
rates for the years ended June 30, 2015 and June 30, 2014 are 17.53% and 16.25%,
respectively of the annual covered payroll. The required contributions for the current
year and two preceding years were: :

2015 $ 343,332

2014 $ 318,300
2013 $ 230,261

Subsequent Events

Management has evaluated subsequent events through September 11, 2015, the
date on which the financial statements were available to be issued.

15



089'86L'% s5l°9/6 el8'9Ly 1zZ'808 SZ¥'L69'T $ 230l
FLL'G PLL9 - - - asuadxa 1salel)
0oo'ck Qcool - - - ssuadxg UOpEZIOWY
LZ'ezl z65'6T lgz'le - zoe'el uoneicaided
02981 089'6L - - - SNOBUR||POSI
esr'zL £o'2L - - - sead (USSR
sLz'el Lze'L 159 199 ZI50L sBARG spIsIng
AT 8z ¢l £l ‘ 0LZ Buiuig
vlg'e 199 A4 leg 1eg's afersod
Lt LLF'LL - - - asusdxg pue seyddng oo
¥10'L1 LOL'L 156 158 Lig's auoydslal,
BLL'wL 'L 80L'E enL's SBZ'85 souBNsUy
65.'L8 65.°18 - - - asuadxy asuBURIIIERI
¥92'89L 9eR'9L gL¥'ee giy'ee ZLo'vLo Aouednoog
£69'G - - - £59'S sdiysiequan pus seng
§99'se - - - £89'68 s LrIosy
Lal'g 18.i'e - - - SpuEyNSUOD
gie'y - - - gi8'y wewdopaag 4l
[TA" - - - ¥8L'LL WBWssassy pue Bugse | wepms
2.5's0L - 2l5'50) - - S0IAI8G POOY
- - - - - duwen jo0g
eri'y - - - Svi'y s=oUaIBIUIOY
€LO'EL - - - £L0'CL uanepodsuel
Fo0'el - - - #00'cl SBINARDY lUapNG
00g's - - - 008 sd|ysie|oyog bue spIEMY
Loz's - - - Loz'L Juswiedaq opaRY
180'8) - ~ - 180'81 SuMOHuUn
685'L - - - 665'L speal Aeyin
/6 - - - Z.6 sdiz) pleld
65Z°cS - - - 882'es Afojouyjoa
Bag'el - - - 885°cl salddng woosssen
9T0T - - - 92T S[EUSJE]Y [BUCRONISY|
T6S'ET - - - ZBS'SE SIUBYNSUOS [BUORONASY|
eV LLY vzl §Le%Y L0Z'e8 Zhloge spiausg asdodwg
6¥.'61Z BLE'PP Lig'sl £68'L8 2gL'sgl saxe | folked
i28'yiy'e G88'68Y SEP'GLL 56" e 182'20F'L £8 SaURRg B8]0,
£67'SLL - SEY'SLL - - T [BUORONSSU-UON
srz'esl' - - fA-1o8 et 182'20¥%'L ot lBuchanasy|
§98's87 S88'gRY - - - % g HBIS AIAIBASIUILIPY

sauees

[E10L [EIBUSE § Juawabels ) Welbold B0 LCHESNpT [eneds uonesnpg JEfney

S80IAI9S buloddng

uopeuo] rejuswalddng

$801A135 welbolg

§L0Z '0€ ANNC AIANI WYAA FHL WO
SISN=EdXT TYNOILIONNA 40 F3TNA3IHIS
TOOHOS HIALHYHD TWILIYYIA MHMOA MEN N¥ILSIM

16



‘Hoday SJoppny Ul pepnioul uoqewlo] [Fuawsddns vo ydeibeled sag

G.00LLY /87896 Ste L6E LEO'ELE Lgbes0'e $ [ec ),
919's 994 - - - esUadxa 1518}
000'0L 000'0Lk - - - 2suadxg vopEZIIOWY
L08'opL peL'sz pez'oe - gTF' LB uopepaldeq
gL' igy's - - - SNOSUE|aos!
094 091’2 - - - Buisiaipundg
2Z%'¢9 87¥'99 - - - $884 [RUOISSAI0I
126’04 Z60'L s oFg 180'8 S80IMaT BRISINO
998'] 481 £6 €5 g%l Bupuiig
88¥'e 6%9 ze ¥Ze L6L'g sbejsog
LS0'Y1 80 - - - ssuadxy pue sanddng soawo)
iyi'se G162 gL A gLe'ee auoyudajal
1¥8've yer's bk A Zvl'Z £18'sh @ouzInsy|
z796'88 296'e8 - - - asuadxg sousuTIUIRKY
So¥'85L L9'sL £g8'Le £26'Le Tli'908 fouednoog
LZ8'% - - - 1Z8'y sdiysiaquuapy pug sang
gLo'sh - - - £Lo'eP UsLNIoaM
520's) gZ0'el - - - SUEYNSUOD
188'52 - - - 186°62 wawdojaasg geig
Zre'st - - - zre'al uswssassy pue Bugsa] wepmg
cog'Ls - 008°'L6 - - OIS POO,
ere - - - 34 dwes joog
LSS'ZL - - - 186'2L SSOUISIUCH
9L - - - ¥69'LL uopeyodsuel ]
£re'es £he'ee SIPARDY JU=pIS
008'e 006'9 sdiUsIejouDg pue splemy
9gT’s 9ez's swpedsq oneiay
860°0€ - - - 280'08 swopun
ore'e - - - 0¥2'8 siuaag AN
8 - - - 8 sdul plaid
oey'se - - - geb'se Afojouyna ]
£05'61 - - - . £0§'8L so)|ddng wogisseln
A=l 4 - - - Z85'% S{ELIBIEA [EUORONISY|
L6802 165'0T SIUBYNSUO:) 1BUOlONASY)
TiT'9L8 LEg'SLL 516'01 ze6'ss ¥65'65¢ sjyeusg safcidwg
02212 Lio'ey ggr'sl 96822 Lig'egl SBXE] ||cJAB
BLE'e98'T Zer'ost 0/7'881 gLy Ipe 850'68%'L 24 s8lleleg [ejo],
0LL7691 - 0/7°691 - - B {EUOLONISUI-UON
Liv'ees'l 2LFLbE B50'62Y'| 1) 4 feuanonasy
zelL'osy zEL'08¥ - $ s HEIS RUARRRSUILPY

solees

1elel [eipuay ¥ JusWabeuely welbcid sy uoneanpz 2eds ofeonpg Jgnksy

saoueg bupoddng

uoewliofu] [eytswsiddng

Sa0IA18G WEIH01g

#10Z “0€ NN A2AN ¥vIA FHL ¥Od
SHSNIEXT TYNOILONNS 40 ITINAIHOS
TOOHOS HALAVHO SWILRYIN MHOA MIN NYILSIM

17



CONMPLIANCE AND INTERNAL CONTROL
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R.A. MERCER & CO., P.C.

Certified Public Accountants
6455 Lake Avenue
QOrchard Park, New York 14127
(716)675-4270 TFax (716)675-4272
Www.ramercetcpa.com

Raymond A. Mercer, CPA, 1931-1933
Robert W. Irwin, CPA

Cathie J. Bridges, CPA
Kenneth S. Frank, CPA
Roger 1. Lis, Jr., CPA
Kathryn A. Larracuente, CPA
Julie L. Jagoda-Booth, CPA
Denise D. Veloski, CPA

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON
~ AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Trustees of
Western New York Maritime Charter School
Buffalo, New York

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards- generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audit contained in Government Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of Western New York
Maritime Charter School (a nonprofit organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as
of June 30, 2015 and 2014, and the related statements of activities and cash flows for the years then
ended, and the related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated

September 11, 2015.
Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Western New York
Maritime Charter School’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control} to determine the audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the
financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Western
New York Maritime Charter School's infernal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of Western New York Maritime Charter School’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a .control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A malerial weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a
timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control
that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged

with governance.
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Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Western New York Maritime Charter School’'s
financial statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could
have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing
an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do
not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other
matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the organization’s
internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering the organization’s internal control and compliance.
Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

R.A. MERCER & CO., P.C.

Orchard Park, New York R.GMascon v C@, X -
September 11, 2015
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September 11, 2015

To the Board of Trustees and Commandant Astyk of
Woastern New York Maritime Charter School
Buffalo, New York

We have audited the financial statements of Western New York Maritime Charter School for the year ended
June 30, 2015, and have issued our report thereon dated September 11, 2015. Professional standards
require that we provide you with information about our responsibilities under generally accepted -auditing

standards, as well as certain information related to the planned scope and timing of our audit. We have -

communicated such information in our letter to you dated July 14, 2015. Professional standards also require
that we communicate to you the following information related to our audit.

Significant Audit Findings

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices

- Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The significant
accounting policies used by Western New York Maritime Charter School are described in Note 1 to the
financial statements. No new accounting policies were adopted and the application of existing policies was
‘not changed during the fiscal year ending June 30, 2015. We noted no transactions entered into by the
Organization during the year for which there is a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus. All significant
transactions have been recognized in the financial statements in the proper period.

- Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are
based on management's knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions about
future events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance to the
financial statements and because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ significantly
from those expected. The most sensitive estimate affecting the financial statements was:

Management's estimate of depreciation is based on useful life. We evaluated the key factors
and assumptions used to develop the depreciation in determining that it is reasonable in relation
to the financial statements taken as a whole.

The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consisient, and clear.
Difficulties Encounfered in Performing the Audit

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing our
audit.

Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements

Professional standards require us to accumulate all misstatements identified during the audit, other than
those that are clearly trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management. Management
has corrected all such. misstatements. In addition, none of the misstatements detected as a result of audit
procedures and corrected by management were material, either individually or in the aggregate, to the

financial statemenits taken as a whole.



Disagreements with Management

For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management is a financial accounting, reporting, or auditing
matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the financial statements or
‘the auditor's report. We are pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during the course of our

audit.

Management Represenfations

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management
representation letter dated September 11, 2015.

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting
matters, similar to obtaining a "second opinion” on certain situations. If a consultation involves application
of an accounting principle to the Organization's financial statements or a determination of the fype of
auditor's opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our professional standards require the
consulting accountant to check with us to determine that the consultant has all the relevant facts. To our
- knowledge, there were no such consultations with other accountants.

Other Audit Findings or Isstes

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing
standards, with management each year prior to retention as the Organization’s auditors. However, these
discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and our responses were not a

condition to our retention.

Other Matters

With respect to the supplementary information accompanying the financial statements, we made certain

inquiries of management and evaluated the form, content, and methods of preparing the information to
determine that the information complies with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles, the method of
preparing it has not changed from the prior period, and the information is appropriate and complete in
relation to our audit of the financial statements. We compared and reconciled the supplementary information
to the underlying accounting records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements

themselves.

This information is intended solely for the use of the Board of Trustees and management of Western New
York Maritime Charter School and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other than

these speciiied parties.

Very truly yours,
fegﬁ NWU{LC@)ﬁ- C ]

R.A. MERCER & CO., P.C.



New York State Education Department

Request for Proposals to Establish Charter Schools Authorized by the
Board of Regents

2015-16 Budget & Cash Flow Template

General Instructions and Notes for New Application Budgets and Cash Flows Templates

1 Complete ALL SIX columns in BLUE

2 Enter information into the GRAY cells

Cells containing RED triangles in the upper right corner in columns B through G contain guidance on
3 that particular item

Funding by School District information for all NYS School district is located on the State Aid website
at https://stateaid.nysed.gov/charter/. Refer to this website for per-pupil tuition funding for all school
districts. Rows may be inserted in the worksheet to accomodate additional districts if necessary.

The Assumptions column should be completed for all revenue and expense items unless the item is
self-explanatory. Where applicable, please reference the page number or section in the application
narrative that indicates the assumption being made. For instance, student enrollment would

5 |reference the applicable page number in Section |, C of the application narrative.




Western New York Maritime Charter School

Please Note: The student enroliment data is entered below in the Enroliment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10.

REGULAR SPECIAL

MANAGEMENT &

EDUCATION EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING GENERAL TOTAL
Total Revenue 4,464,655 455,884 - - - 2,920,539
Total Expenses 3,428,772 437,529 304,770 - 749,167 4,920,238
Net Income 1,035,883 18,355 (304,770) E (749,167) 301
Actual Student Enrollment 295 35 -

Total Paid Student Enroliment

REVENUE
REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES
Per Pupil Revenue

District of Location

Other Districts

School District 3 (Enter Name)
School District 4 (Enter Name)
School District 5 (Enter Name)

Special Education Revenue
Grants

Stimulus

Other
Other State Revenue

PROGRAM SERVICES

REGULAR
EDUCATION

SPECIAL
EDUCATION

CY Per Pupil Rate

TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING

IDEA Special Needs

Title |

Title Funding - Other

School Food Service (Free Lunch)

Grants
Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation
Other

Other Federal Revenue

3,943,575

TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE
Contributions and Donations, Fundraising
Erate Reimbursement
Interest Income, Earnings on Investments,
NYC-DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Developmt.)
Food Service (Income from meals)
Text Book
Other Local Revenue

172,000

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES

349,080

TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENSES
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS
Executive Management
Instructional Management
Deans, Directors & Coordinators
CFO / Director of Finance
Operation / Business Manager
Administrative Staff
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Teachers - Regular
Teachers - SPED
Substitute Teachers
Teaching Assistants

4,464,655 455,884

No. of Positions

OTHER

SUPPORT SERVICES

FUNDRAISING

MANAGEMENT &
GENERAL

226,191

3,487,691

455,884

4,

399,459

172,000

172,000

147,900

163,180

4,

38,000
349,080

920,539

List exact titles and staff FTE"s ( Full time eqiuilivalent)

105,766

81,789

158,167

67,295

53,130
466,147

1

403,286

293,145

30,600




Western New York Maritime Charter School

Please Note: The student enroliment data is entered below in the Enroliment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10.

Specialty Teachers
Aides

Therapists & Counselors
Other

Total Revenue

Total Expenses

Net Income

Actual Student Enrollment
Total Paid Student Enroliment

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Nurse
Librarian
Custodian
Security
Other
TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS
Payroll Taxes
Fringe / Employee Benefits
Retirement / Pension

REGULAR

SPECIAL

MANAGEMENT &

EDUCATION EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING GENERAL TOTAL
4,464,655 455,884 - - - 4,920,539
3,428,772 437,529 304,770 - 749,167 4,920,238
1,035,883 18,355 (304,770) - (749,167) 301

295 35 -

REGULAR
EDUCATION

1,433,886

1,721,774

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS
TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS

CONTRACTED SERVICES
Accounting / Audit
Legal
Management Company Fee
Nurse Services
Food Service / School Lunch
Payroll Services
Special Ed Services
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I)
Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting

578,469

2,300,243

TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES

SCHOOL OPERATIONS
Board Expenses
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials
Special Ed Supplies & Materials
Textbooks / Workbooks
Supplies & Materials other
Equipment / Furniture
Telephone
Technology
Student Testing & Assessment
Field Trips
Transportation (student)
Student Services - other
Office Expense
Staff Development
Staff Recruitment
Student Recruitment / Marketing
School Meals / Lunch
Travel (Staff)
Fundraising

PROGRAM SERVICES

SPECIAL
EDUCATION

293,145

293,145

391,219

OTHER

119,866

159,760

SUPPORT SERVICES

FUNDRAISING

MANAGEMENT &
GENERAL

114,510

340,701

114,697

455,398

1,776,097

47,932

114,510

70,800
233,242

2,475,486

252,500

274,041

304,593
831,134

3,306,620

17,000

47,000

21,000

1,000

13,500

49,000

64,993

18,000

35,000

82,700




Please Note: The student enroliment data is entered below in the Enroliment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10.

Other

Western New York Maritime Charter School

Total Revenue

Total Expenses

Net Income

Actual Student Enroliment
Total Paid Student Enroliment

REGULAR SPECIAL MANAGEMENT &

EDUCATION EDUCATION OTHER GENERAL TOTAL
4,464,655 455,884 - - 4,920,539
3,428,772 437,529 304,770 749,167 4,920,238
1,035,883 18,355 (304,770) (749,167) 301

295 35 -

REGULAR
EDUCATION

TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE
Insurance
Janitorial
Building and Land Rent / Lease
Repairs & Maintenance
Equipment / Furniture
Security
Utilities

289,569

TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION
DISSOLUTION ESCROW & RESERVES / CONTIGENCY

TOTAL EXPENSES

NET INCOME

District of Location

Other Districts

School District 3 (Enter Name)

School District 4 (Enter Name)

School District 5 (Enter Name)
TOTAL ENROLLMENT

REVENUE PER PUPIL

EXPENSES PER PUPIL

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries*

3,428,772

REGULAR
EDUCATION

PROGRAM SERVICES

SPECIAL
EDUCATION

437,529

SPECIAL
EDUCATION

OTHER

304,770

TOTAL
ENROLLED

SUPPORT SERVICES

MANAGEMENT &
GENERAL

116,049

154,720

749,167

131,050
493,318

70,300

18,900

805,900

48,200

943,300

160,000

4,920,238




ﬁ Audited Financial Statement Checklist

Created: 07/21/2015
Last updated: 10/30/2015

Page 1

Charter School Name:

1. Please check each item that is included in the 2014-15 Audited Financial Statement submitted for your charter school.

Yes/No
Audited Financial Statements (including report on compliance and report Yes
on internal control over financial reporting)
Single Audit (if applicable) Not Applicable
CSP Agreed Upon Procedures (if applicable) Not Applicable
Management Letter No
Report on Extracurricular Student Activity Accounts (if applicable) Not Applicable
Corrective Action Plans for any Findings Not Applicable

2. Please indicated if there is a finding(s) noted in any of the following sections of your charter school's 2014-15 Audited
Financial Statement.

Yes/No
Report on Compliance Yes
Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting Yes
Single Audit Not Applicable
CSP Agreed Upon Procedures Report Not Applicable
Management Letter No

Thank you.

1 of 1



i Appendix E: Disclosure of Financial Interest Form

Created: 07/06/2015
Last updated: 08/27/2015

Page 1

All trustees who served on an education corporation governing one or more charter schools during the 2014-2015
school year must complete the form in Appendix E (Disclosure of Financial Interest Form). The Disclosure of Financial
Interest Forms are due on November 1, 2015. A link to a safe and secure form that each Trustee must complete by the

November 1, 2015 dealine will be provide here by September 1,2015 or sooner.
ALL charter schools or merged education corporations must complete the Board of Trustees Membership Table within
the online portal in Appendix F (Board of Trustees Membership Table). The Board of Trustees Membership Table must

be submitted by August 1,2015.

Regents-authorized charter schools must upload a complete set of board of trustee Meeting Minutes from July 2014-
June 2015 into Appendix G (Board Minutes). Board of Trustee Meeting Minutes must be submitted by August 1, 2015.

Yes, each member of the school's Board of Trustees will receive a link to the Disclosure of Financial Interest Form.

Yes

Thank you.

1 of 1



Appendix F: BOT Membership Table

Created: 07/06/2015
Last updated: 07/13/2015

a8

Page 1

1. Current Board Member Information

Trustee Name

Email Address

Berniebunny@m

Committee
Affiliation(s)

Voting Member?
(Y/N)

Area of Expertise,
and/or Additional
Role and School
(parent, staff
member, etc.)

Naval Operations,

Number of Terms
Served and
Length of Each
(Include election
date and term
expiration)

0 terms, June

Bernard Bunny Trustee/Member Yes Local Business
excel.com . 2015 -2 yrterm
Community
One 3 year term,
dpcomerford@gm i :
Dave Comerford d. comeriord@gm Trustee/Member Yes Busmess . One 2 yr term
ail.com Adminstration June 2015 -2 yr
term
five 2 year terms,
Anaelo Conorozz conoroaa@buffalo Chair/Board v Founding Member oner1 yrterm; 7
gelo Lonorozzo state.edu President es 2004, Academics yea s as
= president. June
2015 - 1yrterm
. . . 1 one year term.
Goniontown@veri Core Communit
Glenda Crawley Trustee/Member Yes . y June 2014 -2 yr
zon.net Relations
term
one 1 yearterm,
Joseph joseph eichelding Finance, four 2 year terms,
) ) Treasurer Yes . 5 years as
Eicheldinger er@keybank.com Budegeting
treasurer. June
2015 -2 yrterm
one 1 year term,
. thomas.l.giles@citi Finance three 2 year
Thomas Giles Trustee/Member Yes y
zensbank.com Budegeting terms. June 2014
-2 yrterm
three 2 year
L . - terms; 6 years as
Thomas O'Brien O—W \;:f;ziggstwvme Yes Maritime March vice-president.
) June 2014 -2 yr
term
Military Affiliation,  three 3 year
. barbara.tompkins3 Comrpumty terms, one 2 yr
Barbara Tompkins @qmail.com Secretary Yes Relations, term, 3 years as
: Founding Member secretary. June
2004 2015 -2 yrterm
. 2 one year terms.
. b morrison@wny Teacher
Bruce Morrison : - Other Yes . June 2015 -1 yr
mcs9-12.com Representative

1of2

term



One 1 yr Terms
Yes Parent Relations June 2015 -1 yr
term

karen@karenmock Parent

10 Karen Mock .
.com Representative

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19

20

2. Total Number of Members Joining Board during the 2014-15 school year

3. Total Number of Members Departing the Board during the 2014-15 school year

4. According to the School's by-laws, what is the maximum number of trustees that may comprise the governing board?

15

5. How many times did the Board meet during the 2014-15 school year?

11

6. How many times will the Board meet during the 2015-16 school year?

12

Thank you.

2of2



MEETING DATE:

MINUTES OF BOARD MEETING WNYMCS BOARD OF TRUSTEES

July 17, 2014

Invited Guests:

Excused: Barbara Tompkins

PRESENT: Larry Astyk, David Comerford, Joe Eicheldinger, Tom Giles, Catherine
Oldenburg, Glenda Crowley, Bruce Morrison, Angelo Conorozzo, Tim O’Brien, Jon Mellot

Absent:

TOPIC

DISCUSSION

ACTION PLAN [ WHO WILL DO WHAT BY
WHEN]

Call to Order and
review of last
minutes

Meeting was called to order at 5:18pm. Minutes from June 19, were accepted as amended.

Motioned by Joe Eicheldinger
Second by Tom Giles

Public Comment

None

Information Only

Faculty Concerns

Bruce Morrison attended a professional development session; part of the School’s Continuing
Improvement Initiative. Bruce reported the Program was well attended. Larry Astyk and Rob Fetterer
were catalysts for the program.

Information Only

Parent Concerns

Doris Moody is being recruited to serve as the new Parent Representative. Her son is a transfer from
St. Francis.

Information Only

Administration
Concerns

The Commandant reported an outstanding school year with very few expulsions. However, a total of
70 students left the School during the academic year; 40 during the year and 30 in between class years.
Of these 30, only 3 did not return voluntarily. Others were asked not to return. Issues were Academics
and Rigger as well as Military Bearing and Appearance.

We would like to reduce the number of defections. This was followed by an open discussion regarding
ideas to reduce student turnover. Comments included the culture is more ingrained and there is less
resistence to

Overall, the School started the 2013-2014 academic year with 335 students and finished with 292. For
2014 -2015, we will endeavor to enroll 350 and have 342 registered as of today.

Heather Fleming was recommended as an IT professional. Proposals for IT will be presented at the

Information Only




Sept, 2014 BOT meeting.
Boot Camp is scheduled for August 18, 2014.

The school facility is undergoing repairs and maintenece.

Committee Reports:

Executive

Finance

Academic Standards

Student Recruitment

Maritime / Sailing

The Executive Committee will meet on July 25, 2014

No report of historical statements. Audit underway. The five year budget was presented for BOT
approval for its inclusion in the Charter renewal application, due August 1, 2014. Motion passed.

Catherine Oldenburg reported that class scheduling for seniors is complete. Regents Exams went very
well for the last semester.

Freshman will start classes one day earlier than upper classman. The staggered initiation is intended to

allow Freshman to become more comfortable with their environment. Catherine will have a report
regarding the status at the September meeting.

No Report. 342 registered with a goal of 350.

The BOT is confirmed for August 21* for sailing at 5pm. Students operate the vessels.

The Race Committee will meet July 25, 2014. The Race is scheduled for November 15" at 11am at
South Park and Michigan. The Race will finish on Ohio Street.

Information Only

Motioned by Tom Giles
Second by Glenda Crowley

Information Only

Information Only

Information Only

Old Business

New evaluation forms were put forth for approval. They will be used for the 2014-2015 academic
year. Motion passed.

Motioned by David Comerford
Second by Tim O’Brien




New Business

State site visit was very positive. In particular, Susan Gibbons was very pleased with the School’s
Regent Exam results. It was suggested that the School consider starting an Alumni Association.

Information Only

Announcements

None

Information Only

Adjournment

The Board meeting was adjourned at 7:00 pm.

Motioned by Tom Giles
Second by Joe Eicheldinger

Completed By: Tom Giles

Date: July 17, 2014




MEETING DATE:

MINUTES OF BOARD MEETING WNYMCS BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Invited Guests:

Excused: Tom Giles

PRESENT: Larry Astyk, Joe Eicheldinger, David Comerford, Catherine Oldenburg, Barbara
Tompkins, Glenda Crowley and Bruce Morrison, Angelo Conorozzo, Tim O’Brien

Absent:

TOPIC

DISCUSSION

ACTION PLAN [ WHO WILL DO WHAT BY
WHEN]

Call to Order and
review of last
minutes

Call to order at 5:17pm. Minutes from July 17, 2014 was accepted with corrections to Administrative
Concerns.

Motioned by David Comerford
Second by Tim O’Brien

Public Comment

No Report

Information Only

Faculty Concerns

Mr. Morrison expressed the Faculties appreciation for the Admin Staff. He also said that bringing in
Freshman individually was a great ideal and would like this implemented permanently. The loss of 6
teachers is a concern for the faculty. They are concerned about the teachers longevity and the time
they have invested into the school. The teachers that departed left due to salary cap at WNYMCS. Their
salary is lower than the Buffalo Public School Teachers salary. Public schools receive a step increase.
Most of the Charter schools that are paying good salaries are due to the elementary students. Mr.
Morrison asked if Mr. Burton is aware of how important the lease is in playing a role in the salary of
WNYMCS teachers. Mr. Conorozzo stated that the Board did look into opening an elementary school,
which would help in the cost of retaining teachers. The Board is addressing these issues and looking for
solutions.

Information Only

Parent Concerns

Mrs. Moody has expressed an interest in becoming the Parent Representative. The parents will be
meeting on September 24, 2014 and a decision will be made then.

Information Only

Administration
Concerns

LTC Astyk expressed his desire to purchase turkeys for the Staff of WNYMCS. The Board stated it was a
great ideal to give the staff turkeys. LTC Astyk said our soccer season has begun along with our fall
sports. Mr. Deville and Jimmy Hayes are in charge of the crew this year and we are starting the school
year off great. Everyone who attended boot camp showed up for school.

Information Only

Committee Reports:

Executive

No Report

Information Only




Finance

Academic Standards

Student Recruitment

Maritime / Sailing

The Accountants closed the books and the audit has begun for the books. WNYMCS has invested
$215,000.00 into the salaries (new hire) according to the preliminary report.

Our academic programs are doing great per the results shown on the Information Paper (see attached).
We are at a 98% graduation rate and the one student will retake his exam in January 2015.

We have a current enrollment of 325 students.

WNYMLCS had 50 students sign up for the sailing program and only two students were present. It was
decided to give the two boats away with the stipulation WNYMCS could use the boats when them want
need to. The Board discussed ways to get students involved/interested and or educated in sailing.The
5K Race committee will me on September 19, 2015 at 12:30.

Information Only

Information Only

Information Only

Information Only

Old Business

None

Information Only

New Business

Status of Charter Renewal? It has been accepted and WNYMCS has a scheduled meeting on 18-19
November 2014. Starting a WNYMCS Alumni Association. They will set up a meeting to get the Alumni
Assoc. started prior to the next Board meeting.

Information Only

Announcements WNYMCS Open House will be October 4, 2014. WNYMCS is looking for Volunteers for the Annual 5K Information Only
Race.
Adjournment The Board meeting was adjourned at 6:55pm. Motioned by Tim O’Brien

Second by Joe Eicheldinger

Completed By: Barbara Tompkins

Date: October2, 2014




MEETING DATE:

MINUTES OF BOARD MEETING WNYMCS BOARD OF TRUSTEES

October 16, 2014

Conorozzo, Tim O’Brien, Karen Mock, Lisa Kirits

Invited Guests:

Excused:

PRESENT: Larry Astyk, Joe Eicheldinger, David Comerford, Tom Giles, David Baskerville,
Catherine Oldenburg, Barbara Tompkins, Glenda Crawley and Bruce Morrison, Angelo

Absent:

TOPIC

DISCUSSION

ACTION PLAN [ WHO WILL DO WHAT BY
WHEN]

Call to Order and
review of last
minutes

Call to order at 5:15pm. Minutes from September 17, 2014was accepted with corrections Faculty
Concerns, Administration Concerns, Academic Standards, Maritime/Sailing and New Business.

Motioned by David Comerford
Second by Tim O’Brien

Public Comment

Cadet James LaSalle’s parent requested to speak to the Board on behalf of their child. The parents nor
cadet LaSalle showed up for the meeting. Expulsion of cadet LaSalle is up held.

Information Only

Faculty Concerns
and Alumni Report

Mr. Morrison stated there is a lot of work to be done to bring the new teachers update on Maritime
regiment.

Information Only

Parent Concerns

Karen Mock was appointed as the parent representative pending SED approval. Mrs. Mock’s son is a
10™ grade student here at WNYMCS. Mrs. Mock stated that Col Astyk’s speech to the parents was
encouraging. The next Parent meeting will be December 9, 2014.

Motioned by Bruce Morrison
Second by Joe Eicheldinger

Administration
Concerns

Open House was October 4, 2014. There were three new student’s enrollments for this semester. Some
of the students went to the Pumpkin Patch. Col Astyk stated that Cadet Diaz is a natural leader and that
he came to WNYMCS last year. The State will visit WNYMCS November 18-19, 2014. The Board will
meet with them November 18, 2014 at 1:30pm. Current student enrollment is 324. This year’s
graduation will be held June 15, 2014 at 4:00pm. The location of the graduation will be the Millennium
Hotel on Walden Avenue. The new English teacher is going to work with the freshmen to improve their
skills and prepare them for English classes that they will take in the future. The Teachers are working
hard and the new teachers are impressed by the amount of dedication and hard work the teachers at
WNYMCS put in with the students. Col Astyk want to do something special for the teacher and will
bring a proposal to the Board next meeting.

Information Only

Committee Reports:

Executive

No report

Information Only




Finance

Academic Standards

Student Recruitment

Maritime / Sailing

The audit report was presented and explained by Mrs. Lisa Kirits. Maritime received a clean opinion
report from the independent auditor. The motion was made to accept the audit with updates from
Mrs. Kirits. The final audit will be submitted to SED.

No report

No report

The 6™ Annual Maritime 5K Race is coming up. They are looking for volunteers to support the race. The
road construction should not be a issue. Online enrollment/registration is around 65 currently and the
advertisement book is looking good.

Motioned by Tom Giles
Second by Glenda Crawley

Information Only

Information Only

Information Only

Old Business

None

Information Only

New Business

The first Alumni meeting went well. They are looking holding an activity in December 2014. The next
alumni meeting will be in November 2014. In January the will hold a Maritime trivia for the alumni.

Information Only

The Parent Teacher night will be November 20, 2014 which is the same night as the next Board

Announcements meeting. The WNYMCS students will be supporting the last Honor Flight next week. Students will be Information Only
participating in Pathfinder again this year.
Adjournment The Board meeting was adjourned at 7:10pm. Motioned by Tim O’Brien

Second by Bruce Morrison

Completed By: Barbara Tompkins

Date: November 20, 2014




MEETING DATE:

MINUTES OF BOARD MEETING WNYMCS BOARD OF TRUSTEES

December 2, 2014

Conorozzo, Tim O’Brien and Karen Mock

Invited Guests:

Excused:

PRESENT: Larry Astyk, David Comerford, Catherine Oldenburg, Barbara Tompkins Angelo

Absent:

TOPIC

DISCUSSION

ACTION PLAN [ WHO WILL DO WHAT BY
WHEN]

Call to Order and
review of last
minutes

Call to order at 5:43pm. Minutes from September 17, 2014 was accepted. The scheduled meeting for
November 20, 2014 was rescheduled to December 2, 2014 due to bad weather conditions.

Motioned by Karen Mock
Second by David Comerford

Public Comment

None

Information Only

Faculty Concerns

The teachers expressed their gratitude to the board for the Thanksgiving turkey they received from
WNYMCS.

Information Only

Parent Concerns

The next Parent meeting is December 9, 2014. The students’ parents will be invited to the Parent
meeting during the Parent-Teacher conference on December 3, 2014.

Information Only

Administration
Concerns

The SED visit went well. The State spoke to the teachers today and Friday they will speak to the
students and parents. They will also observe the classroom instruction.

Information Only

Committee Reports:

Executive

Finance

None

COL Astyk asked the board to review the IRS Form 990 which will be submitted for WNYMCS. COL Astyk
also handed out the Financial Statement “Three Months Ended September 30, 2014.” Discussed the
WNYMCS Food Service which generated a profit of $4,935.50.

Information Only

Information Only




Academic Standards None Information Only

Student Recruitment Current Student enrollment is at 320 students. Information Only

Maritime / Sailing
The Annual 5K Race had a recorded number of participants which was 313 runners. The final account of | Information Only

the race and budget should be prepared for the December 18, 2014 Board meeting.

Angelo Conorozzo thanked the Board for participating in the meeting with SED. SED addressed parental
Old Business involvement in the Common Core and suggested students/staff talk to the parents about it during one Information Only
of the Parent meetings. SED said the Board should have 12 Business meetings a year.

New Business None Information Only
Announcements None Information Only
Adjournment The Board meeting was adjourned at6:28pm. Motioned by David Comerford

Second by Karen Mock

Completed By: Barbara Tompkins Date: December 18, 2014




MEETING DATE:

MINUTES OF BOARD MEETING WNYMCS BOARD OF TRUSTEES

December 16, 2014

Oldenburg

Invited Guests:

Excused: Barb Tompkins

PRESENT: Angelo Conorozzo, Tim O’Brien, Larry Astyk, Joe Eicheldinger, David
Comerford, Tom Giles, Karen Mock, Glenda Crawley, Bruce Morrison, and Catherine

Absent:

TOPIC

DISCUSSION

ACTION PLAN [ WHO WILL DO WHAT BY
WHEN]

Call to Order and
review of last
minutes

Call to order at 5:20pm. Minutes will not be read and will be reviewed at the next meeting

Public Comment

None.

Faculty Concerns
and Alumni Report

Mr. Morrison thanked the Board for the Thanksgiving turkeys on behalf of the teachers and staff. He
also thanked the Board and the Colonel for having the stipends available for Christmas. He discussed
the offer of Day Care for the State Visit and proposed that due to an increasing need that on- site day-
care may be an idea worth visiting. Mr. Morrison also reported on the Alumnae Committee Meetings.
Mr. Comerford, Mr. Morrison, Ms. Kenyon, Ms. Rogers, Ms. Dollard and Mrs. Oldenburg met and
discussed the 2™ annual Alumnae Basketball Game and the desire to host two events each year for
Alumnae. Suggestions included a Mini Macher tournament and a Maritime Trivia Game Show. A
Facebook account is active. Mr. Morrison also announced that work has begun on our 1% Annual
Baccalaureate Service which will occur at AME Baptist Church. Graduate Lemone Gibson will help
facilitate this. Discussion also suggested an Alumnae Dance. Mr. Comerford suggested that the
alumnae could be surveyed to see what events they would like to see.

Information Only

Parent Concerns

Karen Mock reported on the December 9™ parent meeting. She shared ideas she had to increase the
number of parents who attend the Maritime Parents’ meetings. She reported that the students would
receive Unit Service credit if their parents attended 3 meetings

Information Only

Administration
Concerns

Colonel reported on the graduation and commissioning of one of our Alum, Chris Munn. He invited the
Board to the Christmas Party hosted by Mr. Tom Burton. He reported on the Alumnae Game and the
Homecoming Dance. Colonel shared with the Board a building venture which Charter School for
Applied Technology was considering. Colonel reported that the state visit went well.

Information Only

Committee Reports:

Executive

Building concerns were discussed.

Information Only




Finance

Academic Standards

Student Recruitment

Maritime / Sailing

No report

No report

No report

Mr. O”Brien reported that he anticipates $6,000.00 will be available for this year’s scholarship fund
from a very successful Maritime race. The race went well and there were 313 runners. Expenses are
almost all in.

He also reported that Mr. Pierre Walendar has promoted an affiliation between Maritime and his
Science program.

Information Only

Information Only

Information Only

Old Business

None

Information Only

New Business

Information Only

Announcements

M Conorozzo reminded the Board to read the 990 form provided. The next meeting will be January 15,
2015.

Information Only

Adjournment

The Board meeting was adjourned at 6:09p.m.

Motioned by Tim O’Brien
Second by Dave Comerford

Completed By: Catherine Oldenburg

Date: January 15, 2015,




MEETING DATE:

MINUTES OF BOARD MEETING WNYMCS BOARD OF TRUSTEES

15 January 2015

Invited Guests:

Excused: Tom Giles, Glenda Crowley

PRESENT: Larry Astyk, Joe Eicheldinger, David Comerford, Catherine Oldenburg, Barbara
Tompkins, Angelo Conorozzo, Tim O’Brien, Karen Mock and Bruce Morrison

Absent:

TOPIC

DISCUSSION

ACTION PLAN [ WHO WILL DO WHAT BY
WHEN]

Call to Order and
review of last
minutes

Call to order at 5:19 pm. Minutes from October 16, 2014 was accepted and motioned by Tim O’Brien
and second by David Comerford. Minutes from December 2, 2014 was accepted and motioned by
David Comerford and second by Tim O’Brien. Minutes from December 16, 2014 was accepted.

Motioned by Joe Eicheldinger
Second by David Comerford

Public Comment

None

Information Only

Faculty Concerns

Mr. Morrison thanked the board on behalf of the faculty for the stipend they received in December
2014. The staff and faculty are working hard preparing the students for the upcoming Regent exams.
The alumni program is off to a great start and they are on track with their goals.

Information Only

Parent Concerns

The parent night went good. They had high attendance by the parents for the evening. Mrs. Dollard the
guidance counselor spoke to the parents. The next parent meeting is 10Feb15. Key club is going to
Enterprise school on 13Feb15. The drill team will be competing against other JROTC’s. The parents
would like to see topics like working papers, scholarship prep and a few others discussed. The parents
have a concern that their students are not utilizing the agenda which was provided by WNYMCS the
school hours, that the students must carry it with them and that they are checked by the faculty.

Information Only

Administration
Concerns

WNYMCS has used up all of its snow days due to inclement weather in Buffalo. Open House is 7Feb15.
The NYS Master Teacher assigned to WNYMCS is leaving to go work at Lancaster school.

Information Only

Committee Reports:

Executive

Tom Burton sent a letter dated 29Dec14 to the school reference Pinnacle school. A motion was made
to respond to Mr. Burton’s letter to provide him with financial information. After a brief discussion, the
board decided not to send Mr. Burton the information. It was motioned by Joe Eicheldinger and
second by Tim O’Brien. A motion was then made by David Comerford and second by Tim O’Brien to
move the issue to the Real Estate committee.

Motioned by Joe Eicheldinger
Second by Tim O’Brien

Motioned by David Comerford
Second by Tim O’Brien




Finance
Joe Eicheldinger gave an overview of the Financial Statement “5 Months ended November 2014.” The Motioned by Joe Eicheldinger
board reviewed the IRS Form 990 for 2013. A motion was made to accept the Form 990 for 2013 with Second by David Comerford

corrections to parts |, V, and VII.

Academic Standards

Teachers are preparing for mid-term exams. Twelve students were eligible for Bryant and Stratton Information Only

College course but only 4 signed up for it. Twenty students are signed up for the CLEP exam in Social

Studies.

Current enrollment is 315 students. WNYMCS has 55 applications on file already for enroliment. Information Only
Student Recruitment

The annual 5K Race generated $11,185.00 in revenue. Expenses were $5,917.00 for a net profit of Information Only

Maritime / Sailing | $5,168.00. There were a total of 313 runners which was 40 more participants then last year.

Old Business None Information Only
New Business None Information Only
Announcements Next Meeting February 19, 2015 Information Only
Adjournment The Board meeting was adjourned at 6:50pm. Motioned by Tim O’Brien

Second by Joe Eicheldinger

Completed By: Barbara Tompkins Date: February 10, 2014




MEETING DATE:

MINUTES OF BOARD MEETING WNYMCS BOARD OF TRUSTEES

12 February 2015

Tim O’Brien

Invited Guests:

Excused: Karen Mock

PRESENT: Larry Astyk, Joe Eicheldinger, David Comerford, Tom Giles, Catherine
Oldenburg, Barbara Tompkins, Glenda Crowley and Bruce Morrison, Angelo Conorozzo,

Absent:

TOPIC

DISCUSSION

ACTION PLAN [ WHO WILL DO WHAT BY
WHEN]

Call to Order and
review of last

Call to order at 5:25 pm. Minutes from January 15, 2015 was accepted and motioned by Tim O’Brien
and second by Joseph Eicheldinger.

Motioned by Tim O’Brien
Second by Joe Eicheldinger

minutes
Public Comment No Report Information Only
Faculty Concerns No Report Information Only
Parent Concerns No Report Information Only
1. Our attorney’s office, Damon Morey, has reviewed the school’s disciplinary and Dignity for All 1. Motioned by Thomas Giles

Administration
Concerns

Students Act policies for compliance with the law as part of our charter renewal application. The
attorney recommended that the school spell out its due process rights in the discipline policy. The
school has included these changes to the discipline policy and is presenting these to the Board for
review prior to sending them to the NYSED. The board reviewed these changes and moved and
seconded their approval and approved remitting same to the NYSED.

2. The Commandant announced that the Board of Regents has approved a 5 year renewal of our
Charter. Mr. Conorozzo noted that the NYSED had three concerns about our renewal application and
recommended a 4 year renewal to the Board of Regents. Mr. Conorozzo requested that Lt. Col. Jon
Mellott send the minutes of the discussion with SED regarding these concerns and the school’s
response to the BOT members for review and discussion at the next BOT meeting in March.

3. The Commandant reported that the Food Service Dept. continues to produce a profit in its
food service operation. The net profit for January 2015 was $733.26.
4, On behalf of the Commandant, Ms. Catherine M. Oldenburg Vice Commandant announced

that six cadets have received college credit for courses taken at Erie Community College, Buffalo State
College, and Bryant & Stratton College.

Second by David Comerford

2. Information only.

3. Information only

4. Information only




Committee Reports:

Executive

Finance

Academic Standards

Student Recruitment

Maritime / Sailing

No Report

Joe Eicheldinger discussed the Financial Statement “Seven Months Ended January 31, 2015.” Mr.
Morrison asked if LTC Astyk could break down and or identify who is Administration versus
Instructional salaries.

Tom Giles stated he has no report this meeting but there will be a report for next month.

No Report

Tim O’Brien stated that he is still waiting on a couple of invoices to come in from the Annual 5K Race
from 2014. He also stated that some of the outstanding advertisements in the bulletin were paid up.

Information Only

Col Astyk will provide a breakdown for the
faculty.

Information Only

Information Only

Information Only

Old Business

No Report

New Business

No Report

Announcements

Next Board meeting will be March 19, 2015

Adjournment

The Board meeting was adjourned at 6:15pm.

Motioned by Tim O’Brien
Second by Glenda Crowley

Completed By: Barbara Tompkins

Date: March 17, 2015




DRAFT

WESTERN NEW YORK MARITIME CHARTER SCHOOL
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SEVEN MONTHS ENDED JANUARY 31, 2015



DRAFT

ACCOUNTANTS' COMPILATION REPORT

The Board of Cirectors
Western New York Maritime Charter School
Buffalo, New York

We have compiled the accompanying balance sheet of Western New York Maritime Charter School as of

January 31, 2015, and the related statement of activities for the seven months ended January 31, 2015. We

have not audited or reviewed the accompanying financial statements and, accordingly, do not express an

opinion or provide any assurance about whether the financial statemenis are in accordance with accounting
- principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presenfation of the financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepied in the United States of America and for designing,
implementing, and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements. '

Our responsibility is to conduct the compilation in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting
and Review Services issued by the American Insiitute of Certified Public Accountants. The objective of the
compilation is to assist management in presenting financial information in the form of financial statements
without undertaking to obtain or provide any assurance that there are no material modifications that should
be made to the financial statements.

The accompanying annual budget of Wastern New York Maritime Charter School for the year ending June
30, 2015, has not been compiled or examined by us, and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or
any other form of assurance on it.

Management has elected to omit substantially all of the disclosures and the statement of cash flows required
by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of Amaearica. [f the omitted disclosures and
statement of cash flows were included in the financial staternents, they might influence the user's conclusions
about the organization's financial position, results of operations, and cash flows. Accordingly, these financial
statements are not designed for those whe are not informed about such matters.

The supplementary budget information is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a
required part of the basic financial statements. The supplementary budget information has been compiled
from information that is the representaiion of management. We have not audited or reviewed the
supplementary budget information and, accordingly, do not express an opinion or provide any assurance
on such supplementary budget information.

Management has elected to omit the summaries of significant assumptions and accounting policies
required under established guidelines for presentation of prospective financial statements. If the omitted
summaries were included in the budgeted information, they might influence the user's conclusions about
the School’s budgeted information. Accordingly, this budgeted information is not designed for those who
are not informed about such matters.

We are not independent with respect to Western New York Maritime Charter School because we perform
certain accounting services, including preparation of general journal entries and exercise judgment related
o estimates that impair our independence.

February 7, 2015



DRAFT

Western New York Maritime Charter School
Balance Sheet
January 31, 2015

(See accountants' compilation report)

ASSETS
Cash $ 1,188,863.05
Grant and other receivahles 74,685.47
Prepaid expenses 05,829.85
Property and equipment 1,616,474 .38
Accumulated depreciation (1,222 495.05)
Property and equipment, net 393,979.33
Deposit 23,833.00
Total Assets $ 1,787,190.70

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Liabilities:
Accaunis payable $ 27,306.36
Line of credit 0.00
Term note 34.643.07
Accrued expenses 311,922.70
Capital lease obligations 41,052.00
Deferred revenue 652,436.38
Refundable grants 0.00
Total Liabilities 1,067,360.51

Net Assets:
Unrestricted 710,495.19
Temporarily restricted 9,335.00
Total Net Assets 719,830.19

Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 1,787,190.70




Western New York Maritime Charter School DRAFT
Statement of Activities

For the seven months ended January 31, 2015 (Historical and Budgeted)
{See accountants' compilation report)

Favorable
Total YTD (Unfavorabla) Annua!
Change in unrestricted net assets; Grants School WNYMCS Budget Varlance Budpet
Revenue ard support:
State Aid {School District Payments) $ 0.00 % 1,851,800.00 3 1,851,800.00 § 1,830,200.00 & (28402.00) 3,760,375.00
Special education 0.00 226,500.00 226,800.00 243,100.00 (16,200.,00) 436,242.00
Grants - Navy 77,578.46 0.00 77,578.46 46,150.00 31,428.46 92,300.00
Federal and State granis 76,745.84 0.00 78,745.84 86,000.00 (7,254.16) 172,000,00
Contributions - private 7,722.00 9,325.21 17.,047.21 2,940.00 14,107.21 5,000.00
Fundrzising income 0.00 7,672.58 767298 5,810.00 1,862.98 10,000.00
Vending machine incame G.o0 9,184.35 8,184.35 5,810.00 3,374.35 10,000.00
Intersst Income 0.00 457.43 457.43 0.00 457 43 Q.00
Physical Training Gear Income 0.03 2216.00 2,215.00 1,500.00 715.00 3,000.00
Cafeteria income Q.00 90,085.81 90,085.81 © 69,850.00 20,235.81 139,700.00
Other Income 270.00 4,477.93 4.747.93 1,750.00 2,897.93 3,000.00
Totat revenue and support 164,316.30 2,202,118.71 2,366,435.01 2,343,110.00 23,3251 4.,691,617.00
Expenses
Instructional:
Instructional salaries 40,217.94 €65,880.38 706,098,300, 634,135.00 {71,963.30) 1,308,866.00
Instructional consultants T 72200 7,687.10 15,418.10 7,800.00 " - (7,919.103 15,000.00
Special education salaries 0.60 185,685.62 185,688.63 178,081.00 (7,558.63) 346,334.00
Professional salaries 5,853.00 49,477.90 56,330,280 54,649.00 (1,651.80) 93,691.00
Educational materials 0.00 905.00 905.00 11,000.00 10,085.00 11,000.00
Texthcoks 0.00 1,120.80 1,120.80 3,2600.00 2,078.20 462500
Classrocm papsr & supplies 1,138.47 11,513.78 12,6852.25 9,680.00 {2,972.25) 10,000.00
Student testing and assessment 0.00 13,840.73 13,840.73 16,580.00 2,739.27 23,000,00
Cafeteria salaries 0.00 41,322 57 41,322.97 35,881.00 {5,441.87} 87,600.00
Gafeteria expense 0.00 4£5,765.62 45,755 62 36,350.00 (9.415.82) 72,700.00
Student services c.ao 769.36 769.36 1,000.00 230.64 2,000.00
Uniforms 7,991.54 0.00 7.99154 9,500.00 1,508.46 14,000.00
Physical Training Gear Expense 0.0C 233.48 233.48 2,500.00 2,286.52 5,000.00
Athletic department Q.00 5,066.52 5,008.52 11,500.00 6,441.48 23,000.00
Awards & scholarships 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,250.00 1,250.00 2,500.00
Field trips 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 4,000.00
Transportation 0.00 8,012.20 6,012.20 9,000.00 2,987.80 18,000.00
Student activities 323.00 5,486.02 5,808.02 1,000.00 {4,808.02) 2,00000
Boot camp food 0.00 0.00 0.00 £,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
Conferences 744.55 2,183.27 2,827.92 5,000.00 2,072.08 10,000.00
Total instructionat 54,880.50 1,042,856.84 1,107,847.34 1,034.5816.00 {73,131.34) 2,038,316.00
Administrative:
Administrative salaries 0.00 205,295.45 205,295.46 195,972.00 (8,323.46) 335,954 00
Staif development 792.00 3,076.40 3,868.40 2,310.00 {1,558.40) 4,000.00
Dues and memberships 0.00 279339 2,793.38 4,830.00 2,036.61 &,300.00
Student & teacher recruitment 0.00 24118.14 24 11814 20,440.00 {3,678.14} 35,600.00
Board development 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,150.00 1,190.00 2,600.00
Total administrative 792.00 235283.32 236,075.3¢ 224,742.00 (11.333.39) 385,254.00
Maintenance:
Salaries 0.00 64,083.85 64,083.85 54,040.00 (10,043.85) $52,640.00
Building & equipment repair 0.00 33,387.29 33,397.29 32,340.00 {1,057.28) 55,400.00
Custedial supplies .00 5,784,497 5,784.97 9,660.00 3,875.03 16,600.00
Maintenance contract 0.00 4,543.28 4,543.28 3.150.00 {1.393.28) 5,400.00
Total maintenance 0.00 107,809.39 107,802.28 98,190.00 {8.519.39) 170,040.00
General:
Payroll taxes 4,417.27 115,486.94 119,504 21 126,400.00 6,495.79 228,100.00
Heaslth insurance 1,818.98 157,353.08 159,182.06 1568,760.00 {422.06) 272,120.00
Pension 8,990.94 195,009,068 204,000.00 206,870,00 2,870.00 366,053.00
Rant 0.00 397,317.00 397,317.00 397,317.00 0.00 662,100.00
Utilitles 0.00 28,731.90 39,731.80 61,410.00 21,678.10 113,100.00
Telephone & intermet 0.00 §,244.04 9,244.04 14,210.00 4,965.96 24,400.00
Insurance 353.89 38,336.66 38,600.55 35,770.00 (2,920.55) 61,300.00
Office supplies 0.00 5,793.76 5,793.76 8,750.00 2,956.24 15,000.00
Postage 0.00 3,867.62 3,687.62 5,250.00 1,562.38 9,000.00
Printing 0.00 218.26 218.26 2,030.00 1.811.74 3,500.00
Copier 0.00 7.182.25 718225 8,470.00 1,287.758 14,493.00
Legal feas 0.00 {1,970.00) {1,970.00) 2,840.00 491000 £,000.00
IT services 1,885.00 33,342.11 35,227.11 19,100.00 (16,127.11) 30,000,00
Accounting services and audit fees .00 35,075.00 35,075.00 40,110.00 5,035.00 68,720.00
HR, grant writer & charier renewal consultants 0.00 1,166.62 1,166.69 11,270.00 10,103.31 19,260.00
Payroll processing fees 0.00 1,044.80 1,044.87 5580.00 (484.80) 1,000.00
Fundraising expense 0.00 5,317.40 5,317.40 2,940.00 {2,377.40) 5,000.00
Miscellanaous 150,00 5,507.10 5,657.,10 2,940.00 {2,717.10) 5,000.00
Bank charges 0.00 387.31 387.31 210.00 {(177.31) 400,00
Depreciation 0.00 75,670.00 75,670.00 90,440.00 14,770.00 155,000.00
Interest expense 0.00 3.171.39 3.171.39 5,040.00 1,868.61 8,650.00
Total general 17.616.08  1,128,082.37 1,145,698.45 1,200,787.00 55,088.55 2,087,186.60
Total expenses 83,398.58 2,514,131.99 2,587 530.57 2,558,535.00 (37,985.57) 4,680,806.00
Change in net assets § 8081772 § (312,013.28) (231,09556) & (216,425.00) & (14,670.56) $ 811.00
Net assets - beginning 950,825.75

Net assets - ending & 719,830.1¢

Statistical data
Student population as of (/214 5: 306



Western New York Maritime Charter School
Financial statement discussion & analysis
For the seven months ended January 31, 2015

Statement of Activities
REVENUE

Enroliment was budgeted at 320 (275 Buffale and 45 suburbs) for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015.
State aid revenue recognized through January 31, 2015 amounted to $1,851,800 based on approximately
310 FTE's (247 Buffalo and 63 suburb students) as compared o $1,880,200 budgeted for an unfavorable
variance of approximately $28,400.

There was approximately $78,700 in Federal grants and $77,600 in Navy grants recognized through
January 31, 2015,

EXPENSES (significant variances)

Instructional salaries show approximately $708,100 through January 31, 2015 as compared to $634,100
budgeted resulting in an unfavorable variance of approximately {($72,000). This variance is believed to
be due to a 1.5% increase in salaries and a FT ESL teacher and in~house substitute hired who were not

included in the budget.

Cafeferia incoms/ expense — cafeteria income shows revenue of approximately $90,100 through January
31, 2015. There are approximately $13,200 in free & reduced lunch siate & federal reimbursements
recorded as a receivable and included in the cafeteria income. Cafeferia salaries/ expense (which
inciudes salaries and food purchases) shows a combined total of approximaiely $87,100. The Schoal
became a new school food authority (SFA) and began running its own food service program effective with
the new 2013-14 school year.

Student & teacher recruffment shows approximately $24,100 as compared to $20,400 through January
31, 2015 resulting in an unfavorable variance of approximately ($3,700).  This is a timing difference
expected {o reverse in subsequent months.

Building & squipment repair amounting to approximately $33,400 through January 31, 2015 inciudes
$7,400 ior painting and $1,100 for HVAC repairs. Building & equipment repair are budgeted evenly over
the fiscal year and the actual expenses are generally heavier in the beginning months of the year.

Utilities amounted to approximately $39,800 through January 31, 2015 as compared to $61,400 budgsted
resulting in a favorable variance of approximately $21,700. Ultilities are expected to be favorable to
budget for the year.  This favorable variance is expected to reverse some in the winter months but still

be favorable to budget for the year.

IT Services amounted to approximately $35,200 through January 31, 2015 versus $19,100 budgeted
resulting in an unfaverable variance of approximately ($16,100).

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS:

For the seven months ended January 31, 2015, WNYMCS had a net loss of approximately $231,096 vs.
a budgeted net loss of $216,425. The bottom line is unfavorable to budget by approximately ($14,671).

Balance Sheet

Accounts receivable totaling approximately $74,700 consist of Title | and Title [LA grants totaling $37,100,
food service receivables of approximately $13,200, and $24,400 in State Aid billings and other

receivables.

Accounts payable of approximately $27,300 as of January 31, 2015 represents New York State Teachers
Retirement System (TRS) payroll withholdings.



Western New York Maritime Charter School
Financial statement discussion & analysis
For the seven months ended January 31, 2015

Accrued expenses totaling approximately $311,900 represent pension accrual for FYE 6/30/15 of
$205,900 and $106,000 in payroll holdover accrual,

Deferred revenue of approximately $652.400 represents the state aid payments received fotaling
approximately $2,731,100 less State aid revenue earned in the amount of $2,078,700 ($1,851,800 State
aid plus $226,200 Special Ed revenue),



MEETING DATE:

MINUTES OF BOARD MEETING WNYMCS BOARD OF TRUSTEES

[ 19 March 2014

Invited Guests:

Mock, Jon Mellott
Excused: Tom Giles

PRESENT: Larry Astyk, Joe Eicheldinger, David Comerford, Catherine Oldenburg, Barbara
Tompkins, Glenda Crowley, Bruce Morrison, Angelo Conorozzo, Tim O’Brien and Karen

Absent:

TOPIC

DISCUSSION

ACTION PLAN [ WHO WILL DO WHAT BY
WHEN]

Call to Order and
review of last
minutes

Call to order at 5:18pm. Minutes from February 12, 2015 were accepted with corrections to Academic
Standard. Should read “month” instead of “week”. See enclosure.

Motioned by David Comerford
Second by Tim O’Brien

Public Comment

Received information on FoundationSearch.com which is a grant finder corporation. Krista Harley
presented the briefing to the board via telecom. The fee for their services are $9,000.00 for five years.
See enclosure.

Information Only

Faculty Concerns

The faculty is doing a great job integrating the new staff into the Maritime regiment. April 29 will be
the schools Art Show to showcase the student’s artwork. The faculty is looking to host a Spaghetti
Dinner fundraiser for the school. The alumni are looking at raffling off a sedan but they are only in the
information stages right now. Sunday, June 14, 2015 will be a Bachelorette ceremony at True Bethel
Baptist Church on Swan St., for the graduating class.

Information Only

Parent Concerns

The parents will be supporting the students Art Show and helping to get the word out through media.
Parents want to assist in dinner to support and or celebrate WNYMCS 5 year Charter Renewal. The
target date is June 5, 2015 but the date is not definite yet.

Information Only

Administration
Concerns

LTC Astyk stated that Food Service had a short month in February 2015 but the still made a profit of
$1,789.84. WNYMCS has 85 applications on file for the next enrollment period. Six students will be
participating in a Robotics course for 5 weeks in the summer with Roswell Cancer Institution.

Information Only

Committee Reports:

Executive

No Report

Information Only




Finance

Academic Standards

Joe Eicheldinger discussed the WNYMCS Financial Statements Eight Months Ended February 28, 2015.
See enclosure.

Information Only

No Report Information Only
Student Recruitment Information Only
No Report
Maritime / Sailing | No Report
Information Only
Old Business No Report Information Only

New Business

LTC Jon Mellott discussed PayPal Solutions as a source to put on the schools website to raise funds. A
decision was made to approve the link being posted on the schools website. See enclosure

Motioned by Joe Eicheldinger
Second by Tim O’Brien

Announcements

No Announcements

Information Only

Adjournment

The Board meeting was adjourned at 7:15pm.

Motioned by Tim O’Brien
Second by Bruce Morrison

Completed By: Barbara Tompkins

Date: April 14, 2015




DRAFT

WESTERN NEW YORK MARITIME CHARTER SCHOOL
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

EIGHT MONTHS ENDED FEBRUARY 28, 2015




DRAFT

ACCOUNTANTS’ COMPILATION REPORT

The Board of Directors
Western New York Maritime Charfer School
Buffalo, New York

We have compiled the accompanying balance sheet of Western New York Maritime Charter School as of
February 28, 2015, and the related statement of activities for the eight months ended February 28, 2015. We
have not audited or reviewed the accompanying financial statements and, accordingly, do not express an
opinion or provide any assurance about whether the financial statements are in accerdance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and for designing,
implementing, and maintaining internal contral relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements.

Our responsibility is to conduct the compilation in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting
and Review Services issued by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. The objective of the
compilation is to assist management in presenting financial information in the form of financial statements
without underiaking to obtain or provide any assurance that there are no material modifications that should
be made to the financial statements.

The accompanying annual budget of Western New York Maritime Charter School for the year ending June
30, 2015, has not been compiled or examined by us, and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or
any other form of assurance on it.

Management has elected fo omit substantially all of the disclosures and the statement of cash flows required
by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. if the omitted disclosures and
statement of cash flows were included in the financial statements, they might influence the user's conclusions
about the organization's financial position, results of operations, and cash flows. Accordingly, these financial
statements are not designed for those who are not informed about such matters.

The supplementary budgei information is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a
required part of the basic financial statements. The supplementary budget information has been compiled
from information that is the representation of management. We have not audited or reviewed the
supplementary budget information and, accordingly, do not express an opinion or provide any assurance
on such supplementary budget information.

Management has elected to omit the summaries of significant assumptions and accounting policies
required under established guidelines for presentation of prospective financial statemenis. If the omitted
summaries were included in the budgeted information, they might influence the user's conclusions about
the School's budgeted information. Accordingly, this budgeted information is not designed for those who
are not informed about such matters.

We are not independent with respect to Western New York Maritime Charter School because we perform
cerlain accounting services, including preparation of general journal entries and exercise judgment related
to estimates that impair our independerice,

March 4, 2015




DRAFT

Western New York Maritime Charter School
Balance Sheet
February 28, 2015

(See accountants' compilation report)

ASSETS
Cash $ 965,096.33
Grant and other receivables 65,404.84
Prepaid expenses 91,656,564
Property and equipment 1,616,474.38
Accumulated depreciation {1,233,305.05)
Property and equipment, net 383,169.33
Deposit 23,833.00
Total Assets $ 1,529,060.04

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Liabilities:
Accounts payable 3 35,437.34
Line of credit 0.00
Term note 32,476.39
Accrued expenses 359,362.70
Capital lease obligations 40,163.98
Deferred revenue 308,189.59
Refundable grants 0.00
Total Liabilities 775,630.00

Net Assets:
Unrestricted 744,005.04
Temporarily restricted 9,335.00
Total Net Assets 753,430.04

Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 1,628,060.04




Western New York Maritime Charter School - DRAFT
Statement of Activities
For the eight months ended February 28, 2015 {Historical and Budgeted)

[See accountants’ compilation report)

Favorable
Tolal ¥YTD {{Infavorable) Annual
Change in unrestricled net asseis: Grants School WNYMCS Budget Variance Budget
Revenue and supporl:
State Ald (Schoot District Payments) $ 0.0C $ 2,222,200.00 § 2,222200.00 $ 2,256,240.00 § (34,040.00) 3,760,375.00
Special education .00 27220000 272,200.00 291,720.00 (19,520.00) 4886,242.00
Grants - Navy 17.578.46 0,00 77,678.48 55,360.00 22,198.46 92,3006.60
Federal and State grants 91,048.95 0.00 91,048.95 103,200.00 {12,151.05) 172,000.00
Contributions - privaie 7.722.00 9,475.21 17,187.21 3,36G.00 13,837.21 5,000.00
Fundratsing Income .00 814219 8,142,189 8,640.00 1,502.19 10,000,00
Vending machine income 0.G0 10,595.35 10,595.35 £,846.00 3,855.35 10,000.00
Interest income . 0.0 514.08 514.06 0.00 514.08 0.00
Physteal Training Gear Income 0.00 2,215.00 2,215.00 1,800.00 415.00 3,000.00
Cafeteria inceme 0.00 103,718.76 103,718.76 83,820.00 16,898.76 139,700.60
Other Income 270.00 7,019.93 7,288.93 2.000.00 5,289.93 3,000.03
Total revenue and support 176,5619.41 2.636,080,50 2,812,899.91 2,810,800.00 1,899.91 4.681.617,00
‘Expenses
instructional:
instructional salaries 4901517 779,778.69 828,793.86 748,684.00 (80,109.86) 1,303,6866.00
Instructional consutants 7,722.00 8,099.32 15,821.32 $,000.00 {6,821.32) 15,000.00
Speclal education salaries 0.00 218,458.58 218,458.58 211,738.00 {6,720.58) 346,334.00
Professional safaries 7,832.00 56,423.856 64,255.56 62,456.00 (1,798.56) 93,651.00
Educational matertals 0.00 905,00 905.00 11,000.00 10,095.00 11,000.00
Textbooks 0.00 1,12C.80 1,120.80 3,200,00 2,078.20 4,625.00
Classroom paper & supplies 1,138.47 14,530.77 12,669.24 9,680.00 (2,989.24) 1G,600.00
Student testing and assessment 0.00 13,920.73 13,820.73 16,580.00 265827 23,000.00
Lafeteria salariss . 0.00 46,357.94 46,397.94 42,224,00 {4,173.94} 67,600.00
Cafeteria expense 0.00 54,800,86 54,809,86 43,620.00 {11,189.886) 72,700.00
Student services 0.00 939.36 939.36 1,200.00 260,64 2,600.00
Uniforms 7,991.54 0.00 7.991.54 11,400.00 3,408.46 19,000.00
Physical Training Gear Expense 0.00 233.48 233.48 3,000.00 2,766.52 §,000.00
Alhlelic department 0.00 5,822.52 5,822.52 13,800.00 7.977.48 23,0600.00
Awards & scholarships .00 0.00 0.00 1,600,00 1,500.00 2,500.00
Field trips 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 2,400.00 2,400,00 4,000.00
Transporiation 0,0¢ 6,287.07 6,287.07 10,80C.00 4,602.93 18,000.00
Student activities 323.00 5,496.82 5,619.82 1,200,00 (4,619.82) 2,000.00
Boot camp food Q.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
Conferences 744.55 2,180.57 2,93512 5,000.00 3,064,858 10,000.C0
Total instructionat 74,766.73 1,212,425.07 1,287,191.80 1,214,482.00 {72,709.80} 2,038,316.00
Administrative:
Adminislrative salaries C.c0 234,417.12 234,417.12 223,968.00 £10,449.12} 335,954.00
Staff development 792.00 3,225.40 4.018,40 2,840.00 (1,378.40} 4,000.00
Dues and memberships 250.00 2,793.39 3.043.38 5,520.00 2476861 8,300.00
Siudent & teacher recruitment C.00 34,773.35 34,773.35 23,360.00 (11,413.35} 35,006.00
Board develepment .00 £.00 0,00 1,360.00 1,360.00 2,000.00
Total administrative 1,042.00 275,210.26 276,252.26 256,848.00 (19,404.28} 385,254.00
Maintenance:
Salaries 0.00 73,230.19 73,230,189 61,760.00 (11,470.19) 92,640.00
Building & equipment repair 0.00 35,331.77 35,331.77 36,960.00 1,6828.23 £5,400.00
Custodtal supplies 0.00 6,830.03 6,830.03 11,040,00 4,209.97 16,600.00
Maintenance centract 0.00 5,374.73 537473 3.60G.00 {1,774.73) 5,400.00
Total maintenance 0.00 120,768.72 120,766.72 113,360.00 {7,406.72) 170,040.00
Geaneral:
Payroll taxes 5,242.42 137,107.48 142,349,90 152,000.00 $,650.40 228,160.00
Health insurance 2,183.78 179,865.53 182,049.31 181,440.00 (609.34) 272,120,060
Pension 10,881,77 223,018.23 233,800.00 238,960.00 4,160.00 266,053.00
Rent 0.00 45427500 454,275.00 454,275.00 0.00 682,100.00
Litilities 0.00 48,745.81 48,745.81 71,840.00 23,094.49 113,100,060
Telephone & internet 0.00 9,550.75 9,550.76 16,240.00 6,689.25 24,400.00
[nsurance 846.05 48,269.08 45,216.13 44,880.00 {8,335.13) §1,300.00
Office supplies 0.00 6,802.20 6,802.20 16,000.00 3,197.80 15,000.60
Postage C.00 4,425.28 4.425.28 8,800.00 1,574.72 9,000.00
Printing 0.00 218.26 218.26 2,326.00 2,101.74 3,500.00
Gopgler c.co 8,790.21 8,790.21 8,680.00 £89.79 14,493.00
Legal fees Q.00 {682.00) (682.00) 3,360.00 4,042.00 5,000.00
IT servicas 1,865.60 38,341.72 40,226.72 2{,530,00 (19,386.72) 30,000.00
Accounting services and audit fees .00 41,105.00 41,105.00 45,840,00 4,735.00 68,720.G0
HR, grant writer & charter renewal constltants .00 1,333.36 1,233.36 12,880.00 11,546.64 19,260,060
Payrall processing fees 0,00 1,044.80 1,044.80 640.00 (404,80} 1,000.00
Fundraising expense c.oo 5,517.40 5.517.40 3,360.00 {2,157.40) 5,000.00
Miscellaneous 150.00 6,424.41 8574.41 3,36C.00 {3.214.41) 5,000,00
Bank charges C.c0 467.31 467.31 240,00 (227.31) 400.00
Depreciation .0 86,480.00 86,480.00 103,360.00 6,880.00 155,000,060
Interest expense C.c0 3,595.99 3.695.99 5,76C.00 2,164.01 8,650.00
Tetal genaral 21,288.62  1,304,695.82 1,325,884.84 1,382,365.00 56,380.16 2,087,188.00
Totat expenses 57,007.75 2913,097.87  3,010,9562 _ 2,967,055.00 (43,140.62) _ 4,680,805.00
Change innelassets $ 78,621.66 % (277,017.57) (197.495.71} §_ {158,255.00} §  (41,24071) § 811.00
Net assets - baginning 950,825,765

Net assets - ending $__ 753.430.04

Statistical data
Student papulation as of 2/11%5: 305




Western New York Maritime Charter School
Financial statement discussion & analysis
For the eight months ended February 28, 2015

Statement of Activiiies
REVENUE

Enroliment was budgeted at 320 (275 Buffalo and 45 suburbs) for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015.
State aid revenue recognized through February 28, 2015 amounted fo $2,222,200 based on
approximately 310 FTE's (247 Buffalo and 63 suburb students) as compared to $2,256,240 budgeted for
an unfavorable variance of approximately $34,040.

There was approximately $91,000 in Federal grants and $77,600 in Navy grants recognized through
February 28, 2015. '

EXPENSES (significant variances)

Instructional salaries show approximately $828,800 through February 28, 2015 as compared to $748,700
budgeted resulting in an unfavorable variance of approximately ($80,100). This variance is primarily due
to a 1.5% increase in salaries and a FT ESL teacher and in-house substitute hired who were not included
in the budget.

Cafeferia income/ expense — cafeteria income shows revenue of approximately $103,700 through
February 28, 2015. There are approximately $12,100 in free & reduced lunch state & federal
reimbursements recorded as a receivable and included in the cafeferia income. Cafeteria salaries/
expense (which includes salaries and food purchases} shows a combined total of approximately
$101,200. The School became a new school food authority (SFA) and began running its own food
service program effective with the 2013-14 school year.

Student & teacher recruiiment shows approximately $34,800 as compared to $23,400 through February
28, 2015 resulting in an unfavorable variance of approximately ($11,400). This is a timing difference
expected fo reverse in subsequent months.

Building & equipment repair amounting to approximately $35,300 through February 28, 2015 and includes
$7,400 for painting and $1,100 for HVYAC repairs. Building & equipment repair are budgeted evenly over
the fizcal year and the actual expenses are generally heavier in the beginning menths of the year,

Utilities amounted to approximately $48,700 through February 28, 2015 as compared to $71,800
budgeted resulting in a favorable variance of approximately $23,100. Utilities are expected to be
favorable to budget for the year.  This favorable variance is expected to reverse some in the winter
months but still be favorable to budget for the year.

IT Services amounted to approximately $40,200 through February 28, 2015 versus $20,800 budgeted
resulting in an unfavorable variance of approximately ($19,400).

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS:

Faor the eight months ended February 28, 2015, WNYMGCS had a net loss of approximatel)f ($197,496) vs.
a budgeted net loss of ($156,255). The bottom line is unfavorable to budget by approximately ($41,241).

Balance Sheet

Accounts receivable totaling approximately $65,400 consist of Title [ and Title [IA grants totaling $25,600,
food service receivables of approximately $12,100, and $27,700 in State Aid billings and other
receivables.




Western New York Maritime Charter School
Financial statement discussion & analysis
For the eight months ended February 28, 2015
Accounts payable of approximately $35,400 as of February 28, 2015 represents trade payables of $500,
$28,800 in New York State Teachers Retirement System (TRS) payroll withholdings and $6,100 in other
payabies.

Accrued expenses totaling approximately $359,400 represent pension accrual for FYE 6/30/15 of
$235,800 and $123,600 in payroll holdover accrual.

Deferred revenue of approximately $308,200 represents the state aid payments received totaling
approximately $2,802,600 less State afd revenue earned in the amount of $2,494.400 ($2,222 200 State
aid plus $272,200 Special Ed revenue).




Metasoft Systems Inc.

Client Testimonials

providers of FoundationSearch and BIG Online

Client Testimonials

Since 1995, Metasoft has helped more than 10,000 non-profit and charitable
organizations throughout North America raise over $1 billion in funding. We listen
closely and take pride in our commitment to our clients’ success. Here is what they
have to say.

\\ We made the switch to FoundationSearch about 8 months ago, and continue

to be impressed by its ability to meet our high demands. Everything a
grantseeker could hope for is available through this software—charts, graphs,
current news articles regarding recent grants—Metasoft really understands the
information that helps us get the job done. The Director Connections is a wonderful
tool—it has cut our research time and made prospecting effortless.

I also appreciate being able to access FoundationSearch online. It seems obvious

in these technology-advanced days, but our previous research database only
existed as a CD-ROM, and so our staff were restricted to using it only at their
individual workstations, not to mention having to wait an entire year to get updated
information on each prospective foundation. Now I can work from home with my
new baby and still conduct the research I need to while he naps!”

Siri Horvitz
Director, Institutional Relations
Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts, Inc.

\ wish that we could sign a contract FOREVER! I turn to FoundationSearch for
all my prospecting and research needs. Additionally, the My Prospect Manager

keeps me organized and produces excellent reports for me to share with clients.

My Calls keeps me on track with follow ups. I am grateful to have access to such a

complete tool.”

Laura Lies

Foundations Relations Manager
Alpha USA

www.alphausa.org

\ I worked with a non-profit organization for five years, and we used
Products and FoundationSearch for our foundation research. We found it especially helpful
Services to look up 990s of the foundations we have been soliciting to see what their giving
priority was. This enabled us to better focus our appeal to their main interests,
resulting in larger gifts and better presentations. I just accepted the Vice President
of Advancement role at a Christian college, and immediately checked to see what

e FoundationSearch
e BIG Online

o Metasoft Education



tools they were using for foundation research. Not being satisfied with what

I found, I immediately called and ordered FoundationSearch. It is reasonably
priced, great information, web based so I can access it from anywhere, and I like
the varied search criteria available for identifying foundations. I plan to use it to
identify foundations in our area that fund educational institutions.

Thank you for making it so easy to get back on line with FoundationSearch!”

Wendy Edgar
VP of Advancement
Crown College

\\ We are a small shop, and as the only grant writer here, it can be difficult
to find the time to do the research for new prospects. Research is only a
small part of my job but carries with it a great deal of importance.

I have used Foundation Search and BIG Online for many years. My experience has
been excellent; the search engine and management tools are wonderful and the
customer service has always a been professional and most helpful. Without this
tool, my job would certainly be more difficult.

When I need funding sources for our projects and need to have the most detailed
information about those sources, this is where I go. I always wish that I had more
time to use the system but it is essential for my work.”

Mary Owen
Grant Coordinator
St. Vincent’s HealthCare Foundation

\ he Children’s Center has been working with Foundation Search for four

years. During that time using their resource we have been able to increase
the number of our grant applications from 20 to 100. This has helped to establish
critical funding during these challenging fundraising times. Also with their support
we have recently completed a $13 million+ capital and endowment campaign.

The program is so easy to use with excellent information available to me, which has
helped me in writing successful proposals. We look forward to a long relationship.”

Courtney Garay
Development Director
The Children’s Center

\ hanks, again, for making this great service available. FoundationSearch is
my definite go-to resource for foundation relations—I can’t imagine being
without it!”

Dan Gerber
Director of Foundation Relations
Fuller Theological Seminary



\\I wish you had contacted me a year ago! I understand the potential of using

this database and search software which will certainly make my work easier
and increase productivity. It is an amazingly user friendly program, particularly
with the charts, matrix representation and tutorials. Data is easy to access and not
overwhelming. Trust me, you have made my job easier!”

Louise K. Haaker
Grant Specialist
Savannah State University

\\ FoundationSearch has been exactly the resource I needed to move my
organization’s foundation fundraising to the next level. With the help

of intuitive tools and up-to-date information my staff have been able to build

relationships with potential grant making partners with more success than ever

before. FoundationSearch keeps us educated and informed on particular grant

makers, overarching trends, and changes in the field—and for that we are

extremely grateful.”

Caryn Gay
Development Manager
Boat People SOS

\\As the executive director of a non-profit organization, I am frugal when it
comes to spending money. But I don’t have to think at all when it comes

to renewing our subscription to Foundation Search/BIG Online. This tool pays for
itself many times over. It's utility for foundation giving is obvious: I can quickly see
what foundations support organizations like us as well as what foundations support
other organizations in our locale. But it is also helpful when meeting with individual
donors, so many of whom direct their support from foundations. I am much more
confident about an ask amount when I can first see the gifts of an individual’s
foundation over recent years. Finally, the folks at Metasoft are fantastic: they are
so eager to help! I kick myself for not reaching out to them sooner.”

Mark Cole
Executive Director
Aspen Valley Ski/Snowboard Club

\\I am new to the foundation research game, and frankly, I was intimidated by

the prospect. But Foundation Search America has made my introduction to
research easy and productive. Our organization subscribes to a couple of research
engines, but Foundation Search is definitely my favorite. I am learning new ways
to use the site almost daily, and I appreciate the personal assistance that the staff
has provided me. Thanks for helping a research novice succeed!”

Cherie Rayburn
Director, Foundations & Corporate Relations
Biblica



\ H aving worked in the development field for seven years, I have worked with
three different search engines for grant research. Foundation Search is far

and away the easiest, most effective way I know to get quality information on

foundations. In preparing for a visit by over 30 Denver foundations to our area

of Western Colorado this summer 2009, I was able to pull detailed information

on each foundation for our staff. We used the information provided to research

foundation funding priorities, board member information and previous funding

history to build a strong presentation before talking with foundation staff. Since

having Foundation Search, I've found several "new” foundations that are a possible

fit and have received a $5,000 grant from one already. What a wonderful tool!”

Nancy Hoganson
Director of Community Relations
Hospice & Palliative Care of Western Colorado

\ have been an independent grant writer for 25 years. The arena of grant

solicitation has become increasingly complex and competition is fierce. I
don’t know what I would do without FoundationSearch and Big Online. I have never
experienced a more state-of-the-art system and they are constantly improving and
adding dimensions. Foundation Search is probably my most critical tool, other than
the writing.

Another feature is well worth mentioning. Their customer service is excellent! We
are so used to being ignored or insulted as a consumer. Not at FoundationSearch.
Their technical and customer support is wonderful. The response is quick,
courteous, and effective.

Without FoundationSearch, I would be unable to provide the highest quality of
grant writing that my customers deserve.”

Carol Morrow
Consultant and Grant Writer
Florida

\\ ™oundation Search has given me the tools to successfully manage my grant

writing for the Ronald McDonald House. Prior to signing up as one of their
clients, I would spend multiple hours searching various free internet sites in hopes
that one of the many candidates I identified would be a match. With Foundation
Search, I can easily screen potential foundations and private trusts. Their software
is well-thought and easy to navigate. It is extremely helpful to have hot links
directly to foundation websites and the phone numbers and contact information
provided regarding executives and trustees makes all the difference in screening
potential matches for grant applications. Their software helped me obtain a
$500,000 grant from a private foundation we had been trying to reach for over a
year before we got the software!”

Andrea Farage
Executive Director
Ronald McDonald House Charities of Northwest Florida



\\ prefer FoundationSearch and Foundation Manager over other fundraising

resources. Their database is larger than most with more ways to search
giving nationally, internationally and even globally. It has proven to be a very
powerful tool.”

Jennifer Yaney
Development Assistant
Rutgers University

\ have used this software for foundation and corporation research in grant

writing for a university and a non-profit corporation. I love this software. It
makes grant research and writing much easier and saves an enormous amount of
time.

The staff are fantastic to work with! They take care of their clients.
Thank you for providing such a wonderful tool for grant writers.”

James W. Satterwhite
CEO

West Texas Boys Ranch
San Angelo, Texas

\\ People respond to colors and shapes, that is why I frequently include graphs
and charts generated by Foundation Search as a section of my prospect
reports. The export capabilities of the service allows for effortless analysis of
funding categories specific to a project, offering a comprehensive list of grant
recipients, amounts, designations and locality. Foundation Search is a valuable
tool in our research and prospecting efforts, assisting us by quickly and efficiently
displaying information that might otherwise take a great deal of time to collect.”

Larissa A. Potiomkin
Manager, Development Information
Houston Grand Opera

\\A check arrived today from a foundation that “does not accept unsolicited
proposals.” I sent them a LOI just four months ago. It is for $15,000! Woo-
hoo, The subscription paid for itself and much more! and it came two days before
my annual review.

It turns out that the person (trustee) who sent the check from the foundation
was once the boss of our Executive Director, about 20 years ago. He credited her
leadership in his cover letter. A very nice example of relationship circles which
would not have been discovered without Foundation Search.

This success has inspired me to get back at it!”

Kimberly Humphries, CFRE
Development Director

Irving Cares
http://www.irvingcares.org



\\ While in the beginning stages of a $11 million capital campaign, our hospital

foundation has already discovered several granting organizations we
never would have found without FoundationSearch. Both in terms of gift ranges
and geographical reach, we are reaching farther and more efficiently. We simply
wouldn’t have had the staffing resources to find these new organizations through
traditional search methods. Using FoundationSearch, we are identifying granting
organizations whose giving priorities match with our projects. I definitely see
FoundationSearch as being an integral part of our capital campaign and future
fundraising efforts.”

Duncan Libby
Director of Development
Evergreen Healthcare Foundation

\ FoundationSearch saves us time in our research efforts and helps us develop

proposals that are more focused on the funder’s interests. When evaluating
our best opportunities for funding, we use the information available in the
FoundationSearch database.”

Viena Howe
Foundation & Government Relations Manager
Miami City Ballet

\\ We’re very happy with FoundationSearch. We started our membership just
before Hurricane Katrina, and I don’t know what we would have done
without it—it helped us raise $7.5 million to assist in the rebuilding efforts of
several member agencies. It was also a great help that we were able to access the
membership from any computer, because after Katrina flooded our offices we had
to work from our evacuation locations for months-family members’ homes, public
terminals and other locations. I'm always telling other organizations that they need
FoundationSearch-there is simply no comparison with other resources.”

Katy Quigley
Director of Grants
The Jesuits of the New Orleans Province

\ I love the reports I am able to create in ‘My Reports’ on FoundationSearch.
My manager was quite impressed with what I was able to generate after
only one review of the training tutorial on the site. Even though the site is intuitive
to use, the tutorial showed me how to take the information to a higher level of
analysis and create a concise, comprehensive list of prospective funding sources

III

Becky Pettengill
Foundation Relations Officer
University of Michigan-Flint



\ find myself appreciating FoundationSearch the more I use it. Other similar

products I've used were not as useful or intuitive—and I have found the
customer support is extremely helpful at Metasoft Systems; they have done much
to help me. When I am with my colleagues I share how FoundationSearch is a
great resource for my fund raising work. FoundationSearch saves me time and I
have come to depend on it as my initial and primary resource.”

Michael O’Leary

Office of Development
Archdiocese of San Francisco
San Francisco, CA

\ I wanted to let you know how valuable FoundationSearch and Big Online have
been for The Denver Hospice.

The Development department uses FoundationSearch and Big Online to prepare
for weekly Solicitor’'s meetings in which prospects are screened and rated. The
user-friendly interface and special search features have reduced critical research
time that has been redirected into prospect cultivation and relationship building.
The print to Excel feature makes information integration with other databases
seamless. The special feature on recent Foundation News stories has expedited
searches for relationships beyond posted 990’s. I am especially eager to see your
relationship mapping tool Director Connections out of Beta and in use for the
broader marketplace. It has promising features that elevate the art of prospect
identification.

Customer service at Metasoft for error correction and follow up was rapid response
and thorough.

Finally, since we subscribed to FS & BOL, grant revenues for The Denver Hospice
have increased 14% over this same time period last year. At this rate we can
reasonably expect a 42% increase for the fiscal year!

In this economic downturn, our most ambitious expectations for FoundationSearch
have been realized.”

Ed Bostick
Grant Writer
The Denver Hospice

\\As kids say, I am so NOT disappointed with Metasoft. Y'all are the BEST!!!!!
Please pass along my words of appreciation to everyone who works to make
Foundation Search the top dog!!!”

Sue Terry
Grant Specialist
Covenant Health System Foundation



\\ FoundationSearch has been invaluable to WNED's funding efforts. It's the
first place we go when we need to find potential funders for a new project
in development. The database is so easy to use and breaks down a foundation’s
funding history nicely with charts and graphs so it's clear to see what types of
projects they’ve funded in the past and what geographic areas they tend to
support. It has helped us focus our efforts on those funders most likely to support
a particular project, and My Foundation Manager then helps us keep track of those
prospects. Our organization serves a bi-national area, so FoundationSearch Canada
is also a wonderful resource for us. It's never difficult to justify renewing our
subscription to FoundationSearch. It is an exceptional tool as we continue to seek
new revenue sources to support our services.”

Heidi Roth

Manager of Foundation Development

WNED, Western New York Public Broadcasting Association
Buffalo, NY

\ Washington State University has switched to FoundationSearch, and we love
it. It provides excellent analysis capabilities especially for funding patterns,
sortable by geographic region, grant size, category (i.e. can be filtered just for
grants to universities and colleges, or just for health grants, etc.), which enables us
to make predictions on likelihood of funding, contact previous grantees, assess our
success against competing organizations, etc. It also includes BIG Online, which is
a database of top grant making corporations, and most recently it is beta testing a
global search tool. Individuals from our large institution are buying their own IDs
and passwords to give each unit search capabilities, alleviating the pressure on our
central team to analyze their requests or provide additional lists. Both online and
phone help is easily accessed, online courses are available at reasonable fees (I
haven't tried these yet, but will be doing one soon), the database of news articles
and searchable 990’s (archived as well as current) is comprehensive and easy to
use. You can print profiles for clients, but they also have links to the Websites,
which are always where one has to go ultimately anyway to assess current
priorities and RFP regulations. Within the FoundationSearch profiles, however, there
is a quick link to the stated ‘limitations’ of the organization, so that you don’t have
to search through the Website for those and can avoid making elaborate plans to
submit only to find out too late that the organization has limits that disqualify you.”

Kathleen Warren, Ph.D.
Director, Foundation Relations
WSU Foundation

\\ I switched to Metasoft’s FoundationSearch & BIG Online a few months ago.
I'm delighted. The search capabilities and drill down are great, and their
features are clean and easy to print and file. I especially like their download to
Excel feature. BIG Online is great for corporate search. They seem to be very busy
making improvements and updating their files. Tech support is immediate.”

Marie Beichert
Development Service

CFRE
http://www.granthelper.com



\\ I am pretty enamored of the product. The variety of ways that you can

search for information is my favorite aspect. You can search by state, by
amounts, by interest, for your organization specifically. The ways to drill down
into the specific information are also great. The profiles they provide for each
foundation are about as comprehensive as I've seen. The information is, on
the whole, very current. Their customer service was great too. I certainly like
it better than what we used before. There is a great deal more information in
FoundationSearch’s profiles.”

Cara Rosson
Prospect Research Analyst
Bradley University

\\ FoundationSearch has been an invaluable funding research tool for us at

Edison Schools. From day one, Metasoft has provided our Grants Staff with
hours of extra training and support, guiding us through complex searches. This is
our main resource for seeking the best funders for our 100+ schools across the
United States and abroad.”

Michael S. Campbell
Director, Grants Department
Edison Schools
http://www.edisonschools.com

\\I use FoundationSearch a lot and have found it a useful tool. Fortunately, the

first grant we applied for that we found on the software more than made up
for the price we paid. FoundationSearch is very flexible, easy to use, and produces
detailed information that has been very helpful in locating and applying for new
funds.”

Tracey Martin
Director of Development
Regional Food Bank of Northeastern New York

\\ Very easy to use, easy to search. We previously had a subscription to another
resource. I like FoundationSearch better.”

Kerstin Leonard
Prospect Researcher
Northwestern College

\\ We do all love this database. It's awesome.”

Maureen S. Martin
Director, Foundation Relations
University of Michigan



\\About 90% of what we’ve received so far came from using BIG Online, with
the remainder being proposals already in process. Every proposal I currently
prepare is a result of or is enhanced by my research with BIG.”

Lisa Wilson
Director of Foundation Relations
Belmont University

\ I love your application/program. Darned if I didn’t find a foundation where
one of the trustees was married to a college classmate of mine--needless to
say we received a very nice grant from them.”

Turk (John) Thacher
President

Baker Industries

PA

\\ s the owner of a Grant Writing company, I utilize Foundation Search almost

daily. The site is easy to use and allows me to sort through and organize
large amounts of information quickly. From prospecting for new funding, to
updating Foundation information, to preparing lists for Board members regarding
new foundation trustees -- Foundation Search should be a part of every non-profit
Development Department. And the price is well worth it -- Foundation Search saves
me hours each week while giving me the most important, up to date information
on almost every U.S. Foundation that provides grant funding.”

Sheba Laser Lux
Owner
GrantSage LLC

\\ Your service is far and away the most invaluable to the work we do; the
investment is truly worthwhile.”

Nancy E. Pearsall
Grant Writer
KLRU-TV, Austin PBS

\\ In just three short months upon using Foundation Search, our organization
obtained a grant for $34,110.32 from a foundation that we had never
contacted previously and knew nothing about us. This grant will make a significant
difference in the lives of individuals with disabilities - as it will allow them to

maintain their independence and remain active in their communities!

We are thrilled with Foundation Search and look forward to the next grant we are
able to obtain to make a difference!”

Joshua Friedel
Director of Resource Development
Life of Mississippi



\\ Foundation fundraising is no different from asking for gifts from individuals:
you need to identify a foundation with an interest in your type of organization

and your specific project, and which makes grants in the amount you need. It also

helps a lot if a person with the foundation has a connection to your organization.

FoundationSearch lets me look for and compile all of that information easily and
efficiently. The comprehensive search form allows me to narrow the field as much
as I need to. Once matches are identified, I can just click on a summary profile and
find the data to decide whether to choose this foundation as a prospect. I can then
organize and save my prospects into folders for each different project—so that I
can easily go back to it when I need to.

The Director Connection is also a great tool. Quickly identifying directors, and
finding out what other organizations they might be affiliated with, is an easy way
to identify a critical personal connection to a new funder. I now also use it to learn
more about our existing donor organizations.

I think FoundationSearch is a valuable resource for raising funds from foundations.”

Karen Hatcher
Planned Giving Officer
Gaylord Hospital
Wallingford, CT

\\As we just renewed our contract with FoundationSearch, it was an opportunity
to review the value of the service. After signing on with you, I found an
abundance of foundations that are funding like organizations. We increased our
proposal submissions by over 50% and received two significant grants in just the
first round. Not only were we able to raise new funds in the first year and pay for
the service, but have received new funding in each subsequent year. It was an easy
decision to continue with our Foundation Search subscription and can’t imagine
being without this valuable resource now.”

Paul McNabb
Development Officer
Ronald McDonald House at Stanford

\\ We were approached in 2005 by Metasoft Systems to preview their

Foundation Search online grant research product, and I must admit that
at first I was skeptical. I had always used other products for conducting research,
and had grown comfortable with the abilities and limitations of those products.
However, once I took a tour of Foundation Search, I was sold. Not only could I get
the information available to me through the other products, but I could get even
more detailed search responses and access it all in one place!

Foundation Search uncovers the prospect information we need to make informed
decisions, and has increased our ability to target grant requests in ways that were



Sectors Served:
not possible before. We have received more funding, uncovered new grants, and
Arts & Culture

had great success with this product!”
Community Development

Catherine DeTerra

. Education
VP, Marketing & Grants Development _
Old Colony YMCA Environment
Massachusetts Faith-Based Organizations
Health
\ We’ve been using FoundationSearch at TPT for over six years now, and I love Social & Human Services
this tool! The flexible searching options, ability to export to MS Excel, and Sports & Recreation

all-in-one-place access to everything I want to know about a foundation make it
far superior to the other services I've used. I love the interactive graphs-they make
FoundationSearch into a thinking tool as well as a research tool! I've been very
happy with the customer support and training, both on the phone and by email.

If you're using a competing service, you need to check FoundationSearch out. It's
better! *

Ann Mckinley
Senior Development Officer
Twin Cities Public Television

Metasoft Systems Inc.
300 - 353 Water Street
Vancouver, BC V6B 1B8
Tel: 604.683.6711

Fax: 604.699.0071

Toll Free: 1.888.638.2763
info@foundationsearch.com
www.foundationsearch.com

© 2012 Metasoft Systems Inc. All Rights Reserved.



Membership Subscription Form: D vereror s
UNITED STATES, SpeCial Offel’.’ FoundationSearch and glr(gvgﬁlsn(g

CONTACT DETAILS

Name

Organization

EIN

Street Address

City State ___ Zip Code
Telephone ( ) Fax ( )

Email

SUBSCRIPTION INFORMATION Special Prices Valid only until March 31, 2015

FoundationSearch

O 5 Year Membership (2 users) $8,995 *(save $10,980!) [] YES! Save us even more money! With 5 Year
Membership to FoundationSearch, get:

— 5 Year Membership to BIG Online FREE!
*(save $8,995!)

— 2 user access to CFRE Certified Fundraising
Education FREE! *(save $1,880)

Includes: Case for Support Module, Prospect Research
Module, Letter of Inquiry Module, Grant Proposal Module

Order forms must be received at the Metasoft office by 12 noon (PST) on March 31, 2015, to qualify for special pricing!

PAYMENT METHOD

U VISA 0 AMEX a m/C O Purchase Order U Check #:
Credit Card # ExpirationDate ____ Security Code
Cardholder’'s Name Cardholder’s Signature

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Users and members agree to abide by the Terms of Use published at www.foundationsearch.com and www.bigdatabase.com.
Subscription activation will occur upon receipt of payment, which must occur no later than 30 days after invoice date.

PRINT NAME JOB TITLE
Authorized Signature Date
Email

PLEASE FAXTO 1 (604) 699-0071
Thank you for your subscription!

Metasoft Systems Inc. 300-353 Water Street | Vancouver, BC | V6B 1B8
Tel: 604.683.6711 | Fax: 604.608.5651 | Toll Free: 1.888.638.2763 | info@foundationsearch.com



MEETING DATE:

MINUTES OF BOARD MEETING WNYMCS BOARD OF TRUSTEES

19 April 2015

Angelo Conorozzo, and Tim O’Brien

Invited Guests:

Absent:

PRESENT: Joe Eicheldinger, Catherine Oldenburg, Barbara Tompkins, Bruce Morrison,

Excused: David Comerford, Tom Giles, Glenda Crowley and Larry Astyk

TOPIC

DISCUSSION

ACTION PLAN [ WHO WILL DO WHAT BY
WHEN]

Call to Order and
review of last
minutes

Call to order at 5:24pm. Minutes from February 12, 2015 with corrections were accepted.

Minutes from March 19, 2015 were accepted.

Motioned by Tim O’Brien
Second by Bruce Morrison

Motioned by Joe Eicheldinger
Second by Bruce Morrison

Public Comment

No Report

Information Only

Faculty Concerns

WNYMCS will host an Art Show displaying work in Poetry, Artwork and Mask. The Teachers Association
is starting a scholarship in LTC Astyk’s father’s name for graduating seniors to recognize character,
community service and civic action.

Information Only

Parent Concerns

The Parents held a meeting on April 14, 2015. Officer Clark conducted a leadership class for the
parents (he instructed the parents in the same manner as he instructs the students). The next parent
meeting will focus on next year’s agenda for the parents. The spaghetti dinner is cancelled that the
parents were going to host as a fundraiser.

Information Only

Administration
Concerns

The school is expecting to start with 350 students next year. Mr. Bocker who is one of the long term
substitute teachers is taking a group of students to support Co. A, 2-108" Infantry in their military
training.

Committee Reports:

Executive

Finance

No Report

Joe Eicheldinger presented the proposed Projected Operating Budget for July 1, 2015 through June 30,
2020 and the Operating Budget Assumptions July 2015 through June 30, 2020.
Bruce Morrison asked about grants and writing to the Walton Foundation for funding. Mr. Morrison

Information Only

Information Only




Academic Standards

Student Recruitment

Maritime / Sailing

and Catherine Oldenburg will put together an Inquiry Letter for Walton Foundation and present it to
the Board at the May WNYMCS Board meeting. A motion was made to accept the proposed 2016
Budget.

No Report

No Report

Motioned by Joe Eicheldinger
Second by Karen Mock

Information Only

Information Only

Old Business

The Board is still reviewing the references and testimonial for FoundationSearch.com.

Information Only

New Business

Karen Mock suggested that one or several of the Board Members attend the 4 week United Way Board
Leadership training which will begin April 23, 2015.

Information Only

Announcements The WNYMCS Art Showcase is April 29, 2015. LTC Astyk father’s wake service will be today at Cannan’s | Information Only
Funeral Home from 4-9pm.
Motioned by Tim O’Brien
Adjournment The Board meeting was adjourned at 6:12 pm. Second by Bruce Morrison

Completed By: Barbara Tompkins

Date: May 20, 2015




FOUNDATION Search ™

North America’s Leading Source of Foundation Funding Information for Non-profits

Funding Review — Executive Summary

Western New York Maritime Charter
School

Presented by: Krista Harley Metasoft Systems Inc.
1-888-638-2763 KHarley@foundationsearch.com



ABOUT US

Who Are We?

Founded in 1988, Metasoft Systems Inc. is the company behind
Foundation Search and BIG Online (Business Information Guide),

America’ s leading resources for the serious fundraiser.

What Do We Do?

The top two reasons why grant based fundraising fails:

1. “Poor Fit” between a foundation’ s priorities & the applicant’s need.
2. Lack of access to the estimated 9o% of foundations without a

website (out of 113,000 US foundations giving $51 Billion annually)

Foundation Search is the most comprehensive and complete, fully
searchable online database available. We provide access to specific &
relevant information so you can quickly determine, and approach,
funders most likely to support you & make a compelling case for support.

2 *See brochure attached for detailed review of our tools & what sets us apart.



FUNDING RECOMMENDED FORYOU:

PRIORITY 1: Private Foundation Funding

» There are more foundations supporting non-profits (113,000 in the US)
and with a greater giving capacity (9 million grants valued at $572
Billion) than all other funding sources.

» Unlike donors, government programs or marketing driven corporate
sponsorships, foundations by law, have to give a min. 5% every year or
lose their IRS status and associated tax benefits.

» Can self-determine who, where and how much they fund.

PRIORITY 2: Corporate Giving Programs

» Unlike sponsorships, Corporate Giving Programs (donations, in-kind,
employee matching gifts) don’ t require any brand visibility benefits,
lengthy applications, or tricky negotiations with a marketing agency.



FUNDING REVIEW - EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Your Current Fundraising Goals:
$1,500,000 in operating, program and general support by July 2015 for:

»Operational & General Support — rent, utilities, health insurance

»Staff Development and Salary Increase
»Program Support — expansion of programs and, data and info tech

WhatYou Need To Meet The Current Goals:

Total # successful grants to write: 22
Assumes an average grant size of $68,468




FUNDING IDENTIFIED FORYOU:

NEWLY REGISTRED FOUNDATIONS for IMMEDIATE SUPPORT
996 in NY worth $1.gbillion in assets. (5% up for grabs)

PROVEN FUNDERS

» 250 proven foundations interested in giving to Charter Schools, Character
Development and Military related educational institutes.

» These predetermined matches are identified as likely to rate your application very
highly — My Best Prospects

» 250 interested foundations have their Fiscal Year ending in December 2015 related to arts and culture,
Build the relationship with these as soon as possible to get ahead of the rest! And ensure funding in the
new year.



FUNDING IDENTIFIED FORYOU:

Frl&ect Name - #Frospects Grant Amount

r Character Education & Military 250
r Fenearal 500
r Mew Foundationsz 500
r Mew Foundations Page 2 496
r Praven Funders 0
r Wastarn MNew Yark Maritire Charter Schaal 250

$0

$0

$0
$0

072013

02/2015
09/201¢
08/2015
09/2016

072015

A4

A
R
AN o
HAA o

In order to reach your $1,500,000 goal you would need to receive 22 grants at
the state average, which is $68,468. In most cases we found the grant size is

much larger toward education and charter schools.



Action Plan & Examples



ACTION PLAN:

STEP 1 : Send 1 page LOI (using templates from our World Championship Proposal Library &
with support from our live Grant Development Team) to:

» Newly Registered Foundations in your country &
» Select group of Funders rating your application above average

Goal: secure year-end 2014 monies and invitations to be first-at-table for funding & relationship
building for new 2015 monies.

STEP 2: In New Year, follow up with full proposals to select foundations (using templates from
our library, CFRE certified grant writing tutorials & live grant development team)

Goal: secure staff if needed to continue grant writing efforts and meet other financial goals.

STEP 3: As needed, apply to best ranked prospects to meet future needs and develop long-
term ongoing funding relationships. Training for new staff available through resources listed
above to minimize management time needed from you.

Goal: Develop a long term financial strategy and pursue it to ensure sustainability & growth.

Estimated Time: Step 1: 2-3 hours or 1 afternoon.

Step 2 and 3: 2 consistent hours a week including grant writing time.



Newly Registered Foundations

Immediate, zero-competition funding to get you started.

MNumber of Foundations: 8,817 Total Assets: $14,241,357,054

Exclusive to Foundation Search:
Not required to file a 990PF immediately, these foundations are out of public and tax record for up to 3 years,
but legally, must still give away min. 5% each year.

ACTION: Submit LOI now and receive any end-of-year monies that must be given away to meet IRS
requirement & be BE FIRST-IN-LINE for new funding & relationship building.



Proven Funders for long & short term planning:
Review full giving histories

Grant Visualizer

Search Criteria: Recipient state is "CO" (rernove) and 4 more

Export to Excel

Modify Searc Save to My Searches

Add to My Prospect Manager add to My Tags

Grant Total: $6,463,420 # Grants: 246 Next 200 |
Granting Foundation Recipient Name Giving Grant  Year Description
City State City State Category Amount ¥
PITON FOUNDATION DEMVER PUBLIC SCHOOLS Education £400,000 2011 Support the collaborative strateqi
Denver EDUCATIONAL FOUMDATION reading project for middle school
Colorada Denver ELL & LD stodents
990PF GRANTS NEWS DC Colorado
MORGRIDGE FAMILY FOUNDATION UNITED WaY - MILE HIGH Education £400,000 2012 Literacy - reading plus for all
Denver Denwer Colorado students
Colorado Colorado
900PF GRANTS DC

Foundation Visualizer n $332,600 2009 Toward teaching science reading

comprehension strategies on the
Search Criteria: GEOGRAPHIC SCOPE contains US MNationally {remove) Hide Internet

Grant Category contains Education (remove)
GIVING INTEREST is Classraom Technology {remove)

Modify S Save to My arches Add to My Prospect Manager

Add to My Tags

Epar W Bxes 'g.'n £300.000 2003 Familv Literacy Proarams
Number of Foundations: 42 Total Assets: $6,905,409,523 SGmPIeS Only

Tax Established

Foundation City State Year Year Income Assets v
EWING MARION KALUFFMAN FOUNDATION

KANSAS CITY Missauri 2012 1966 $3,569,242,522 $1,795,523,01
990PF GRANTS NEWS DC W
it FORTLAND Oregon 2013 1952 $200,492,007 $714,334,61.
990PF GRANTS NEWS W
HLE WIREML E, [PUPAER ERARITAELE TRUET PHOENI® Arizana 2013 1996 $128,376,483 $533,033,84
990PF GRANTS NEWS
R IR R OO DRSS AT ONITHE ATLAMTA Georgia 2013 19386 $117,016,532 $417,569,28
990PF GRANTS NEWS DC
ARG CORLILINT FOURIDEIER PHOENI® Arizana 2013 1981 4100,303,531 $394,089,57
990 GRANTS NEWS DC W
RSO SIRO DA IO LOS ANGELES Califarnia 2012 1963 $63,543,936 $375,283,32

990PF GRANTS NEWS DC

10



MY BEST PROSPECTS - identifies foundations most likely to
support you & ranks them based on those likely to give your
application a higher than average score for success!

Results found:

For similar Funder
Category-State Grants:

Prospect Ranking Score Average Score Low/High Scores
r PITCON FOUNDATION 1 92 g2 B5/95
r JAMUS FOUNDATION p ag 74 54491
r TEMPLE HOYME BUELL FOUNDATION 3 et a7 61794
I LOWE'S CHARITABLE AND EDUCATIONAL FOUNDATION 4 el 74 60/90
r Fs FAMILY FOUNDATION S ag gl 60/94
r WH1 S&WE THE MUSIC FOUNDATION B gv 7 49/90
I MORGRIDGE FAMILY FOUNDATION 7 gv gz B2/95
r GATES FAMILY FOUNDATION o g7 85 63/94
r BOHEMIAN FOUNDATION 9 g7 (o] B5/94
r ANSCHUTE FOUNDATION 10 o1 o4 B5/96
r DANIELS FUMD 11 85 g2 B/a0
r DENVER FOUMDATION 1z g5 a 60/39
r PIONEER FUND 13 a3 74 58/91

My Best Prospects — Exclusive to Foundation Search:
Funders proven to support your specific project, ranked in order of priority, with
scoring for your application against past successful applicants. Sample Only



Corporate Giving Programs

= siconiine (Pt M 1"%%1' 19 o

; — — : — Heel Energy Ine
HOME SERVICES RESOURCE & MEDIA EVENTS ABOUT CONTACT LOGOUT
CORPORATE PROFILE
BIG SEARCH
Wogl Energy Tnc i an elecrioky and natural gas znegy camaany wh aperatians in 8 Westem and
Search Results Request: colorado and education W lwestem states, voel Enray's hed office i located n Mrneapcls, N, There are approsimatey 12,169
peope emplcyed by voel Energy,
100 document(s) found
Docurnent(s) 1to 100; | e infomaon abcutthe compang can be found anlre.
Tiker Symbal: XL
Score  Hits Document Title Database Source StookEvcharcels)  WGE L LR
100% 20 %CEL ENERGY INC Top 500 US Curpuratim” 2013, thiscorporatonis rankeet 266 i the Futune 500 Top J5 Publc Comp
- ¥
76% 15 KINDER MORGAN ENERGY PARTMNERS LP Top 500 US Corporations aporston s comested oot frundsions o oo rougho '
1% 14 WESTERN UNION COMPANY Top 500 US Carparatin et £/e
66% 13 ORACLE CORPORATION Top 500 US Corporatiol b
6% 13 RELIAMCE STEEL 8 ALUMINUM CO. Top 500 US CDrrJDratiD\FUND”\mINTERESTs
5o, 10 LEYI STRALISS AMD CO Top 500 US Corporatiolonstons are annstered by te wrporatan and the kce Energy Foundetn =
. Istheprinar chartable contrbusiors condu, E
47% 9 FIRST DATA CORPORATION Top 500 US Corporatiol s
4% 9 INTEL CORPORATION Tap 500 US Carparatiofnig et
47% 9 1P MORGAN CHASE AND COMPANY Top 500 US Corporation | e Spansersip cppartuniios st avalable
47% 9 MORGAN STAMLEY Top 500 US Corporatiol o E;JnnmcDeve\npment SIS DN-HIND
. Edicar G
47% 9 WESTERN DIGITAL CORPORATION Top 500 US Corparatiol | gy
. ' SEEHEE MATCHING GIFT PROGRAM

atrhing funds are &

o Terhnalogy

Exclusive to Foundation Search - Fortune 500 Corporate Giving Programs:

Includes Donation Support, In-Kind Support (providing equipment or other goods in

lieu of funds) and Employee Matching Funds (donation on behalf of employees who

volunteer for you) Sample Only
12



Foundation Profile — Determine the “Fit”

Total Grants

W K KELLOGG FOUNDATION

Foundation Profile

The foundation was granted charitable status in May, 1941 anc

The Foundation supports children, families, and communities as
vulnerable children to achieve success as individuals and as cor

In their most recent reporting year ending August, 2012, the fo
and income of $482,307,276.

The foundation's major donor(s) is reported as: W.K. Kellogg; W.K. Kellogg Fou

Further details for this foundation are as follows:

+ Classified as a(n) private foundation with Employer Identification Number
+ Ranked 259 in the FoundationSearch Top 10,000 US Foundations by As
* Ranked 6 in the FoundationSearch Top Foundations by Assets for the si

Contact Information

Categories

All Categories
Education

Health

Social & Human Services
International Giving
Environment

Arts & Culture

Religion

Community Development
Sports & Recreation

Miscellaneous Philanthropy

| Grants

14,802

3,268
842
2,190
2,108
407
492
899
2,503
47
2,046

Value |
$3,093,622,094

$855,020,999
$262,496,823
$513,044,170
$282,035,626
$87,575,229
$79,588,395
$29,504,188
$596,927,079
$14,425,540
$373,004,045

Grant Size

Largest Smallest

$16,000,000
$16,000,000
$3,601,784
$10,504,301
$5,000,000
$5,000,000
7,055,000
§1,612,060
$10,224,000
$2,254,588
$10,000,000

$4,000
$4,000
$4,000
$4,000
$4,375
$4,000
$4,000
$4,000
$4,000
§4,280
$4,000

Proportion of

Total Giving
Grants Grants

Average | Awarded Value

$209,000
$261,634
§311,754
$234,267
$133,793
$215,173
$161,765

§32,819
$238,485
$306,926
$182,308

100%  100%
22.08% 27.64%
5.69%  8.49%
14.8% 16.58%
14.24%  9.12%
2.75% 2.83%
3.32%  2.57%
s.o?ﬂl}S .95%
16.91% 19.3%
2% .4T%
13.82% 12.06%

The foundation can be contacted at the following address:

11 Value of Granls

300m —

200m

View by Mew vs. Old Recip\erj View by Value of Grants

I All Recipients

J Mew Recipients

| Stacked Bar by group

= = RE

1 Old Recipients

Determine your “Fit” through a 4-point assessment in 5 minutes:

* Confirm Granting Interest & Giving History match
* Confirm Funding Category match

* Ensure New vs. old Recipient ratio of successful applicants favors you

* Confirm Geographic Scope match

Then initiate contact, read foundation news, ensure you are applying within their
average giving amounts, check for director connections, etc. — all available in profile.
Sample only

|$2UE.56m Grants for Old Recipients 71.73% of 201

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011

Year



Foundation Profile - “Director Connections”

Connectiong Summary: Databasze: IS Foundstions | Foundstions: 353 | Directors: 15515 | Level 212

More Connections = Zoom : Full Screen
Kl =
Fewer Connections - Spacing : Go to Full DC
L —
! ! Exclusive to Foundation Search:
KEh,Rh LEERY, a4 4R
Connect the Director you already know to the one you want to know
3 B A gold mine of connections and funder possibilities develop and foster enduring
i relationships for the long term health of your organization, and quickly identify
high-net worth individuals specifically interested in your area of work.
1
ReSEs JEFFREY S
hnulbum sl.l:l'l-ll;.l-lﬂk mms-r.m
RKCHERDC
2] L] - .1
; £ ! 4 !
Tt TR Foumiencn T venn
chnr,l-;mme- m-n,u.mn' I.H!Sﬂh,-l-l:l-m
-
Y
Legend: Foundations: A =mall, __Eu_ Medium, __[j]_ Large | Directors: ﬁ huttiple connections, i- Zingle connection

FOUNDATION Search™



From A-Z —We Invest in Your Success! S

CFRE International

Grant Research & Writing Support:

CFRE accredited tutorials -online, self-paced = management-free training. Give
yourself or a new hire/volunteer resume boosting skills & accreditation.

Model your LOI or grant proposal on World Proposal Championship winning
entries and multiple samples available exclusively to our members.

Live, unlimited & free grant development support. Mon-Fri, gam-5pm

Embedded Project & Donor Management System:

Creates, tracks and manages all your fundraising activities in one place &
makes reporting a breeze.

You can even import your own funding/donor contacts and screen them
against our multiple databases to get more info & manage within this system.

Strategically Plan for Your Organization’ s Long Term Success:

Quickly & easily analyze giving trends in your sector to confidently develop long
term plans for your organization’ s future.



SPECIAL DISPENSATIONS

MONEY BACK GAURANTEE

“We will refund your FULL license fee if you are unsuccessful in
obtaining any funding approval from any of the sources
listed in FoundationSearch and/or BIG Online within six months of the

date of your invoice.”



YOUR Return on Investment

Membership Cost ~ Funds Needed Ratio
$8995.00 7 $1,500,000 85,000/8995
5 Year 5 Year Projection $167 raised per $1

Outstanding return on investment!

Secure funding for your immediate needs NOW
AND
Build a solid long-term fundraising plan to
secure your organization’ s future.



Recommended Investment: 5-year membership
Promotional Rate in effect until: March 2015

For 2 Users:

+ 113,000 foundations,& $527 Billion in funding.

Promotional *  +8000 Newly Registered Foundations
Package » My Best Prospect Generator
$8,995 » My Prospect Manager
* Live, Unlimited Grant Development Support
5-Year Access »  Director Connections
SAVE: *  Corporate Giving Programs
$10.980 * Library of samples & World Proposal Championship grants
' and LOls
*  Government Programs
*  +25,000 International Foundations
*  CFRE (Certified Fund Raising Executive) accredited course
For 2 Users
Standard Rate . +8113,o;o folurllqdat.ions 8é$|:527 I?:lillign in funding.
¢+ 8000 Newly Registered Foundations
- 1
5-Year Access ¥19,975 * My Best Prospect Generator
* My Prospect Manager
* Live, Unlimited Grant Development Support
$3,995 Fora1Users:

Standard Rate
1-Year Access

+ 113,000 foundations & $527 Billion in funding.
+ 8000 Newly Registered Foundations

My Best Prospect Generator

My Prospect Manager

Live, Unlimited Grant Development Support




FOUNDATION Search™

North America’s Leading Source of Foundation Funding Information for Non-profits
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MEETING DATE:

MINUTES OF BOARD MEETING WNYMCS BOARD OF TRUSTEES

21 May 2015

Morrison

Invited Guests:

Excused: Glenda Crawley and Karen Mock

PRESENT: Larry Astyk, Joe Eicheldinger, David Comerford, Tom Giles, Catherine
Oldenburg, Barbara Tompkins, Angelo Conorozzo, Tim O’Brien, Jon Mellott and Bruce

Absent:

TOPIC

DISCUSSION

ACTION PLAN [ WHO WILL DO WHAT BY
WHEN]

Call to Order and
review of last
minutes

Call to order at 5:20pm. Minutes from April 16, 2015 was accepted with corrections Parent Concerns.

Motioned by David Comerford
Second by Joe Eicheldinger

Public Comment

None

Information Only

Faculty Concerns

The Art Show went great. There were 200 people in attendance. The scholarship in LTC Astyk’s father
name will be presented at the graduation . Staff presented the 10 year pin that will be given to Mr. L
Gibson. The faculty is preparing the students for the exams. The uniform application was discussed
among the staff and recommended changes were made to improve it.

Information Only

Parent Concerns

None

Information Only

Administration
Concerns

The Change of Command will take place 26 June 2015 at 2:15. Hanna Ogden will assume command.
WNYMCS graduation will be 15 June 2015. Mr. Rob Fetter will be leaving WNYMCS to take over as
Principle at Randolf Academy in Hamburg, NY. We are looking to hire staff for the position of Dean of
Students and a Spanish Teacher. Mr. Burt Bunny has expressed his interest in being on the WNYMCS
Board. Mr. Burton has donated $2,000.00 to be used in scholarships for students who want to be
Officers in the military. WNYMCS has accepted about 130 students to be starting at the beginning of
the next school year. The school is expected to start the next year off with 350 students.

Information Only

Committee Reports:

Executive

Finance

The Executive Committee met with Mr. Carl Palidino and he arranged for the committee to meet with
the Neals to discuss real estate option with them. The committee also discussed the refinancing of the
building that Mr. Burton advised the board of. Mr. Burton would like the board to sign off on the
mortgage form for the bank.

Joe Eicheldinger discussed the WNYMCS Financial Statement Ten Months ended April 30, 2015.

Information Only

Information Only




Academic Standards

Student Recruitment

Maritime March

Tom Giles discussed the NWEA Comparison results for Fall 2012, 2013 & 2014 in the subjects of
Reading, Language Usage, Mathematics and Science.

No report

It was decided to remove Sailing from the agenda and minutes since WNYMCS no longer has a Sailing
program. We our currently 6 months out from the Annual Race. This year National Grid will be
donating a autographed jersey.

Information Only

Information Only

Information Only

Old Business

A Letter of Inquiry was drafted by LTC Mellott to be sent to the Walton Foundation requesting a grant.
The letter was approved and will be sent to the Walton Foundation. LTC Mellott also presented a
request from Robin Michalski to increase the schools lunch cost as per the School Program Regulation
7CFR210.14(e). The increase was approved to the school lunch.

Motioned by Tim O’Brien
Second by Tom Giles

New Business

Change of Command will be May 26, 2015. WNYMCS graduation is June 15, 2015. The Bachelorette
ceremony will be June 14, 2015 and the National Honor Society Dinner is June 10, 2015.

Information Only

Announcements

The Board meeting was adjourned at 6:43pm.

Motioned by Tom Giles
Second by Joe Eicheldinger

Adjournment

Completed By: Barbara Tompkins

Date: June 28, 2015




Sy, Western New York Maritime Charter School
Féimii 266 Grenesce Street
MARITIME Buffalo, New York 14204

5P (716) 842-6289 Fax: (716) 842-424]
TER G

New York State Charter School Uniform Application Form

Section A: To be completed by Charter School

Applicable School Year: 2015 -2016

Name of Charter School: Western New York Maritime Charter School

Contact Information for Charter | Mailing Address: 266 Genesee Street, Buffalo NY 14204
School: Phone: (716) 842-6289

Fax: (716) 842-4241
Internet: WNYMCS9-12,COM
Email: dfa@wnymcs9-12.com

Application Deadline:

Lottery Date and Location (if

known);:

Directions for Submission of Submit in person, or by mail, email or fax to the school’s
Applications: main business office marked “Attention: Applications™
Additional Instructions: Bringing the following documents to the lottery would

facilitate registration gffer enrollment: proof of residence,
copy of birth certificate, copy of IEP/504 if applicable,
immunization record, current physical, transcript, current
report card.

Non-Discrimination Statement: 4 charter school shall not discriminate against or limit the
admission of any student on any unlawfil basis, including on the basis of ethnicity, national
origin, gender, disability, intellectual ability, measures of achievement or aptitude, athletic
ability, race, creed, national origin, religion or ancestry. A school may not require any action by
a student or family (such as an admissions test, interview, essay, attendance at an information
session, etc.) in order for an applicant to either receive or submit an application for admission to
that school.

NJIROTC Participation: Please note that as per the WNYMCS charter all students who attend
Maritime are requirved fo enroll and participate in the Navy Junior Reserve Officer Training
Corps. While participation in this program does NOT result in military obligation, Maritime
Cadeis are expected to meet NJROTC uniform and grooming standards. These standards are
Jound in the Cadet Handbook which is available on our website www.wnymes9-12.com

Page 1 of 2

Uniform Charter School Application created by the NYSED — November 2011, adapted by WNYMCS




Section B: To be compleied by Applicant

Note: A separate application must be completed and submitied for each child applying for
admission.

Applicant Student Information:

1.* Name (First, Last):;

2.% Date of Birth (MM/DD/YYYY):

3.* Gender (circle one): Male / Female

4.* Home Address (street address,
city, state, zip code):

5.* Current School District (or New
York City Community School
District), if known:

6.* Grade Applying for:

7.* Does the applicant student have a | Yes/No
sibling(s) who is currently enrolled in :
this charter school? (circle one). If
yes, list at least one sibling’s name,
current grade and date of birth,

8. Current School Name and
Student ID # (if known):

9. Current Grade Level in School
(example — 8™ Grade):

Parent/Guardian Information:

1.* Name (First, Last):

2. Gender (circle one): Male / Female

3.* Relationship to Student:

4. Home Address (street address, city,
-state, zip code):

5. * Phone Number(s), if available:

6. Email Address(es):

Parent/Guardian Signature: Date:

* The items marked with an asterisk (*) are the only items thai may be required in order to apply
to this charter school. Any items not marked by an (*) are optional.

Pape 2 of 2
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NWEA Comparison Resulis for Fall 2012, 2013, & 2014

The following data show the average grade-level at which students are performing.

9" Grade

Reading
Language Usage
Mathematics

Science

Reading
Language Usage
Mathematics

Science

Reading
Language Usage
Mathematics

Science

Fall 2012
7.4
5.6
5.5

5.6

Fall 2012
8.4
6.3
6.8

7.2

Fall 2012
11.0

7.2

8.5

0.4

Fall 2013
6.4
4.9
5.4

5.7

Fall 2013
7.8
6.4
6.9

6.9

Fall 2013
7.8
6.8
7.6

8.2

Fall 2014
6.1
5.3
6.1

6.1

Fall 2014
7.3
6.1
6.5

7.7

Fall 2014
10.5

7.4

8.1

c.1




NWEA Comparison Results for Fall 2014 and Spring 2015

The following data show the average grade-level at which students are performing.

9" Grade

Fall 2014 Spring 2015
Reading 6.1 | 7.4
Language Usage 53 5.5
Mathematics 6.1 6.5
10" Grade

Fall 2014 Spring 2015
Reading 7.3 8.3
Language Usage 6.1 - 75
Mathematics 6.5 7.5
11" Grade

Fall 2014 Spring 2015
Reading 10.5 11+
Language Usage 74 . 7.4

Mathematics 8.1 7.9




Western New York Maritime Charter School
266 (Genesee Strect
Buffalo, New York 14204
£ - (716) 842-6289 Fax: (716) 842-4241

The Walton Family Foundation
P.0. Box 2030
Bentonville, AR 72712

27 April 2015
To whom it may concern,

On the 26" of April 2004 The Walton Family Foundation awarded the WNY Maritime
Charter School a charter school start-up grant in the amount of $215,289. This grant was used
to cover various costs incurred in the opening of the school. Please see the attached sheet for a
synopsis of all that was accomplished with this start-up grant. The statistics shown recently
resulted in the school being awarded its third charter renewal, this time for a full five year
charter renewal from 2015 to 2020,

- While these are impressive statistics, it is the culture of the school that we are most
proud of. December of 2014 saw the first commissioning of a Maritime graduate when a
member of the Ciass of 2010 was commissioned an Ensign in the United States Navy. This
particular cadet came from a broken household in one of the most dangerous neighborhoods in
Buffalo. When he faced academic challenges in college calculus he sought and received help
from Maritime faculty over his college breaks and was able to face this challenge. This is what
Maritime is about; developing character and persistence in young men and women through a
disciplined yet small school family environment in order to produce excellent citizens who are a
credit to their community and nation. Maritime is a place where cadets fee] they can return for
help and support even after they cross the graduation stage. A graduate of our first graduating
class of 2008 came to us a troubled young man in his freshman year and just last year was the
guest speaker at our graduation; he is a minister, a youth anti-violence counselor and holds a
graduate degree. It is the human side of Maritime that offers powerful stories of which these

are just two.

While we have enjoyed success, increasing costs coupled with a multi-year ongoing
freeze of baseline funding for charter schools in New York State has put considerable stress on
charter school budgets. in order to help alleviate this stress, and in order to allow us to
intervene in young lives at an earlier age, we have decided to apply to open a middie school
which would better the ratios of students to operational costs by increasing our enrollment.
This endeavor is not without cost and to better realize the budgetary benefits of opening the
middle school we are seeking grant funding to offset the costs associated with facilities
modifications required to accommodate a middle school at a facility in the vicinity of our




current high school building. We are seeking $2,000,000 to meet costs of furnishing
classrooms, outfitting cafeteria facilities, building a cadet assembly hall, installing safety
systems, and providing cash flow in order to provide pay for additional personnel needed until
compensation is received from billed districts for students attending the middle school. We are
also seeking, if possible, annual grants in any amount in order help offset increasing costs in
order to allow us o give modest raises to our veteran teachers who are responsible for our
success, but continue to be underpaid compared to their counterparts elsewhere.

Sincerely,

Angelo Conorozzo
President
Board of Trustees




WNY Maritime Charter School — Information Paper

The WNY Maritime Charter School was originally chartered in 2004 and continues to be
centered on a full participation Navy Junior ROTC program. The school’s mission is to develop
Cadets (students) in mind, body and character to prepare them for further education and at the
same time, make them effective leaders and responsible cifizens within the community.
Maritime uses four cornerstones to support this mission: Academic Excellence; Character
Development; Physical Development; Leadership Development.

Highlights during the current charter term include:

-Named “Distinguished Unit with Academic Honors” by US Navy placing school in top 20% of
NJROTC programs nationwide. Fourth year in a row for this honor.

-Average of $2.4 million in scholarships annually including 100% Say Yes paiticipation.

-College partnerships offering students free college courses.

-Diverse curriculum including boat building, sea perch underwater robotics, infrastructure, and

individualized internships.

-Partnerships with other charter schools to widen curriculum.

-Graduation Rate of attending seniors exceeded 90% throughout current charter term.

-Diverse sports and activities program including basketball, baseball, soccer, floor hockey, air

rifle, orienteering, crew rowing, bowling, track, drill team, color guard and more.

- Earned Full 5 Year Charter Renewal for the 2015-2020 timeframe.

Below is a collection of regents’ exam results by percentage showing the impact of
programmatic improvements in the school’s academic program:

>=65 >=85

Exam 11-12 12.13 June 14 13-12 12-13 June 14
ELA &4 47* 85 25 4 22
Algebra 61 82 97 1 1 29
Geometry 49 54 62 4 5 8
Global 47 60 72 6 5 20
US History 71 80 83 18 14 28
Liv. Env. 80 72 86 7 6 29
Earth Sci. 68 84 73* 26 21 11
Chemistry 42 29 69 0 7 13

*Note: In thig calendar year we assessed all of the sophomore class as well as the junior class as
an accountability measure for our ELA curriculum. Passing rate among juniors was 62%.

**Note: The number of students who were enrolled in Earth Science was significantly larger
(nearly double) the number of students who took the exam in 12-13. This would account for the
dip in passing but is important as we have more students attempting an Advanced Regents track.

June 2014 Common Core Results:
Integrated Algebra: >=65: 94%, ELA: >=65: 69%
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Jon Mellott

From: Michalski, Robin

Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2015 11:25 AM

To: Jon Melloft; Lawrence Astyk

Subject: Lunch price increase for the 2015-16 School Year
Attachments: 2015-2016 PLE Memo (2} _1.pdf

Sirs,

Please recommend to the Board Members, the following increase in paid lunch for next School Year:
From $2.60 to $2.75.

As you can see from the attachment, regarding the new regulations,

(top of page 2) we have {o increase the paid lunch price to at least $2.70. To make accounting procedures
easier, I recommend going to $2.75.

Paid breakfast will remain at $1.00 and all reduced price meals will remain at $.25

Sincerely,

Robin Michalski
Food Service Director




THE STATE EDUCATION DEPARTMENT | THE UNIVERSITY OF THE STATE DF NEW YORK { ALBANY, NY 12234

Office for Prekindergarten threugh Grade 12 Education

Child Nutrition Program Administration

89 Washington Avenue, EBA Room 375, Alkany, NY 12234
{518} 473-8781 Fax{518)473-0018

Portal.nysed.gov

To: School Food Service Directors/Managers

From: Paula Tyner-Doyle

Date: March 2015

Subject: Paid Lunch Equity: School Year 2015-2016 Calenlations and Tool

School Program regulations at 7 CFR 210.14(e) require school food authorities (SFAs) patticipating
in the National School Lunch Program (NSLP) to ensure sufficient funds are provided to the
nonprofit school food service account for meals served to students not eligible for free or reduced
priced meals. There ate two ways to meet this requirement: either through the prices charged for

“paid” meals, or through other non-federal sources provided to the nonprofit school food service
account.

Annual Review of Paid Lunch Revenue

SFAs must annually review their paid unch revenue to assure compliance with the paid lunch equity
(PLE) requirement. When the SFAs average paid lunch price is less than the difference between the
free and paid federal reimbursement rates, the SFA would be noncompliant and therefore must
determine how they will meet the requirement. This may be done by increasing thie average paid
{unch price or providing funds from non-federal sources. These could include funds from the general
fund, state reimbursements for paid breakfast and lunch, PTSA donations, etc.

SFAs that choose to increase the average paid lunch price must increase the average paid lunch price
by two percent plus the annual inflation rate. The annual inflation rate is based on the percentage
change in the Consumer Price Index (CPI) for All Urban Consumers. The reimbursement rates for
School Year (SY) 2014-2015 were adjusted using the CPI for the 12 month period of May 2013 to
May 2014. Due to the timing of calculating and issuing the reimbursement rates, the paid lunch
equity calculations are based on the inflation rate used for the previous school year’s reimbursement
rates. The inflation rates used by SFAs to calculate their PLE requirements will change from year to
year. -

For SY 2014-20135

For SY 2015-2016, SFAs must use the SY 2014-2015 federal reimbursement rates and the related
inflation rates when calculating PLE requirements. The federal reimbursement and inflation rate
were issued in a July 16, 2014 Federal Register notice (79 FR 136). The Notice announced an
increase in the reimbursement rate for SY 2014-2015 and provided the inflation rate of 2.19 percent
for the increase in rates between SY 2013-2014 and 2014-2015.

USDA is an equal opportunity provider and employer.




Therefore, for SY 2014-2015, SFAs that, on average, charge less than $2.70 for paid lunches in SY
2014-2015 are required to increase their average price or provide additional non-federal funds to
the non-profit school food service account. The amount of the per meal increase will be calculated
using 2 percent plus 2.19 percent, totaling 4.19 percent.

The Food and Nutrition Service (FNS) has issued an updated version of the PLE tool (see link
below), which includes the new reimbursement and inflation rates. It accounts for, if applicable, any
amount SFAs increased paid lunch prices above the required level. The PLE tool will also address
any shortfall in meeting the PLE requirement and make appropriate adjustments based on the
information that SFAs input from their records. SFAs are reminded that they must use their
unrounded, adjusted average paid lunch price requirement from SY 2014-2015 when calculating the
weighted average paid lunch price increase for SY 2015-2016. For example, if the unrounded SY
2014-2015 requirement was $2.08 but the SFA opted to round down to $2.05, the calculation of the
2015-2016 is based on the $2.08 unrounded SY 2014-2015 requirement,

2015-2016 PLE Tool

http:/iwww.fns.usda.gov/sites/default/files/SP15-2014a.xlsx

SFAs should refer to memo SP 30-2011 revised (http://www.fns.usda.gov/sites/default/files/SP39-
201 1r.pdf) for more guidance on making PLE calculations. If the SFA is in strong financial standing,
and can meet all of the factors for consideration, they may be considered for a PLE exemption.
Please see the memo, “SY2015-2016 PLE Exemption”. SFAs may contact their PLE Team
Representative for additional information by calling (518) 473-8781.




MEETING DATE:

MINUTES OF BOARD MEETING WNYMCS BOARD OF TRUSTEES

18 June, 2015

Giles and Tim O’Brien

Invited Guests:

Excused: Barbara Tompkins
Absent:

PRESENT: Dave Comerford, Joe Eicheldinger, Jon Mellott, Lawrence Astyk, Glenda
Crawley, Karen Mock, Catherine Oldenburg, Bruce Morrison, Angelo Conorozzo, Tom

TOPIC

DISCUSSION

ACTION PLAN [ WHO WILL DO WHAT BY
WHEN]

Call to Order and

Call to order at 5:25pm.

review of last No minutes.
minutes
Public Comment No Report Information Only

Faculty Concerns

WNYMCS is in the midst of state and local assessments. Attendance has been excellent. Faculty is
doing well and looking forward to summer staff development.

Information Only

Parent Concerns

The agenda for the 2015-16 school year was shared. Board very happy with the plans and parent
initiative. See Attachment 1.

Information Only

Administration
Concerns

Reports on the success of the Military Ball, graduation, Change of Command, visit of Admiral Alfutis

president of SUNY Maritime. Interviewing going well with strong teachers already hired for next year.

Announced that Mr. Fetter is going to be the Principal at Randolph Academy and Mrs. Bernys is going
to be an Assistant Principal at Lackawanna. Colonel announced the administrative changes due to
these vacancies.

Information Only




Committee Reports:

Executive

Finance

Academic Standards

Maritime / Sailing

Mr. Conorozzo announced that this was an Annual meeting. He announced that the Board had an
application from Mr. Bernard Bunny to become a new member. Discussion followed. Angelo moved
that effective July 1, 2015 Mr. Bunny would assume a position on the WNYMCS Board.

Mr. Conorozzo reminded the Board that the evaluation of the Commandant and the self-evaluation of
the board were due. He reviewed those members who had already completed the task and those who
had not. Angelo made a motion to accept new term dates as agreed upon for both officers and
members. See Attachment 2.

No report

Physical Education Student Learning Objective for 2014-15 was presented as well as the Living
Environment Regents results for the June testing period.

Race is November 21, 2015 There may be a minor adjustment to the course.

Moved by Joe Eicheldinger
Second by Tom Giles
Motion carried unanimously

Moved by Angelo Conorozzo
Seconded by Dave Comerford
Motion carried unanimously

Information Only

Information Only

Old Business

NHS Induction dinner was held June 10 and had a huge attendance. 12 students inducted. Keynote
speaker was Ronise Evans. She spoke about how the lessons learned at Maritime have helped her
since leaving.

Information Only

New Business

State has requested 12 meetings so there will be a meeting in July and August.

Information Only

Announcements Next meeting July 16th Information Only
Motioned by Tim O’Brien
Adjournment The Board meeting was adjourned at 6:12 pm. Second by Glenda Crawley

Completed By: Catherine Oldenburg

Date: June 19, 2015




BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEMBERSHIP 2012-2013

Area of
expertise
i P ’ Number of terms served
. . Voting and/or
Trustee Name and Position Committee .. and length of each,
) e e Member [additional role at ) )
Email Address on Board | Affiliation(s) including date of
(Yes/No) | school (parent, . ...
election and expiration
staff member
etc.)
Naval
Operations,
Bernard Bunny Business 0 terms June 2015
Berniebunny@myexcel.com |Member Yes Community -2yrterm
One 3 year term, One 2 yr
term
Finance,
Dave Comerford Student Business June 2015 - 2 yr term
dpcomerford@gmail.com [Member |Recruitment Yes Adminstration
five 2 year terms, one 1
Executive, yr term; 7 years as
Academic, president.
Angelo Conorozzo Sailing, Student
conoroaa@buffalostate.e Recruitment, Founding June 2015 - 1yr term
du President [Finance Yes member in 2004




BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEMBERSHIP 2012-2013

Glenda Crawley

1 one year term.
June 2014 - 2 yr term

Goniontown@verizon.net [Member Yes
one 1 year term, four 2
year terms, 5 years as
Joseph Eicheldinger Financial treasurer.
joseph_eicheldinger@keyba Finance, Co- Services, June 2015 - 2 yr term
nk.com Treasurer |Chair 5K Run Yes Budgeting
one 1 year term, three 2
Thomas Giles year terms.
thomas.|.giles@citizensbank. Academics, Financial and June 2014 - 2 yr term
com Member [Finance Yes budgeting
Executive, 5K three 2 year terms; 6
Thomas O'Brien Run, Head of years as vice-president.
m President ([Scholarship Yes 2008
Military
Affiliation,
Community three 3 year terms, one 2
Barbara Tompkins Relations, yr term, 3 years as
barbara.tompkins3@gmail.c Founding secretary.
om Secretary |5K Run Yes Member 2004 June 2015 - 2 yr term




BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEMBERSHIP 2012-2013

Bruce Morrison, 2 one year terms
b_morrison@wnymcs9- Teacher June 2015 - 1 yr term
12.com Member Yes Representative

One 1yr Terms
Karen Mock, Parent June 2015 - 1 yr term
karen@karenmock.com |Member Yes Representative

*Total Members joining the board the 2014-2015 school year

**Total Members departing the board during the 2014-2015 school year

*Members joining the Board were Karen Mock and Bernard Bunny

** Member departing in June was




WNYMCS PTO I\/\eeﬁng 5-27-15

2015-2016 School Year Planning Session

Dates and Agenda

Following are the dates, times, guests and topics for the 2015-2016 school yearr.
All PTO meetings will be held on the second Tuesday of every month 5:30-7pm

s Sept8, 2015 - How lo Help Your Cadet Have a Successful Year. Mrs.
Dollard (confirmed)

e Oct 13, 2015 - Internet Safety. State Police

e Nov 10, 2015 - Heritlage Celebration — Parents and Cadets invited to come
and celebrate our diversity, bring a dish if they can and get to know each
other. Mrs. Heimiller {Confirmed)

e Dec 8, 2015 - Naval Sciences — Warrant Officer Clark {Confirmed])

o Jan 12, 2016 - Maritime Chorus and Afro Cuban Drum performance — Ms,
Romans (Confirmed)

* No Feb PTO meeting - We will have a table at parent feacher
conferences o increase our membership in the PTO.

e Feb 11, 2016 - PTO fable at Parent Teacher Conferences with cookies and
invitations 1o the next PTO meeting and fliers for the Jobs of the Future '
Career Fair in April,

» March 8, 2016 - Summer Jobs & Job Application Best Practices - Buffalo
Employment Center, Jody Stark and Buffalo Urban League, Mr. Bank

o April 12, 2016 - Final planning for Jobs of the Future Career Fair

o April 15, 2016 - Friday, 1:00 — 5:00PM - Jobs of the Future Career Fair

¢ May 10, 2016 - Planning Session and Elections for 2016/2017 school year




WNYMCS Student Enrollment and Retention

For The 2014-2015 Annual Report

The State Education Department’s enrollment and retention targets for WNYMCS are as

follows:
Category Enrollment Target Retention Target
FRPL 79.3% 76.8%
ELL 7.9% 58.8%
SWD 14.3% 63%
Below is the school’s data during the current charter term:
Category | Enrollment | Retention | Enrollment | Retention Enrollment Retention
2012-2013 | 2012-2013 | 2013-2014 2013-14 2014-2015 | 2014-2015*
FRPL 77.7% 70% 80.4% 71.5% 80.2% 76.6%
ELL 2.3% 83.3% 3.3% 80% 4.6% 69.2%
SWD 14.7% 79% 15.6% 56.4% 15.7% 76.7%
All N/A 74% N/A 72.3% N/A 77.2%
Students

*As of 16July2015, final calculation will be done on BEDS day October 2015.
Historic strengths in enrollment fall within the free and reduced lunch and students with
disabilities categories. The residents of Buffalo remain the largest pool from which the school
recruits and after 10 years of operation the most effective recruiting among this population is
based upon reputation and word of mouth within the local community. It is this pool that
continues to feed into our free and reduced lunch and students with disabilities enrollment
figures. Despite the effectiveness of word of mouth recruiting, the school does not rest on its
laurels in terms of recruiting. The need to pay continued attention to recruiting became
abundantly clear when there was a dip in enrollment during the 2012-2013 school year. The
school accordingly reinvigorated its recruiting efforts, which have resulted in waiting lists for the
2013-2014, 2014-2015, and 2015-2016 school years. These practices include mailings, radio and
television advertising, television appearances, recruiting booths at major community events as
well as roadside billboard displays to draw attention to its services. More importantly, the
school’s participation in community wide service projects, Drill and Color Guard participation in
a variety of over 100 area-wide events, countless recruiting trips to Buffalo public, charter and
parochial schools, and growing participation in Section Six sanctioned athletic activities has
focused attention on our success.
A continued challenge is the recruiting of ELL students. Through numerous efforts to
better recruit among ELL populations, the ELL population at the school was 4.6% in the 2014-
2015 school year and initial sensing of incoming students indicates that this figure will continue
to grow. We are continuing to attempt to increase this population by positioning recruiting
billboards in traditionally non-English speaking neighborhoods, through advertisement in local
non-English publications, outreach to agencies who deal with refugee communities, holding
recruiting events at a local bilingual school, and through word of mouth recruiting by our current
ELL students which will likely prove to be the best tool since our retention rate among ELL
students has been historically excellent.
Overall retention, and thus the retention of free and reduced lunch students which
comprise the vast majority of our student body, could be viewed as a weakness. However given
the high expectations of the school’s code of conduct and discipline policy, as well as the many




demands of conformity to uniform and grooming regulations inherent in the nature of the
school’s charter which revolves around an exemplary NJROTC program, a certain amount of
student attrition is to be expected, particularly in the freshman year. Despite this there have been
many efforts to help retain students. First and foremost we have made it a point to ensure that
during our recruiting efforts we are very clear and upfront about our high standards with
prospective students and parents alike. Other actions to increase retention rates include a
mentorship program, rehabilitative disciplinary efforts such as the breakfast club, expanded
opportunities for extracurricular activities, and individualized scheduling. Of special note is the
institution of a research based student perception survey which helps the school improve areas of
that we could improve upon as perceived by the students. All of these efforts will be continued
and expanded upon and they have been validated by the upward swing in retention for free and
reduced lunch students as noted above.

Our retention of ELL students has far exceeded targets set by the State Education
Department. This is due to the many services we provide these populations as well as the
individualized attention they receive in the school’s family like small school setting. ESL
programming and whole staff collaboration with this programming provide ELL students real
and perceived support for their academic success. This, coupled with the sense of belonging that
the structure of the Corps of Cadets provides, makes ELL students feel that they are supported
and welcome. These efforts not only support retention, but as mentioned above, will likely prove
most effective in ultimately improving ELL enrollment. These efforts will continue into the
future.

Traditionally throughout the history of the school our retention rate among SWD students
hovered around 55%. To address this, greater emphasis was given to services in support of these
students in order to increase achievement and thus retention. Services included AlS,
foundational courses, resource room, and other special education accommodations as
appropriate. This resulted in a positive spike in retention totaling 79%. However, we slid back to
56.4% at the end of the 2013-2014 school year. To address this and regain the positive trend the
Director of Innovation and School Culture worked closely with the Special Education and
Guidance departments to enact positive interventions aimed at retaining SWD students who face
disciplinary challenges. Interventions will included targeted mentoring, early intervention,
personal goal setting and improved parental contact. We will also obtained professional
development through BOCES for special education teachers in how to deal with specific
behaviors in a positive manner and conducted in house professional development for general
education teachers in how to build positive relationships based on mutual respect, how to set
classroom rules and expectations, and how to reinforce the code of conduct. These efforts bore
fruit as evidenced by the upward swing in special education retention percentage as noted above.



ESL Recruiting Effort Log

Date Action

10/1/2012|Black Rock Neighborhood Bilboard

10/11/2012|PS 39 Multicultural Institute Recruiting Trip

1/20/2013|Black Rock Neighborhood Bilboard

1/31/2013|Phone calls in Spanish for Open House

2/11/2013(Discussion with EDL Professor from Buff State regarding strategies to recruit ELL students

4/10/2013|Phone calls in Spanish for Open House

4/10/2013|Recruiting trip to PS 33 bi-lingual school

4/10/2013|Flyers done in Spanish

6/18/2013[Meeting with Executive Director of Journey's End Refugee Services

7/20/2013(Flyer in Spanish at Canal Fest Recruiting Tent

7/21/2013(Flyer in Spanish at Canal Fest Recruiting Tent

8/22/2013|Lasalle Park Cleanup

9/7/2013|Puerto Rican Day Parade

9/10/2013|Meeting with Catholic Charities Refugee Services

10/1/2013|Black Rock Neighborhood Bilboard

1/20/2014|Black Rock Neighborhood Bilboard

6/10/2014[NYS Minorities in Criminal Justice Convention

8/22/2014|Lasalle Park Cleanup

9/1/2014|Flyers done in Spanish

9/6/2014|Puerto Rican Day Parade

10/1/2014|Black Rock Neighborhood Bilboard

10/18/2014|PS 39 Multicultural Institute Recruiting Trip
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MARITIME CHARTER

High School
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* Los grados de la escuela 9-12

* Programa de junior ROTC

* Ensenanza gratuita y uniformes

* Se centran en la formacion de caracter
* Clases pequenas

* Cursos gratuitos de
credito universario

* SAY YES participante
* Nominaciones al servicio academia

* Mas de 2 milliones en
becas universitaias
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A charter high school steeped 1n the greatest traditions of the U.S. Navy.
Academic Excellence, Character Development, Leadership Development, Physical Development

CONGRATULATIONS TO
MARCUS CRENSHAW, ULYSEES RODGERS,
ISAAC PORTER AND JULIUS SPENCER

graduates of the Nativity Miguel Middle School of Buffalo.

The WNY Maritime Charter School would like to thank the
Nativity Miguel School of Buffalo for instilling in them the values
needed to be successtul Maritime Cadets.

Both of our schools should expect great things from these four young
men as they begin the next chapter of their hves.

Western New York Maritime Charter School
266 Genesee Street
Buffalo, NY 14204

Phone: (716) 842-6289 / Fax: (716) 842-4241

www.wnymes9-12.com

We are now accepting applications for the 2015-2016 School Year



¥ Western New York ¥

MARITIME CHARTER

High School

Now Accepting Applications : www.wnymcs9-12.com

* Public School Grades 9-12

*Jr. ROTC Program

* Free Tuition and Uniforms

* Focus on Character Building

* Small Class Sizes

* Free College Credit Courses

* SAY YES College Tuition Participant
* Service Academy Nominations

* Over $2 Million in Scholarships

* No Military Obligations

266 Genesee Street, Buffalo | 716-842-6289
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WESTERN NEW YORK MARITIME CHARTER SCHOOL
2014-2015 EVENT CALENDAR

JULY 2014
13 — POWDER MILLS PARK ORIENTEERING MEET
AUGUST 2014

3 — SPRAGUE BROOK ORIENTEERING MEET

10— VETERANS CELEBRATION AT ERIE COUNTY FAIR
15 — BASIC LEADERSHIP TRAINING STAFF MEETING
18-22 — BASIC LEADERSHIP TRAINING (NOSC Buffalo)
22 — LASALLE PARK CLEAN-UP

SEPTEMBER 2014

2 — FIRST DAY OF SCHOOL

3 — AIR RIFLE RANGE CLEANING DAY

6 — PUERTO RICAN DAY PARADE

6 —SCHOELLKOPF PRESERVE ORIENTEERING MEET

11 — ST. MARY’S SCHOOL OF THE DEAF 9/11 REMEMBRANCE PARADE
18-21 — AIR RIFLE TRIP TO VIRGINA BEACH

20 —TIFFT NATURE PRESERVE CLEANUP

22 — WE GIVE THANKS (Color Guard at Amherst High School)
24 — PARENTS’ OPEN HOUSE

26 — AM BUFFALO TV SPOT

29SEP — 030CT — PATHFINDER CAMP TRIP

OCTOBER 2014

1 - CAREER DAYS FIELD TRIP
4 — OPEN HOUSE



7 — MEXICO ACADEMY PT MEET

9 — KING CHARTER SCHOOL RECRUITING TRIP

10 — ALDEN POST OFFICE NAMING CEREMONY (Color Guard)

11 - ST. MARY’S SCHOOL OF THE DEAF 5K RUN

17-19 — AREA 4 ORIENTEERING CHAMPIONSHIPS

18 — PS 39 RECRUITING TRIP

18 —HONOR FLIGHT

24 — UNYTS BLOOD DRIVE

24 — DAUGHTERS OF THE AMERICAN REVOLUTION DINNER (Color Guard)

NOVEMBER 2014

1 - MEXICO ACADEMY DRILL MEET

1 - MENDON TRAIL RUN — ORIENTEERING

1 - VETERANS 5K

6 — ROSWELL PARK VETERANS’ CELEBRATION

6 — AMVETS POST 13 VETERANS’ CELEBRATION

7 — GLOBAL CONCEPTS SCHOOL VETERANS’ CELEBRATION
8 —BUFFALO VETERANS’ DAY PARADE

8 —STRENGTH AND HONOR WW]II| CELEBRATION

9 — ST. COLUMBA/ST. BRIGID VETERANS’ MASS

10 — US POST OFFICE VETERANS’ CELEBRATION

10 - THOMAS EDISON ELEMENTARY VETERANS’ CELEBRATION
11 — FOREST LAWN CEMETARY FLAG PLACING

12 — FOREST LAWN CEMETARY FLAG REMOVAL

14 — FRA BRANCH 126 ACADEMIC POSTAL

15 - MARITIME MARCH 5K

DECEMBER 2014

4 — NJROTC OFF-SITE INSPECTION

5—-PARENT — TEACHER CONFERENCE

6 — MOUNT MERCY ACADEMY WOUNDED WARRIOR (Color Guard)

7 — SECNAV AIR RIFLE POSTAL

10 — BOYS’ BASKETBALL GAME - LAFAYETTE (Color Guard)

12 — RED CROSS BLOOD DRIVE

12 — BOYS’ BASKETBALL GAME — HOMECOMING — CITY HONORS (Color Guard)
17 — M&T BANK CHRISTMAS CHOIR PERFORMANCE

19 — BOYS’ BASKETBALL GAME — GLOBAL (Color Guard)



JANUARY 2015

23 - JAMESTOWN COMMUNITY COLLEGE VISIT
24 — SOUTH PARK HIGH SCHOOL DRILL MEET
28 — NFJC AWARDS LUNCHEON

31 -PROCTOR HIGH SCHOOL DRILL MEET

FEBRUARY 2015

7 —OPEN HOUSE
25 - CHOIR PERFORMANCE
26 — PRATT CENTER BLACK HISTORY CELEBRATION

MARCH 2015

5—-SOPHMORE ICE SKATING TRIP

9 — CANISIUS COLLEGE ARMY ROTC VISIT
11 — LEADERSHIP BUFFALO VISIT

11 — NATIONAL ACADEMIC EXAM

13 — UNYTS BLOOD DRIVE

15 — BUFFALO ST. PATRICK’S DAY PARADE
17 — OLV ST. PATRICK’S PARADE

22 — SABAH ICE SKATING SHOW

APRIL 2015

4 — CHESTNUT RIDGE CLEANUP

7-8 — CHESTNUT RIDGE CLEANUP

7 — BUFFALO BAR ASSOCIATION — MAGNA CARTA CEREMONY
18 — NATIONAL GUARD TRAINING FIELD TRIP

22 — BUFFALO STATE PRESENATION

25 —JACK AND JILL BEAUTILLION (Color Guard)

28 — BUFFALO WATER PUMP STATION VISIT

MAY 2015

2 — WEST POINT ORIENTEERING MEET

2 — CANISIUS HIGH SCHOOL RELAY FOR WNY HEROES
3 — ARMED FORCES WEEK OPENING CEREMONY

5 - ARMED FORCES WEEK LUNCHEON/BALL SETUP

3



5—-BUFFALO NEWS DRILL PERFORMANCE

6 —SCHOOL CLEAN UP

6 — BUFFALO EXECUTIVE MEDICAL COMMITTEE DINNER

7 — LEADERSHIP BUFFALO AWARDS LUNCHEON

8 — FRUITBELL NEIGHBORHOOD CLEAN-UP

11 — ARMED FORCES WEEK LUNCHEON/BALL CLEAN-UP

15 — ART MUSEUM FIELD TRIP

16 — MILITARY BALL

18 — FIFE AND DRUMS CORPS PRESENTATION

21 - ROSWELL PARK MEMORIAL DAY CEREMONY

21— US COAST GUARD WEEK COLOR GUARD PERFORMANCE
22 — RED CROSS BLOOD DRIVE

22 — HOSPICE BUFFALO MEMORIAL DAY CEREMONY

24 — BUFFALO MARATHON

24 — CITY OF LACKAWANNA MEMORIAL DAY CEREMONY
25 - CHEEKTOWAGA MEMORIAL DAY PARADE

26 — BATTALION CHANGE OF COMMAND

27 — KIWANIS MEMORIAL DAY CEREMONY AND LUNCHEON
29 — SENIOR TRIP TO DARIEN LAKE

30 — HONOR FLIGHT

JUNE 2015
4 — ANNUAL AWARDS CEREMONY

10 — BUFFALO BISONS KIDS’ DAY
15 - GRADUATION



i Appendix |: Teacher and Administrator Attrition

Last updated: 07/13/2015

Report changes in teacher and administrator staffing.

Page 1

Charter School Name:

Instructions for completing the Teacher and Administrator Attrition Tables

ALL charter schools should provide, for teachers and administrators only, the full time equivalent (FTE) of staff on June
30, 2014, the FTE for added staff from July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2015, and the FTE for any departed staff from July
1.2014 through June 30, 2015 using the two tables provided.

2013-14 Teacher Attrition Table

FTE Teachers on June 30, 2014 FTE Teachers Additions 7/1/14 —  FTE Teacher Departures 7/1/14 —

6/30/15 6/30/15
31.5 11 10
2013-14 Administrator Position Attrition Table
FTE Administrator Positions On FTE Administrator Additions FTE Administrator Departures
6/30/2014 7/1/14 — 6/30/15 7/1/14 — 6/30/15

5 1 1

Thank you

1 of 1



i Appendix J: Uncertified Teachers

Last updated: 07/15/2015

"thirty per centumor 5 teachers, whichever is less"

To comply with NYS Education Law Section 2854(3)(a-1), please report the (FTE) count of uncertified and certified teaching
staff as of the last day of school for the 2014-15 school year.

Page 1

Charter School Name:

Note Definition of FTE:

Full-time equivalent employees equal the number of employees on full-time schedules plus the number of employees on part-
time schedules converted to a full-time basis. The number of full-time equivalent employees in each industry is the product of
the total number of employees and the ratio of average weekly hours per employee for all employees to average weekly hours
per employee on full-time schedules. An industry’s full-time equivalent employment will be less than the number of its
employees on full- and part-time schedules, unless it has no part-time employees (U.S. Commerce--Bureau of Economic

Analysis at: http://www.bea.gov/fag/index.cfm?faq_id=368#sthash.8Rbj89kq.dpuf)

How many UNCERTIFIED Full-Time Equivalent Teachers were employed in the charter school as of last day of school in
2014-15?

For each applicable category (i-iv), input the relevant full time equivalent (FTE) count of teachers.

FTE - (June 30, 2015)

(i) uncertified teachers with at least three years of elementary, middle
or secondary classroom teaching experience

(ii) individuals who are tenured or tenure track college faculty 0
(iii) individuals with two years satisfactory experience through Teach for 0
America

(iv) individuals who possess exceptional business, professional, artistic, 0
athletic, or military experience

FTE count of uncertified teachers who do not fit into any of the four 0
statutory categories

Total 1.0

How many CERTIFIED Full-Time Equivalent Teachers were employed in the charter school as of the last day of school in
2014-15?

(No response)

Thank you.

1 of 1
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Mission and Key Design Elements

WNYMCS’s mission is to develop cadets in mind, body and character, to prepare
them for further education, and to prepare them to be effective leaders and
responsible citizens. There are four cornerstones to this mission — Academic
Excellence, Character Development, Physical Development, and Leadership
Development.

In keeping with the Mission of WNYMCS, a Needs Based Assessment is completed annually
with the Comprehensive Planning Team consisting of the Administration and the Department
Heads with ultimate approval by the Board of Trustees. This allows for a continual refinement of
the School Wide Plan to best meet the educational philosophy of the founding fathers. This
ensures that key design elements defined by adherence to the four cornerstones of the mission,
embodied by a rigorous and successful NJROTC program and a fully qualified and achievement
oriented regents course of study, are met. It is fully implemented to date, however as it is refined
it will continue to evolve. The School Wide Plan also contains Charter Specific Goals and is fully
integrated with the Charter School Performance Framework thus ensuring that the Key Design
Elements meet both NYSED and internal expectations.

2015-2020 School Wide Plan

Objective #
Related Charter

School Description of Objective Indicators, . Who.
Performance measures and metrics | responsible
Framework
Benchmark

Goal 1 — All Western New York Maritime Charter School students will demonstrate
continuous progress toward proficiency in reading and writing in the English language,
competency in the understanding and application of mathematical computation and
problem solving, scientific reasoning, and social, geographical, civic, and world studies.

Objective 1.1 Since we have Regents scores at Commandant,
Benchmark 1 experienced success with | college readiness levels | Vice
this goal WNYMCS is Commandant,
now increasing focus on Graduation rates Department
college level and mastery Heads,
learning rather than Teachers

proficiency. WNYMCS is
comparing our annual
scores on Regents with
other charter schools and
suburban schools because
we have continually
outperformed Buftfalo
Public schools which have




similar student
demographics as ours.
Goal is to increase
aggregate mastery rate on
regents tests by 10% We
hope to have 90% of our
students graduate with a
regents diploma within
four years of entering 9™
grade.

Objective 1.2
Benchmark 2

Systems are in place that
establish shared
accountability for teaching
and learning success.
Curriculum is aligned to
the Common Core.
Teachers engage in
strategic, research based
practices which guide
learning and promote high
levels of engagement,
thinking and achievement.

MAP Test Scores
AIS Services
Literary Focus
Quarterly Tests

Goal 2 — To meet the academic and behavioral needs of at-risk students by securing
resources, providing support programs and activities, following the federal entitlement
guidelines, and complying with the federal Individuals with Disabilities Education Act
(IDEA) so that their academic achievement meets performance measure levels.

Commandant,
Vice
Commandant,
Department
Heads,
Teachers

Objective 2.1
Benchmark 2

WNYMCS provides a
strong academic
intervention program that
includes an effective
school-wide screening
assessment which
measures a student’s
ability level and research
based interventions using
the national average as a
baseline for student
placement with continuous
progress monitoring. The
Academic Intervention
Program evaluates and
addresses a struggling
student on an individual
basis. All requirements of

MAP Test Scores
AIS Services
Literary Focus

Commandant,
Vice
Commandant,
Director of
Student
Services,
Department
Heads,
Teachers




Goal 3 — Western New York Maritime Charter School will provide a rigorous Naval Junior
Reserve Officer Training Corps program which promotes academic excellence and
ment of positive character and leadership in each student.

supports the develo

Title funds are monitored

and met.

Objective 3.1
Benchmark 3,
Benchmark 1
(Charter Specific)

The NJROTC program
provides the four
cornerstones of our
mission; Academic
Excellence, Character
Development, Physical
Development, and
Leadership Development.
The Cadet Honor Code, “a
cadet will never lie, cheat,
or steal, nor tolerate those
who do’ supports a climate
focused on learning.
Cadets as shipmates are
responsible for each
other’s success. Effort is
rewarded and praised,
rules are clearly stated,
consequences for poor
decisions are evenly and
consistently applied. This
program provides the
background and backbone
of our culture and climate.
Cadets attain community
service levels and
academic success levels
required for attaining
Distinguished Unit with
Academic Honors.

Ribbons for service,
Cadet name tags for
Honor and Merit Roll,
Distinguished Unit
with Academic Honors

Commandant,
Senior Naval
Science
Instructor

Objective 3.2
Benchmark 1
(Charter Specific)

Ensure compliance with
U.S. Navy guidance for
the NJROTC program,
and support for students so
they demonstrate
academic success. School
will be authorized to retain
NJROTC program and
NJROTC program will
continue to achieve

NJROTC Evaluations,
Distinguished Unit,
Student Scholarships

Commandant,
Vice
Commandant,
Senior Naval
Science
Instructor




| Distinguished Unit.

|

Goal 4 — Guide and support all staff members with professional development resources in
a collaborative team teaching environment as they implement changes so that instruction
and assessment are dimensions of a common standardized system-wide education process.

Objective 4.1
Benchmark 3

This year and in the future
we are working with
Personal Growth Plans
which allow teachers to
concentrate on areas of
interest. There is a
requirement to share new
found knowledge and
strategies with each other,
especially in a mentoring
role. WNYMCS school
faculty is using technology
to share learning and
growth models.
Professional development
enables 80% of teachers to

SLO Targets

APPR results
Attendance at
conferences as well as
presentations by our
teachers at conferences

Vice
Commandant,
Department
Heads,
Teachers

reach SLO tariets.

Goal 5 — To maintain a safe and comfortable school climate, where all demonstrate
appropriate behavior as guided by the WNYMCS charter and code of conduct, DASA, the
WNYMCS School Safety Plan and related Emergency Management Plan and Quick
Emergency Response Guide.

Objective 5.1
Benchmark 3

Monitor the physical
environment of the school
building and ensure the
School Safety plan is
current. Safety
requirements are met in
terms of passing all fire
inspections, maintaining
an approved and updated
Safety Plan, and keeping
all fire drill exiting times
below 150 seconds.

School Safety Plan,
Safety/Fire Drills

School Safety
Team

Objective 5.2
Benchmark 3

WNYMCS will continue
to support students
through academic and
behavioral interventions
which promote learning
and positive self-esteem.
We will implement
programs aimed at student

Drop-out Rates
Suspensions
Honor and Merit Roll

Commandant,
Dean of
Students, Vice
Commandant,
Guidance
Counselors,
Teachers




retention and success.

Retention rate for all
students in aggregate is
equal to or exceeds 80%.

Goal 6 - WNYMCS will implement its Parent Involvement Policy to promote a strong
partnership with parents and encourage their involvement in their children’s academic and
social development.

Objective 6.1 WNYMCS welcomes Parent Portal Usage Board,
Benchmark 3 parent involvement and Survey Results Commandant,
although it is increasing Vice
this is an area where we Commandant
still need to focus Director of
attention. We will Administrative
continue to invite parents Services,
to participate and increase Parents,
opportunities for

iarticiiation to occur.

Goal 7 — To continue the demonstration of sound financial practices, governance,
organizational management, planning, and responsible and compliant decision making.

Objective 7.1 Maintain the school in Financial Statements: BOT Finance

Benchmark 4 sound and stable financial | Current Ratios, Committee,
condition as evidenced by | Unrestricted Days Commandant,
performance on key Cash, Enrollment Accountant

financial indicators; yearly | Variance, Total Margin,
balance sheets will show Debt to Asset Ratio,

the school is fiscally Cash Flow, Debt
sound and maintains Service Coverage Ratio
adequate cash reserves.
Objective 7.2 Create and maintain 1 and 5 Year Budgets, | BOT Finance
Benchmark 5 annual and long-term Audited Financial Committee,
budgets which show Statements Commandant

effective allocation of
resources to ensure
effective school programs;
the school maintains
appropriate internal
controls and procedures;
the school complies with
state and federal financial
reporting requirements;
yearly submission of
audited financial
statements demonstrate
the school is responsible




and prudent with public
resources.

Objective 7.3 Create, manage and School Wide Plan BOT,
Benchmark 6,8 annually update the Objectives, Strategic Commandant,
school’s comprehensive Action Plan Vice
school improvement and Commandant,
accountability process, Director for
maintained in the 2015- Administrative
2020 School Wide Plan Services
which addresses
objectives to meet the
school’s Key Design
Elements and which is in
harmony with the SED
Charter School
Performance Framework
and the Strategic Action
Plan.
Objective 7.4 Implement a governance Board Self-Evaluation | BOT President
Benchmark 6 training and development
process.
Objective 7.5 Take appropriate actions Board evaluation of BOT,
Benchmark 6,10 to maintain its “Good Commandant, Annual Commandant,
Standing” in attendance, Report, Accountant,
legal requirements, and Director for
fiscal practices Administrative
performance measures; Services
annually review school
policies to ensure legal
compliance, effectiveness
and adherence to the
school mission.
Objective 7.6 School will recruit and School leadership and | BOT,
Benchmark 7 utilize highly qualified APPR evaluations Commandant,
personnel with well Vice
defined roles for Commandant,
administrative and key Hiring
educational staff. Committee

Goal 8 — Provide for the continued use of technology in support of instruction,
administration and communication among stakeholders.

Objective 8.1
Benchmark 7

Each faculty member and
administrator will have
access to the database
system, including a
computer in each

Teachers/administrators
trained on data systems
(eschool data/
edoctrina) with access
to computer in

Director of IT,
Director of
Student
Services




classroom, and be trained
to input student data.

classroom

Goal 9 - WNYMCS will maintain strong organizational viability by increasing the
effective collection and use of student academic, behavior and demographic data.

Objective 9.1 Using the Data-Wise Annual planning BOT

Benchmark 2, 3, model, analyze student committees utilize data | Academic

7,9 performance and other to drive decision Committee,
indicators to monitor making Commandant,
instruction so curriculum Vice
areas in need of Commandant,
improvement are Teaching Staff
emphasized.

Objective 9.3 Refine and implement a SED Recruiting and BOT,

Benchmark 7 recruiting process which Retention Targets Commandant,
will result in a full Director for
complement of cadets and Administrative
others waiting to enter the Services,
school paying particular Senior Naval
attention to ELL, F/R, and Science
SWD populations. Instructor




l{e(éuire Form: 2014-15 Appendix E - Trustee Disclosure of Financial
nterest Form

Created Tuesday, August 25, 2015

https://nysed.fluidsurveys.com/account/surveys/537586/responses/export//s/Regents-Appendix-E-BOT-Form/Oe1e42fbfc32fd 1 9faf

Page 1

Please open the link to this form using Google Chrome as your browser. Doing so will allow
you to input your signature on page 2 of the form. Thank you.

1. TRUSTEE NAME

First Name Last Name
Trustee Name David Comerford
2. *Your Home Address:
2. *Your Home Address: | Street Address 114 Whitehall Avenue
2. *Your Home Address: | City/State Buffalo, New York
2. *Your Home Address: | Zip 14220
3. *Your Business Address
3. *Your Business Address | Street Address 1038 City Hall
3. *Your Business Address | City/State Buffalo, New York
3. *Your Business Address | Zip 14202

4. *Daytime Phone Number:

716-359-5549

5. *E-mail Address:

dpcomerford@gmail.com
6. I am a Trustee of a parent education corporation listed below which governs one or more
charter schools.

No, I am not.

7. Select the name of the education corporation that operates a single charter school.

WESTERN NEW YORK MARITIME CS (REGENTS) 140600860863

8. Select all positions you have held on the Board:

Page 1



(check all that apply)

(No response)

9. Are you a trustee and also an employee of the school?

No

Page 2



Page 2

10. Are you a trustee and an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school?

No

11. Have you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in
your house had an interest in or engaged in a transaction with the charter school during the time
you have served on the board, and in the six-month period prior to such service?

No

12. Are you a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally dpartnered with
a school that is doing business with the charter school and in which such entity, during Kour
tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate family member or person living in your house
had a financial interest or relationship?

No

Signature of Trustee

Thank you.

Page 3



l{e(éuire Form: 2014-15 Appendix E - Trustee Disclosure of Financial
nterest Form

Created Thursday, August 27, 2015
Updated Friday, August 28, 2015
https://nysed.fluidsurveys.com/account/surveys/537586/responses/export//s/Regents-Appendix-E-BOT-Form/eabf387¢336d10fdd(

Page 1

Please open the link to this form using Google Chrome as your browser. Doing so will allow
you to input your signature on page 2 of the form. Thank you.

1. TRUSTEE NAME

First Name Last Name

Trustee Name Thomas O'Brien

2. *Your Home Address:
2. *Your Home Address: | Street Address 39 Brantford Place
2. *Your Home Address: | City/State Buffalo, New York
2. *Your Home Address: | Zip 14222

3. *Your Business Address
3. *Your Business Address | Street Address 39 Brantford Place
3. *Your Business Address | City/State Buffalo, New York
3. *Your Business Address | Zip 14222

4. *Daytime Phone Number:

716-883-3650

5. *E-mail Address:

obrientimbarbara@gmail.com
6. I am a Trustee of a parent education corporation listed below which governs one or more
charter schools.

No, I am not.

7. Select the name of the education corporation that operates a single charter school.

WESTERN NEW YORK MARITIME CS (REGENTS) 140600860863

8. Select all positions you have held on the Board:

Page 1



(check all that apply)

* Vice Chair/Vice President

9. Are you a trustee and also an employee of the school?

No

Page 2



Page 2

10. Are you a trustee and an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school?

No

11. Have you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in
your house had an interest in or engaged in a transaction with the charter school during the time
you have served on the board, and in the six-month period prior to such service?

No

12. Are you a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally dpartnered with
a school that is doing business with the charter school and in which such entity, during Kour
tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate family member or person living in your house
had a financial interest or relationship?

No

Signature of Trustee

Thank you.

Page 3



l{e(éuire Form: 2014-15 Appendix E - Trustee Disclosure of Financial
nterest Form

Created Wednesday, November 04, 2015

https://nysed.fluidsurveys.com/account/surveys/537586/responses/export//s/Regents-Appendix-E-BOT-Form/dea7947aef6b5788a4

Page 1

Please open the link to this form using Google Chrome as your browser. Doing so will allow
you to input your signature on page 2 of the form. Thank you.

1. TRUSTEE NAME

First Name Last Name
Trustee Name Bernard Bunny
2. *Your Home Address:
2. *Your Home Address: | Street Address 5126 Lakeshore Rd
2. *Your Home Address: | City/State Hamburg
2. *Your Home Address: | Zip 14075
3. *Your Business Address
3. *Your Business Address | Street Address 5126 Lakeshore Rd
3. *Your Business Address | City/State Hamburg
3. *Your Business Address | Zip 14075

4. *Daytime Phone Number:

716-818-3348

5. *E-mail Address:

berniebunny@myexcel.com
6. I am a Trustee of a parent education corporation listed below which governs one or more
charter schools.

No, I am not.

7. Select the name of the education corporation that operates a single charter school.

WESTERN NEW YORK MARITIME CS (REGENTS) 140600860863

8. Select all positions you have held on the Board:

Page 1



(check all that apply)

* Other, please specify.... Member

9. Are you a trustee and also an employee of the school?

Yes

9a. If YES, please provide a description of the position you hold and your responsibilities, your
salary and your start date.

[TEMP.0] 9a. If YES, please provide a description of the position you hold and your Substitute Teacher
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. | Position Held

[TEMP.1] 9a. If YES, please provide a description of the position you hold and your Occasional Substitute Teacher
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. | Responsibilities

[TEMP.2] 9a. If YES, please provide a description of the position you hold and your $90.00 per day
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. | Salary

[TEMP.3] 9a. If YES, please provide a description of the position you hold and your 1 Oct 2015
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. | Start Date

Page 2



Page 2

10. Are you a trustee and an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school?

No

11. Have you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in
your house had an interest in or engaged in a transaction with the charter school during the time
you have served on the board, and in the six-month period prior to such service?

No

12. Are you a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally dpartnered with
a school that is doing business with the charter school and in which such entity, during Kour
tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate family member or person living in your house
had a financial interest or relationship?

No

Signature of Trustee

7

Thank you.

Page 3



l{e(éuire Form: 2014-15 Appendix E - Trustee Disclosure of Financial
nterest Form

Created Thursday, November 05, 2015

https://nysed.fluidsurveys.com/account/surveys/537586/responses/export//s/Regents-Appendix-E-BOT-Form/8a71903a847a355¢8.

Page 1

Please open the link to this form using Google Chrome as your browser. Doing so will allow
you to input your signature on page 2 of the form. Thank you.

1. TRUSTEE NAME

First Name Last Name
Trustee Name Thomas Giles
2. *Your Home Address:
2. *Your Home Address: | Street Address 145 Mill Valley
2. *Your Home Address: | City/State East Amherst, NY
2. *Your Home Address: | Zip 14051
3. *Your Business Address
3. *Your Business Address | Street Address Citizens Bank Suite 130 300 Airborne Parkway
3. *Your Business Address | City/State Buffalo, NY
3. *Your Business Address | Zip 14051

4. *Daytime Phone Number:

716-949-0083

5. *E-mail Address:

tigiles56(@aol.com

6. I am a Trustee of a parent education corporation listed below which governs one or more
charter schools.

No, I am not.

7. Select the name of the education corporation that operates a single charter school.

WESTERN NEW YORK MARITIME CS (REGENTS) 140600860863

8. Select all positions you have held on the Board:

Page 1



(check all that apply)

* Vice Chair/Vice President

¢ Treasurer

* Other, please specify.... Academic Committee

9. Are you a trustee and also an employee of the school?

No

Page 2



Page 2

10. Are you a trustee and an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school?

No

11. Have you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in
your house had an interest in or engaged in a transaction with the charter school during the time
you have served on the board, and in the six-month period prior to such service?

No

12. Are you a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally dpartnered with
a school that is doing business with the charter school and in which such entity, during Kour
tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate family member or person living in your house
had a financial interest or relationship?

No

Signature of Trustee

<. -

— = =

Thank you.

Page 3



l{e(éuire Form: 2014-15 Appendix E - Trustee Disclosure of Financial
nterest Form

Created Thursday, November 05, 2015

https://nysed.fluidsurveys.com/account/surveys/537586/responses/export//s/Regents-Appendix-E-BOT-Form/1689d44c14ab9ad95

Page 1

Please open the link to this form using Google Chrome as your browser. Doing so will allow
you to input your signature on page 2 of the form. Thank you.

1. TRUSTEE NAME

First Name Last Name
Trustee Name Bruce Morrison
2. *Your Home Address:
2. *Your Home Address: | Street Address 2528 West Church Street
2. *Your Home Address: | City/State Eden
2. *Your Home Address: | Zip 14057
3. *Your Business Address
3. *Your Business Address | Street Address 266 Genesee Street
3. *Your Business Address | City/State Buffalo NY
3. *Your Business Address | Zip 14204

4. *Daytime Phone Number:

716-992-2387

5. *E-mail Address:

b_morrison@wnymcs9-12.com
6. I am a Trustee of a parent education corporation listed below which governs one or more
charter schools.

No, I am not.

7. Select the name of the education corporation that operates a single charter school.

WESTERN NEW YORK MARITIME CS (REGENTS) 140600860863

8. Select all positions you have held on the Board:

Page 1



(check all that apply)

¢ Other, please specify...: Teacher Representative

9. Are you a trustee and also an employee of the school?

Yes

9a. If YES, please provide a description of the position you hold and your responsibilities, your

salary and your start date.

[TEMP.0] 9a. If YES, please provide a description of the position you hold and
your responsibilities, your salary and your start date. | Position Held

Social Studies Teacher

[TEMP.1] 9a. If YES, please provide a description of the position you hold and
your responsibilities, your salary and your start date. | Responsibilities

Global History and Geography, Particpation
in Government

[TEMP.2] 9a. If YES, please provide a description of the position you hold and
your responsibilities, your salary and your start date. | Salary

$23,500.00

[TEMP.3] 9a. If YES, please provide a description of the position you hold and
your responsibilities, your salary and your start date. | Start Date

Page 2
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Page 2

10. Are you a trustee and an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school?

No

11. Have you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in
your house had an interest in or engaged in a transaction with the charter school during the time
you have served on the board, and in the six-month period prior to such service?

No

12. Are you a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally dpartnered with
a school that is doing business with the charter school and in which such entity, during Kour
tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate family member or person living in your house
had a financial interest or relationship?

No

Signature of Trustee

@. @,MQM?S‘QH

Thank you.

Page 3



l{e(éuire Form: 2014-15 Appendix E - Trustee Disclosure of Financial
nterest Form

Created Friday, November 06, 2015

https://nysed.fluidsurveys.com/account/surveys/537586/responses/export//s/Regents-Appendix-E-BOT-Form/cfcc344b50251173d!

Page 1

Please open the link to this form using Google Chrome as your browser. Doing so will allow
you to input your signature on page 2 of the form. Thank you.

1. TRUSTEE NAME

First Name Last Name
Trustee Name joseph eicheldinger
2. *Your Home Address:
2. *Your Home Address: | Street Address 181 Haverford Lane
2. *Your Home Address: | City/State Williamsville, NY
2. *Your Home Address: | Zip 14221
3. *Your Business Address
3. *Your Business Address | Street Address 250 Delaware Avenue
3. *Your Business Address | City/State Buffalo, NY
3. *Your Business Address | Zip 14202

4. *Daytime Phone Number:

716-847-7738

5. *E-mail Address:

joseph_eicheldinger@keybank.com

6. I am a Trustee of a parent education corporation listed below which governs one or more
charter schools.

No, I am not.

7. Select the name of the education corporation that operates a single charter school.

WESTERN NEW YORK MARITIME CS (REGENTS) 140600860863

8. Select all positions you have held on the Board:

Page 1



(check all that apply)

e Treasurer

9. Are you a trustee and also an employee of the school?

No

Page 2
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10. Are you a trustee and an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school?

No

11. Have you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in
your house had an interest in or engaged in a transaction with the charter school during the time
you have served on the board, and in the six-month period prior to such service?

No

12. Are you a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally dpartnered with
a school that is doing business with the charter school and in which such entity, during Kour
tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate family member or person living in your house
had a financial interest or relationship?

No

Signature of Trustee

X

Thank you.

Page 3



l{e(éuire Form: 2014-15 Appendix E - Trustee Disclosure of Financial
nterest Form

Created Friday, November 06, 2015

https://nysed.fluidsurveys.com/account/surveys/537586/responses/export//s/Regents-Appendix-E-BOT-Form/2{3cb823d6£53abc9?2

Page 1

Please open the link to this form using Google Chrome as your browser. Doing so will allow
you to input your signature on page 2 of the form. Thank you.

1. TRUSTEE NAME

First Name Last Name
Trustee Name Barbara Tompkins
2. *Your Home Address:
2. *Your Home Address: | Street Address 147 Zelmer Street
2. *Your Home Address: | City/State Buffalo NY
2. *Your Home Address: | Zip 14211
3. *Your Business Address
3. *Your Business Address | Street Address 135 Delaware Avenue Suite 210
3. *Your Business Address | City/State Buffalo, New York
3. *Your Business Address | Zip 14202

4. *Daytime Phone Number:

716-883-3331

5. *E-mail Address:

barb@compeerbuffalo.org

6. I am a Trustee of a parent education corporation listed below which governs one or more
charter schools.

No, I am not.

7. Select the name of the education corporation that operates a single charter school.

WESTERN NEW YORK MARITIME CS (REGENTS) 140600860863

8. Select all positions you have held on the Board:

Page 1



(check all that apply)

+ Secretary

9. Are you a trustee and also an employee of the school?

No

Page 2
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10. Are you a trustee and an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school?

No

11. Have you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in
your house had an interest in or engaged in a transaction with the charter school during the time
you have served on the board, and in the six-month period prior to such service?

No

12. Are you a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally dpartnered with
a school that is doing business with the charter school and in which such entity, during Kour
tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate family member or person living in your house
had a financial interest or relationship?

No

Signature of Trustee
—
(@l

Thank you.

Page 3



l{e(éuire Form: 2014-15 Appendix E - Trustee Disclosure of Financial
nterest Form

Created Friday, November 06, 2015

https://nysed.fluidsurveys.com/account/surveys/537586/responses/export//s/Regents-Appendix-E-BOT-Form/c1¢e592609735338d

Page 1

Please open the link to this form using Google Chrome as your browser. Doing so will allow
you to input your signature on page 2 of the form. Thank you.

1. TRUSTEE NAME

First Name Last Name
Trustee Name Angelo Conorozzo
2. *Your Home Address:
2. *Your Home Address: | Street Address 167 Park Street
2. *Your Home Address: | City/State Buffalo
2. *Your Home Address: | Zip 14201
3. *Your Business Address
3. *Your Business Address | Street Address 167 Park Street
3. *Your Business Address | City/State Buffalo
3. *Your Business Address | Zip 14201

4. *Daytime Phone Number:

716-882-8974

5. *E-mail Address:

conoroaa@buffalostate.edu

6. I am a Trustee of a parent education corporation listed below which governs one or more
charter schools.

No, I am not.

7. Select the name of the education corporation that operates a single charter school.

WESTERN NEW YORK MARITIME CS (REGENTS) 140600860863

8. Select all positions you have held on the Board:

Page 1



(check all that apply)

e Chair/President

* Vice Chair/Vice President

e Treasurer

9. Are you a trustee and also an employee of the school?

No

Page 2



Page 2

10. Are you a trustee and an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school?

No

11. Have you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in
your house had an interest in or engaged in a transaction with the charter school during the time
you have served on the board, and in the six-month period prior to such service?

No

12. Are you a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally dpartnered with
a school that is doing business with the charter school and in which such entity, during Kour
tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate family member or person living in your house
had a financial interest or relationship?

No

Signature of Trustee

Thank you.

Page 3



l{e(éuire Form: 2014-15 Appendix E - Trustee Disclosure of Financial
nterest Form

Created Sunday, November 08, 2015

https://nysed.fluidsurveys.com/account/surveys/537586/responses/export//s/Regents-Appendix-E-BOT-Form/9733e597¢9a2¢c8593.

Page 1

Please open the link to this form using Google Chrome as your browser. Doing so will allow
you to input your signature on page 2 of the form. Thank you.

1. TRUSTEE NAME

First Name Last Name
Trustee Name Karen Mock
2. *Your Home Address:
2. *Your Home Address: | Street Address 437 Memorial Pkwy
2. *Your Home Address: | City/State Niagara Falls, NY
2. *Your Home Address: | Zip 14303
3. *Your Business Address
3. *Your Business Address | Street Address 4955 N Bailey Ave, suite 100
3. *Your Business Address | City/State Ambherst, NY
3. *Your Business Address | Zip 14226

4. *Daytime Phone Number:

716-818-3200

5. *E-mail Address:

karen@karenmock.com

6. I am a Trustee of a parent education corporation listed below which governs one or more
charter schools.

No, I am not.

7. Select the name of the education corporation that operates a single charter school.

WESTERN NEW YORK MARITIME CS (REGENTS) 140600860863

8. Select all positions you have held on the Board:

Page 1



(check all that apply)

* Parent Representative

9. Are you a trustee and also an employee of the school?

No

Page 2
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10. Are you a trustee and an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school?

No

11. Have you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in
your house had an interest in or engaged in a transaction with the charter school during the time
you have served on the board, and in the six-month period prior to such service?

No

12. Are you a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally dpartnered with
a school that is doing business with the charter school and in which such entity, during Kour
tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate family member or person living in your house
had a financial interest or relationship?

No

Signature of Trustee
L %4/

Thank you.

Page 3



l{e(éuire Form: 2014-15 Appendix E - Trustee Disclosure of Financial
nterest Form

Created Monday, November 09, 2015

https://nysed.fluidsurveys.com/account/surveys/537586/responses/export//s/Regents-Appendix-E-BOT-Form/6cbe5¢22431321102c¢

Page 1

Please open the link to this form using Google Chrome as your browser. Doing so will allow
you to input your signature on page 2 of the form. Thank you.

1. TRUSTEE NAME

First Name Last Name

Trustee Name Glenda Crawley

2. *Your Home Address:
2. *Your Home Address: | Street Address 318 Bissell Avenue
2. *Your Home Address: | City/State Buffalo, New York
2. *Your Home Address: | Zip 14211

3. *Your Business Address
3. *Your Business Address | Street Address 318 Bissell Avenue
3. *Your Business Address | City/State Buffalo, New York
3. *Your Business Address | Zip 14211

4. *Daytime Phone Number:

716-830-9276

5. *E-mail Address:

goniontown(@verizon.net
6. I am a Trustee of a parent education corporation listed below which governs one or more
charter schools.

No, I am not.

7. Select the name of the education corporation that operates a single charter school.

WESTERN NEW YORK MARITIME CS (REGENTS) 140600860863

8. Select all positions you have held on the Board:

Page 1



(check all that apply)

 Parent Representative

9. Are you a trustee and also an employee of the school?

Yes

9a. If YES, please provide a description of the position you hold and your responsibilities, your

salary and your start date.

[TEMP.0] 9a. If YES, please provide a description of the position you hold and your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. | Position Held

Teacher or office substitute

[TEMP.1] 9a. If YES, please provide a description of the position you hold and your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. | Responsibilities

clerical or teacher

[TEMP.2] 9a. If YES, please provide a description of the position you hold and your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. | Salary

$90 per day

[TEMP.3] 9a. If YES, please provide a description of the position you hold and your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. | Start Date

Page 2

09/2013



Page 2

10. Are you a trustee and an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school?

No

11. Have you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in
your house had an interest in or engaged in a transaction with the charter school during the time
you have served on the board, and in the six-month period prior to such service?

No

12. Are you a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally dpartnered with
a school that is doing business with the charter school and in which such entity, during Kour
tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate family member or person living in your house
had a financial interest or relationship?

No

Signature of Trustee

Flogpen Cpos

Thank you.

Page 3
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